




1k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

ljifo ;"rL

v	 k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ;DaGwL ;"rgf	 2

v	 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L	 3

v	 Board of Directors	 4

v	 cWoIfsf] dGtJo -Chairman Message_	 6

v	 dxfk|aGwssf] k|ltj4tf (GM's Commitment)	 7

v	 k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6 cWoIf >L s'gfn sofn4f/f

	 k|:t't jflif{s k|ltj]bg	 8

v	 Auditor's Report	 14

v	 Statement of Financial Position	 16

v	 Statement of profit or Loss	 17

v	 Statement of Comprehensive Income	 18

v	 Statement Of Cash Flow 	 19

v	 Statement Of Changes in Equity	 20

v	 Significant Accounting Policy	 22

v	 Notes to financial Statement	 41

v	 Nf]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg	 65

v	 jf;nft	 67

v	 Gffkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa	 68

v	 OSo"6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f 	 69

v	 Gfub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f 	 70

v	 Plss[t cfo–Joo ljj/0f 	 71

v	 cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa	 72

v	 ;fd"lGb|s aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa	 73

v	 Dff]6/ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa	 74

v	 OlGhgLol/Ë aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa	 75

v	 ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa	 76

v	 xjfO aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa	 77

v	 kz' k+IfL tyf jfnL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa	 78

v	 ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /xg] cg';'rLx? 	 79

v	 aLdf ;ldltaf6 k|fKt ljQLo ljj/0fx?sf] :jLs[tL kq 	 113

v	 aLdf ;ldltsf] :jLs[tL kq ;DaGwL Joj:yfkgsf] k|To'Q/	 114

v	 k|jGwkq lgodfjnLdf ;+;f]wg	 115

v	 l6kf]6	 116

v	 Management Team	 117

v	 Branch Details	 118

v	 k|ltgLwL lgo'Qm ug]{ kmf/fd -k|f]S;L_	 119	

k]h g+=



2 k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8sf]
k|yd aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ;DjGwL ;"rgf

cfb/0fLo, z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? 
o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&^ ;fn >fj0f )^ ut] ;f]daf/sf lbg a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ 
tkl;ndf pNn]v ePsf laifo pk/ 5nkmn ul/ lg0f{o ug{sf] nflu sDkgLsf] k|yd aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg 
ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf a:g] ul/ af]nfO{Psf] x'+bf pQm k|yd aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:ytLsf] nflu ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?df xflb{s cg'/f]w ub]{ sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf ^& adf]lhd of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w 
ul/G5 . 

aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ldlt, :yfg / ;do 
ldlt 	 M @)&^÷)$÷@( ut] a'waf/ -tbg';f/  14th August, 2019_ 
:yfg 	 M Pln; l/;]K;g, u}/Lwf/f, sf7df08f} 
;do 	 M ck/fGx %M)) ah] 

!= 	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo'4f/f k|:t't cf=j @)&$÷)&% sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ug]{ . 
@= 	cf=j @)^$÷)^%, @)^%÷)^^, @)^^÷)^&, @)^&÷)^*, @)^*÷)^(, @)^(÷)&), @)&)÷)&!, @)&!÷)&@, 

@)&@÷)&# / @)&#÷)&$ ;Ddsf] n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ .
#= 	cf=j @)^$÷)^%, @)^%÷)^^, @)^^÷)^&, @)^&÷)^*, @)^*÷)^(, @)^(÷)&), @)&)÷)&!, @)&!÷)&@, 

@)&@÷)&# / @)&#÷)&$ ;Ddsf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltLaf6 lgo'Qm afXo n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'QmL / kfl/>lds 
cg'df]bg ug]{ .

$= 	n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&% ciff9 d;fGt;Ddsf] jf;nft, gfkmf g]fS;fg lx;fj tyf gub k|jfx 
;DjGwL laj/0f / ;f] ;DjGwL cg';'rL dfyL 5nkmn tyf kfl/t ug]{ . 

%= 	NFRS adf]lhd cf=j=@)&$÷)&% sf] lalQo ljj/0f tyf n]vf kl/If0f k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ug]{ 
^= 	;+rfns ;ldltaf6 cf=j= @)&$÷)&% sf nflu ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 lgo'Qm afx|o n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'QmL / 

kfl/>lds cg'df]bg ug]{ .
&= 	cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] nflu afx|o n]vfkl/Ifs lgo'Qm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] .
*= 	;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf Pj+ ;b:ox?sf] a}7s eQf nufot cGo eQf cg'df]bg ug]{ .
(= 	;+:yfks ;d'xaf6 ;+rfnsx?sf] lgjf{rg ug]{ .
-v_ laz]if k|:tfjx? 
-!_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o adf]lhd sDkgLsf] hf/L k'+hL cGt{ut ;a{;fwf/0f ;d'xsf nflu 5'§fOPsf] #) 

k|ltztsf b/n] x'g] hDdf #),)),)),)))÷– tL; s/f]8_ sf] z]o/ ;+Vof #),)),))) lsQf z]o/ cfOlkcf] 
-Initial Public Offering_ ;j{;fwf/0f ;dIf lgisf;g ug]{ ;DjGwL k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ . ;fy} cfO{lkcf] hf/L ubf{ 
cfO{ kg]{ ;Dk'0f{ sfo{x? ug]{ clVQof/L ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ k|Tofof]hg ug]{ . 

-@_ 	sDkgLsf] 7]ugf kl/jt{g ug]{ / ;f]sf] nflu k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnL ;+;f]wg ug]{ . 
-#_ 	sDkgLsf] lgodfanLsf] lgod @, !), @&-@_ sf] -s_,-u_ @( sf] -!+_, -@_, -#_, -$_  df ;+;f]wg ug]{ .
-$_ 	sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf ePsf] ;+;f]wgdf s'g} lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 5'§} lgb]{zg ePdf ;f] 

lgb]{zg adf]lhd sfo{ ug]{ clVQof/L ;+rfns ;ldtLdf k|Tofof]hg ug]{ .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 
sDkgL ;lrj
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/L

!=	 ;efdf efu lng cfpg' x'g] dxfg'efjx?n] cfkmgf] kl/ro v'Ng] sfuhft, k|j]z–kq jf cfkm\gf] z]o/ k|df0f–kq 
k|:t't u/]kl5 dfq ;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ kfOg] 5 . 

@= 	;efdf efu lngsf nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ kmf/d 
;ef x'g] lbg eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} cyf{t\ @)&^÷)$÷@& ut] ck/fGx %M)) ah]leq sDkgLsf] 
s]Gb«Lo sfof{nodf btf{ u/fO;Sg' kg]{5 . Ps hgf z]o/wgLn] Ps hgf eGbf a9LnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm 
ug{ ;lsg] 5}g . Ps eGbf a9L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ePsf] kfOPdf ;a}eGbf klxnf sDkgLdf btf{ ePsf] 
k|ltlglw  -k|f]S;L_ dfq dfGo x'g]5 . k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;s] kl5 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ ab/ gu/L s'g} 
z]o/wgLn] ;efdf efu lng rfx]df efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 . t/ dtbfg ug{ kfpg' x'g] 5}g .

$= 	;+o'Qm ?kdf /x]sf] z]o/wgLsf] xsdf z]o/wgLsf] nut lstfadf klxnf] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQmn] cyjf 
;j{;Ddltaf6 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps hgf JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng kfOg] 5 .

%= 	;efsf] lbg ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf cufj} ;ef sIfdf pkl:yt eO{ lbg x'g ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cg'/f]w 
ul/G5 .

*= 	;ef ;DaGwL cGo lj:t[t hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, xflQ;f/ sf7df8f}Fdf  ;doleq ;Dks{ 
/fVg cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

(= 	sDkgLsf] ;+rfns kbsf] lgjf{rg ;DaGwL sfo{qmd ;lxtsf] ;Dk'0f{ ;"rgf Pj+ hfgsf/Lx? lgjf\{rg clws[tn] 
sDkgLsf] s]lGb|o sfof{nosf] ;"rgf kf6L jf Web Site df k|sflzt u/] adf]lhd x'g]5 .
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Respected Shareholder’s

Even though we were registered in 
10th Mangsir 2064 and requested 
then for license for operation of 
insurance business in Nepal, after our 
hard endurance and struggle from 
past founder chairman we finally got 
operating license on 24th Magh 2074. 
I heartily would like to thank ministry 
of finance, insurance board and our 
past chairman Jhapat Bahadur Vohra, 
for making it possible for us to work 
together under the roof of General 
Insurance Company Nepal Ltd. 

This is our 1st AGM, I would also like to 
thank all the shareholders for having 
patience to wait all these years to 
obtain operating license and still be 
with us to begin this new journey. Our 

initial step to the great journey and achievements begins from our corporate values, which 
lie in the happiness of our employees and appreciation from our customers! 

To build a happy and harmonious society, it is a worthwhile attempt for us to build a happy 
business along with happy customers, employees, investors and our business partners. We 
strive to fully undertake our social responsibility and cover the various risks faced by people 
and contribute to develop fearless society.

The Management and the Board of Directors (BOD) of the Company shall carry out all 
necessary steps to meet the regulatory and corporate governances’ obligations. The 
Company aims to establish its landmark in Nepal with further product and services innovation, 
customer care with the advancement in competencies of the employees. We shall also be 
attracting and developing the technical skills of the young generation through training and 
internships.

As a Chairman, I would like to assure that the company will move forward adopting 
financial transparency, corporate governance, team work along with digital technological 
advancements and proper customer service.

Thank You!

Kunal Kayal
Chairman

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE
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cfb/l0fo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn ln= sf] 
k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf 
o; sDkgLsf cWoIfHo", ;~rfns ;ldltsf 
;b:oHo"x? tyf ljleGg lgodg lgsfosf 
k|ltlglwHo"x?nfO{ sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg tyf 
d]/f] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxG5' .

sDkgLn] b]zsf] aLdf ahf/df cfˆgf] klxrfg 
sfod ub{} cfˆgf] ;]jfsf] bf];|f] aif{df k|j]z u/]sf] 
5 . sDkgLnfO{ cem Aoj;flos agfpFb} cfufdL 
lbgdf ;d]t cem sfo{ s'zntfsf] ;fy aLdfsf 
x/]s If]q h:t}, jhf/ lj:tf/ u/L aLdfsf] 
dxTjk"0f{ kf6f]sf] ?kdf /x]sf] bfjL e'QmfgLnfO{ 
;dodf g} e'QmfgL ub}{ sDkgLnfO{ cem ;zQm 
?kdf hgtf ;fd' k'¥ofpg]df sDkgL k|lta4 
/x]sf] s'/f JoQm ub{5f}{ .

aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb{]zg jdf]lhd s[lif, afnL tyf kz'kIfL aLdfdf klg sDkgLn] kof{Kt aLdf z'Ns cfh{g u/L /fi6«n] nlIft 
u/]sf] ;d'xdf klg sDkgLn] /fd|} of]ubfg u/L/x]sf] cjut u/fpF5f} .
cfhsf] o"udf ;'rgf k|jlwsf] dxTjk'0f{ :yfg /x]sf]n] sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ;]jfnfO{ cem ;xh P+j ;jn jgfpg k|ljlwsf] 
clwstd k|of]u u/L eljiodf ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] lj:tf/Lt k|of]u u/Lg]5 .
Joj;flos nIo k|flKtsf nfuL sDkgLn] xfn;Dd ! d'Vo sfof{no tyf #* zfvf sfof{no / !) TP Counter u/L 
hDdf $( sfof{no ;~rfng eO{;s]sf] 5 tyf xfn;Dd #$ j6f a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?;Fu a}+sf;'/]G; ;Demf}tf 
ul/;s]sf] 5 .

sDkgLn] k|rlnt P]g sfg'g, aLdf ;ldtL tyf cGo sfg'gL lgsfo4f/f hf/L ePsf lglt tyf lgb]{zg cGtu{t /x]/ cfkm\gf] 
Aoj;fo lj:tf/ u/L k|ltkmndf klg j[4L ub}{ n}hfg] /0fgLtLsf ;fy sDkgLnfO{ k'0f{ Aoj;foLs tyf kf/bzL{ agfpb} nlug] 
s'/fdf ljZj:t u/fpg rfxG5' .	

sDkgLn] ;~rfns ;dLltaf6 k|fKt eO{/x]sf] ;xof]u ;'emfj tyf dfu{lgb]{zgsf nfuL xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ug{ rfxfG5' 
;fy} sDkgLn] lgodg lgsfo, cGo sfg'g lgb]{zg tyf ;:yfut ;'zf;g leq /x]/ cfkm\gf] Joj;foLs nIo k'/f ug]{ 
k|ltj4tf JoQm ub{5' .

;a}af6 ;xof]u tyf ;'emfjsf] ck]Iff /fVb5' .

P;= s]= tdf]6
dxfk|jGws

@)&^÷)$÷@(

dxf–k|jGwssf]
k|ltj4tf
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hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8sf]
k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6

cWoIf >L s'gfn sofnHo"af6 k|:t't cf=j @)&$÷)&% sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8sf] k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf cfb/l0fo z]o/wgL
dxfg'efjx?df ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut clejfbg ub{5' . 

g]kfnL aLdf ahf/df aLdfsf] a9\bf] cfjZostfnfO{ kl/k"lt{ ug]{ p2]Zon] sDkgL P]g, @)^# / aLdf P]g, @)$( 
adf]lhd ldlt @)^$÷)*÷!) df sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf btf{ eO{ lgofds lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltdf aLdf 
Joj;fo ;+rfng cg'dltsf nflu lgj]bg btf{ u/fPsf] Joxf]/f :d/0f u/fpg rfxG5F}f . xfd|f] nfdf] ;dosf] cys 
k|of; tyf k|ltIff kZrft o; sDkgLn] ldlt @)&$ df3 dlxgf @$ ut]df aLdssf] k|df0fkq k|fKt u/L ldlt 
@)&% ;fn c;f/ dlxgf )^ ut] b]lv ljlwjt\ ?kdf cfˆgf] Joj;flos sf/f]jf/ z'ef/De ug{ ;kmn ePsf] z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . 

sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos sf/f]jf/ z'ef/De ug{ l9nfO{ x'g'sf] afWofTds cj:yf oxfFx?nfO{ ljlwt} 5 . o:tf] kl/
l:ytLnfO{ oxfFx?n] cfTd;fy u/L sDkgL k|ltsf] cuf9 ljZjfz tyf ;bf;otfsf] nflu xflb{s cfef/ tyf wGojfb 
1fkg ub}+ elaiodf klg oxfFx?af6 o:t} ;xof]u, ;b\efj, ;Nnfx Pjd\ cd"No ;'emfj tyf plrt dfu{ lgb]{zg k|fKt 
x'g] ck]Iff /fVb5f}+ .

sDkgL P]g,@)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] clwgdf /x]/ tof/ ul/Psf] cfly{s jif{ @)^$÷@)^% b]lv @)&#÷@)&$ ;Ddsf] 
ljQLo ljj/0f tyf aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg / g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg -NFRS_ adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf] cfly{s jif{ 
@)&$÷@)&% sf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;lxtsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg cg'df]bgsf] nflu oxfFx? ;dIf k|:t't ug]{ cg'dlt dfUb} 
oxfFx?sf] k"0f{ ;d{ygsf] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+  .

!= s_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]g M
	 o; sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{ @)^$÷@)^% b]lv @)&#÷@)&$ ;DDf cfkm\gf] Joj;flos sf/f]jf/ z'ef/De u/L 

g;s]sf]n] k|ult ljj/0f;Fu ;DalGwt kIf ;d]6g g;lsPsf] tyf cGo ljQLo k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] Joxf]/f 
hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . ;fy}+ cf=j= @)&$÷@)&% sf] c;f/ )^ ut]af6 o; sDkgLn] Joj;flos sf/f]jf/ z'ef/De 
u/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . ;fy} pQm @$ lbgsf] sf/f]jf/sf k|d'v ;"rsfÍx? oxfFx? ;dIf k]z ug{ cg'dlt 
rfxG5f} . 	

ljj/0f /sd -?_

s'n aLdf z'Ns #,!^(,*(@

k"gaL{df z'Ns !,(($,*!(

v'b cflh{t aLdf z'Ns !,!&%,)$#

k"gaL{df sldzg cfo !*,#^(

nufgL tyf cGo k|ToIf cfo                     $@,##^,&(@

Joj:yfkg tyf cGo vr{                    !!,#%(,)@!

cfos/ Joj:yf                                    *,(!%,#&!

v'b gfkmf                                @,@)*,*#(

aLdf sf]if                                    !),)*&,&##

dxf laklQ hu]8f !,))*,&&#

lgodgsf/L sf]if                                                                                 !,()*,#^!
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v_ r'Qmf k"FhL M
	 ldlt @)&$ ;fn a}zfv @@ ut] a;]sf] ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;efsf] lg0f{oaf6 k"FhL j[l¢ eO{ o; sDkgLsf] xfn 

clws[t k"FhL ?= ! cj{ /x]sf] h;dWo] r'Qmf k"FhL ? &) s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . afFsL ?= #) s/f]8 ;j{;fwf/0fdf z]o/ 
hf/L ul/ r'Qmf k"FhL ?= ! ca{ k'¥ofO{g] 5 .

@= /fli6«o tyf cGt{/fli6«o l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df u/]sf] c;/M
 	 b]z tyf ljZjAofkL /fhg}lts k|efj, cfly{s tyf ;fdflhs ultljlw tyf ljljw k|efj af6 xfd|f] b]zsf] cfly{s 

hutdf k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf k|efj kg]{ u/]sf]  5 . jLdf ahf/df e}/x]sf] sDkgLx? aLr Jofj;flos k|lt:kwf{, ahf/sf] 
;lqmotf tyf ljlQo If]qdf b]lvPsf] t/ntf ;d:ofsf ;fy} pTkfbgzLn If]qdf nufgL ;+s'lrt ePsf] sf/0fn] ubf{ 
aLdfsf] If]qdf yk r'gf}tL b]lvb}+ cfPsf] 5 . oBkL g]kfn ;/sf/sf] s[lif, afnL tyf kz'k+IfL aLdf ;DaGwL gLlt tyf 
aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L ;DkQL aLdf ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf @)&% sf ;fy} df]6/ aLdfsf] t];|f] kIfsf] clgafo{tfn] ubf{ 
aLdfsf] kx"+r la:tf/ x'g uO{ aLdfsf] ahf/ tyf of] Joj;fo j[l¢ x'+b} hfg] ck]Iff /fVg ;lsG5 .

#= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;DDf rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ ;DaGwdf ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M
s=	rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw M
	 o; cf=j @)&%÷&^ sf] r}t d;fGt;DDfsf] cfly{s ;'rsfÍx? lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] oxfFx? ;dIf hfgsf/L nflu 

ˆ||:t't u/]sf] 5f}]  .

qm=;+= ljj/0f  @)&% r}t d;fGTf 
! hf/L aLdfn]v ;+Vof  !(,&^*

@ aLdf z'Ns @)$,(&),!)&

# k"gaL{df sldzg cfo @%,!)*,*#*

$ nufgLaf6 cfo %&,#^*,(@*

% Joj:yfkg vr{ %^,%&!,%^#

^ s'n nufgL *)#,))),)))

& v'b d'gfkmf @#,!!),&&*	
	 k'gZrM sDkgLn] @)&^ c;f/ dlxgfsf] cGTo;Dddf aLdfn]v ;+Vof #!,@!& hf/L ul/ aLdf z'Ns ##@,$^!,$!# cfh{g u/]sf] 5 . 

v= zfvf sfof{no la:tf/
	 xfn;DDf b]ze/L ! d'Vo sfof{no tyf  #* j6f zfvf sfof{no -lat{fdf]8, bds, O6x/L, w/fg, la/f6gu/, 

sflndf6L, dxf/fhu+h, rfjxLn, Go"/f]8, gofF afg]Zj/, afnfh', hfjnfv]n, eQmk'/, ag]kf, x]6f}8f, gf/fo0fu9, 
r/Lsf]6, nfxfg, hgsk'/, xl/cf]g, la/u+h, alb{af;, kf]v/f, afUn'Ë, sfjfzf]tL, a'6jn, e}/xjf, 3f]/fxL, g]kfnu+h, 
;'v]{t, wgu9L, 6Lsfk'/, dx]Gb|gu/, a§f/, jflnª, dl0fu|fd, km;fll6s/, e'dxL tyf !) j6f aLdf sfp06/x? 
-7f8f] e¥ofª, PsfGts'gf, ;t'+un, eQmk'/, gf/fo0fu9, x]6f}8f, kf]v/f, sfjfzf]tL, la/u+h, latf{df]8_ dfkm{t 
aLdf ;]jf k|bfg ub}} cfO{/x]sf 5f}+ . ;fy} cfufdL lbgdf ahf/sf] cg'udg u/L cfjZostf cg'?k b]zsf] cGo 
:ygfx?df klg yk zfvf la:tf/ ug]{ of]hgf u/]sf 5f}+ . 
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u= k"gaL{df Joj:yf M
	 aLdf Joj;fosf] d]?b08sf] ?kdf /lx hf]lvd jxg ug]{ ePsf]n] o;sf] k|efjsf/L Joj:yf x'g' kg]{ x'g]5  . 

xfdLn] g]kfnsf] k"gaL{df Nepal Re ;+u Direct cession / x'nb+uf cft+sjfbsf] Direct treaty sf ;fy} 
;dLIff cf=a= df e} kl/ cfpg] hf]lvdsf] k|efasf/L Joj:yf ug{ Nepal Re ;Fu Auto Fac sf] klg Joj:yf 
ul/Psf lyof] . xfn g]kfnsf] Nepal Re ;+u Direct cession / x'nb+uf cft+sjfbsf] Direct Treaty ul/ ef/tsf] GIC 
RE sf] cu'jfO{df lgDg k"gaL{df sDkgL;+u k"gaL{df  ul/Psf] 5 .

	 1.	 GIC RE, India
	 2.	 Oman RE, Muscat, Oman
	 3.	 East Africa RE, Nairobi, Kenya
	 4.	 Kenya RE, Nairobi, Kenya
	 5.	 New India Assurance, Mumbai, India
	 6.	 GIC Bhutan RE, Bhutan,
	 7.	 Tunis RE, Tunisia
	 8.	 Asia RE, Bangkok, Thailand
	 9.	 Nepal RE, Nepal
	 10.	Sirius Re, UK 

3= dfgj ;+zfwg ljsf; tyf j[lt ljsf; M
	 gofF aLdf sDkgLsf] :yfkgf / aLdf ahf/sf] ljsf;n] ubf{ bIf hgzlQmsf] dfu j9L /x]sf] cj:yfn] ubf{ o; 

sDkgLdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ cfGtl/s tflndsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] ;fy} cfjZostfsf] cfwf/df afXo tyf 
ljb]zdf ;d]t tflnd k|bfg ug]{ gLlt agfO{ dfgj ;+zfwgsf] ljsf; ul/g] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ . 

$_ cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGwM
  	 aLdf Joj;fosf] clej[l¢ tyf ljsf;sf nflu b]zdf  /x]sf ljleGg ;+3 tyf ljlQo If]q tyf cf}Bf]lus  

k|lti7fg;+u ;'dw'/ ;DaGw /fVb} cfPsf 5f}+ . Jofj;flos nIo k|flKtsf nflu ljleGGf a+}s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf 
;+u a}+sf;'/]G; ;Demf}tf tyf ljleGg c:ktfn;+u d]l8sn OG:of]/]G; ;Demf}tf ul/ sDkgL cl3 a9\g]5 . :tl/o 
tyf l56f] 5l/tf] ;]jfsf] nflu b]z el/ yk zfvf ;+hfn lj:tf/ ul/g]5  .

%_ ;+rfns ;ldltdf x]/km]/ M
	 sDkgLsf] k|yd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] kbdf /xg' ePsf >L emk6 axfb'/ jf]x/fHo"n] JolQmut sf/0fn] 

/flhgfdf lbg' eP kZrft ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] ?kdf xfn >L s'gfn sofn lgo"Qm x'g' ePsf] 5 eg] 
;+rfnsdf >L s[i0f jf]x/f lgo"Qm x'g' ePsf] 5 . ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:osf] ?kdf /xg' ePsf >L dw'jg nfn 
>]i7n] /flhgfdf lbg' eP kZrft >L zzL/fh jh|frfo{ lgo"Qm x'g'sf ;fy} >L laho axfb'/ >]i7sf] ;+rfns 
;ldltsf] ;b:oaf6 /flhgfdf kZrft >L z'lzn sfhL jfFlgofHo" lgo"Qm x'g' ePsf] 5 . ;+rfns >L z'lzn 
sfhL jfFlgofHo"n] /flhgfdf lbg' eP kZrft >L nIdL k|;fb >]i7 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:osf] ?kdf lgo"Qm x'g' 
ePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ . xfn sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltdf tklzn adf]hLd $ hgf ;+rfns ;b:o /x]sf 
Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fO{G5 .  

l;=g+= ;+rfnsx?sf] gfd z]o/ ;+Vof

!  >L s'gfn sofn, cWoIf %),)))÷–

@  >L nIdL k|;fb >]i7, ;+rfns !),)))÷–

#  >L zzL /fh ah|rfof{ , ;+rfns $),)))÷–

$  >L s[i0f af]x/f, ;+rfns %),)))÷–
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^_ sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M
	 v	 bIf hgzlStsf] cefj
	 v	 ahf/df eO/x]sf] c:j:y k|lt:kwf{
	 v	 aLdf ;DaGwL hgr]tgfsf sdL 
	 v	 k|fs[lts k|sf]k cflb  .

&_ n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqof M
	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgåf/f k|fKt ;'emfjx?nfO{ sfof{Gjog ug{ cfjZos sbd rflnPsf] tyf ;'´fj jdf]lhd 

cfjZos ;'wf/ ul/Psf] 5  .

*_ nfefFz afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M
	 ;dLIff jif{sf] sf/f]jf/af6 x'g cfpg] v'b d'gfkmf ?= @@,)*#,*#( df aLdf P]g, @)$( cg';f/sf] /sd 

?= !),)*&,&## aLdf sf]ifdf :yfGt/0f kZrft afFsL /sddf dxf–ljklQ hu]8f / :yug s/ hu]8f tyf 
lgodgsf/L sf]ifdf ;dfof]hg kl5 afFls /sd ljt/0f of]Uo d'gfkmf ?= ^,!!$,@#* jf;nftdf :yfGt/0f u/]sf 
5f}} . 

(_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/sf] hkmt 
x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt u/L cGo OR5's z]o/wgL tyf 
nufgLstf{x?nfO{ lgodfg';f/ lalqm ul/Psf] / hkmt ul/Psf] z]o/ afkt ;fljsdf k|fKt /sd lkmtf{ 
e'QmfgL ul/Psf]M

   	z]]o/ hkmt / x]/km]/ gePsf]  .

!)_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / To:tf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cffly{s jif{sf] cGtdf 
/x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sgM

  	 o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL g/x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ . 

!!_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x? / cjlwdf sDkgLn] 
sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M

	 o; sDkgLsf] xfn;Ddsf] sf/f]jf/ lghL{jg aLdf Joj;fo dfq ePsf] / sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/ cjlwdf s'g} 
dxTjk'0f{ kl/jt{g gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f}+ .

!@_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e't z]o/wfLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M
	 z]o/wfgLx?af6 s'g} ljz]if hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f}+ .

!#_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] 
z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

	 sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df s'g} ;+rfns ;+nUg g/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f}+ .

!$_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;+u ;DaLGwt ;+emf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] 
JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M

	 sDkgL;+u ;DjlGwt ;+emf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{ g/x]sf] 
hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f}+ .  
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!%_ sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP, To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] 
;+Vof / c+lst d'No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM

	 sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b gu/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f}+ .

!^_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0fnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0fM
	 sDkgLn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ Jojl:yt ug{ ljleGg ljlgodfjnLx? / sfo{ljlwx?nfO{ cfjZostf 

cg';f/ nfu' u/]sf] 5 . cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] k|efjsfl/tf dfkgsf] nflu :jtGq rf6{8 Psfp06]06af6 
cfGt/Ls n]vfk/LIf0faf6 u/fpg] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 .

	 aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf,@)&% adf]lhd u7g ug'{kg]{ lgDg ;ldltx? 
;+rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf xfn u7g ul/Psf] 5 .

	 s_ bfaL e'QmfgL tyf k'gaL{df ;ldlt
	 v_ nufgL, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ljQLo :j:ytf -;f]Ne]G;L_ ;ldlt
	 u_ dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt 
	 3_ ;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt
	 ª_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt

!&_ ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM 
	 o; sDkgLsf] cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷@)&% df s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ /sd ?= !!,#%(,)@!÷–/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg 

rfxG5f}+ .

!*_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:osfx?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] 
;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

	 cf= j= @)&$÷@)&% df n]vf kl/If0f ;ldlt u7g eO{ g;s]sf] x'gfn] pQm ;ldltaf6 x'g] sfd sf/jfxL 
;+rfns ;ldltaf6 x'b}+ cfPsf]n] s'g} eQf ;'ljwf k|bfg gul/Psf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f}+ .

!(_ ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] 
kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af+sL eP ;f] s'/f M

	 sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af+sL 5}g .

@)_ ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx?sf] /sd M
	 cf= j= @)&$÷@)&% df ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf tyf ;+rfnsx?nfO{ a}7s eQf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g  . 

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t b]lv k|aGws tx;Ddsf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf jfkt ?= 
@,&!^,)%^÷–e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .

@!_ z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng af+sL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M
	 sDkgLn] xfn;Dd nfef+z ljt/0f u/]sf] 5}g .

@@_ bkmf !$! jdf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf ljqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM
	 Jf;nftsf] cfly{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5 .

@#_ bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f M
    o; sDkgLsf] cGo s'g} sDkgLx? ;Fu ;Da4 g/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5f}+ . 
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@$_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f M
     gePsf] . 

@%_ sDkgLsf] b}lgs sfo{df ;+:yfut ;'\zf;gsf] dxTjk'0f{ e'ldsf /xG5 . aLdf P]g, @)$(, aLdf lgodfjnL, 
@)$( aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DafGwt lgb]{lzsf, @)&% aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L lgb]{zgx?, sDkgL P]g, 
@)^# df ePsf sfg'gL Joj:yfx?sf] kfngf ePsf] 5 . o;s'/fdf sDkgL ;bf ;hs / ;r]t 5 . 

^_ cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M
s_ 	n]vfk/LIfs lgo'QL l;kmfl/; M
	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !!!-3_ adf]lhd o; sDkgLsf] rfn' cf=a= @)&%÷)&^ sf] jfÅo n]vf k/LIf0f, 

lj:t[t n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg (LFAR), g]kfn ljlQo k|ltj]bg dfg -NFRS_ adf]lhdsf] ljlQo ljj/0f k/LIf0f 
tyf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &* adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f k|dfl0fs/0f ug{sf nflu ;+rfns ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/;df 
>L HDSD & Associates, rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ sDkgLnfO{ kl/>lds ?=!*),)))÷– d"No clea[l4 s/ ;lxt 
k|bfg ug]{ u/L n]vf k/LIfs lgo'QmL ug{ cg'df]bgsf nflu oxfFx? ;dIf k]z u/]sf 5f}+ . 

v_ n]vfk/LIfs lgo'QL tyf kfl/>lds cg'df]bg M
	 o; sDkgLsf] cfly{s aif{ @)^$÷^% b]lv @)&#÷&$ ;Ddsf] lx;fa lstfa n]vfkl/If0f ug{sf nflu ;+rfns 

;ldltsf] lg0f{ofg';f/ lgo'Qm ePsf b]xfo adf]lhdsf n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm tyf kfl/>ldssf] cg'df]bgsf 
nflu o;} ;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z u/]sf 5f} . 

n]vfk/LIfssf] gfd cfly{s aif{ Kffl/>lds

>L l8=jL P;f]l;o6\; @)^$÷^%, @)^%÷^^, @)^^÷^& (),)))÷–

>L Pr sfˆn] P08 P;f]l;o6\; @)^&÷^*, @)^*÷^(,  @)^(÷&) (),)))÷–

>L l8=jL P;f]l;o6\; @)&)÷&!,@)&!÷&@, @)&@÷&# (),)))÷–

>L Pr sfˆn] P08 P;f]l;o6\; @)&#÷&$ #),)))÷–

wGojfb 1fkg 
sDkgLsf] pGgtLsf nflu cd"No ;"emfj Pjd\ plrt dfu{bz{g k|bfg u/L ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g]  ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL
dxfg'efjx?,u|fxs ju{, z'elrGtssf ;fy} aLdf ;ldlt, g]kfn k"gaL{df, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, pBf]u
ljefu, afl0fHo a}+s tyf laQLo ;+:yfx?, :jb]zL / ljb]zL aLdf tyf k'gaL{df sDkgLx?, n]vf kl/Ifsx?,
aLdf clestf{x? nufot cGo ;+3 ;+:yf tyf u|fxsju{x?k|lt cfef/ tyf wGojfb lbg rfxG5f} . 	

cGTodf,
sDkgLsf] k|ultsf nflu lqoflzn, Odfgbf/L / nugzLntfsf ;fy of]ubfg lbg'x'g] o; sDkgLsf ;Dk'0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ 
klg o; cj;/df xflb{s wGojfb lbb} cfufdL lbgdf klg o:t} ;xof]u tyf z'e]R5fsf] cfzfsf ;fy sDkgLnfO{ 
cem ;Dj[¢ agfpb} n}hfg' x'g]5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ . 

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ldlt M @)&^ ;fn >fj0f @( ut] a'waf/ .



14 k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%



15k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%



16 k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

General Insurance Company Nepal Limited
Hattisar, Kathmandu

Statement of Financial Positions
As on 16 July 2018				  

Particular  Notes 
" 2017-18 
'In NPR "

 Restated  Restated 

" 2016-17 'In 
NPR "

" 2015-16 
'In NPR "

Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4.1  8,716,995.74  -    -   
Intangible assets 4.2  737,683.29  -    -   
Deferred Tax Assets 4.3  429,597.82  -    -   
Financial Assets
Financial Assets at amortized cost 4.4  662,500,000.00  -    -   
Financial Asset at fair value through OCI 4.4  -    -    -   
Financial Asset at fair value through profit or loss 4.4  -    -    -   
Other Financial Assets 4.5  360,174.66  -    -   
Reinsurance Asset 4.6  -    -    -   
Other Assets 4.7  2,431,780.69  3,853,869.00  3,853,869.00 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 4.8  57,719,103.11  6,021,182.00  6,021,182.00 
Total assets  732,895,335.30  9,875,051.00  9,875,051.00 
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share capital 4.9  700,000,000.00  11,835,000.00  11,835,000.00 
Share Premium 4.10  -    -    -   
Insurance Fund 4.11.1  10,087,733.87  -    -   
Catatstrophic Reserve 4.11.1  1,008,773.39  -    -   
Retained earnings 4.11.2  6,114,238.99  (2,535,124.00)  (2,501,224.00)
Other Reserves 4.11.3  2,337,969.52  -    -   
Total equity  719,548,715.76  9,299,876.00  9,333,776.00 
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 4.12  1,166,866.00  -    -   
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.3  -    -    -   
Other Financial Liabilities 4.13  3,285,620.82  334,500.00  301,050.00 
Insurance Payables 4.14  1,489,075.57  -    -   
Other Liabilities 4.15  7,405,056.73  240,675.00  240,225.00 
Total liabilities  13,346,619.12  575,175.00  541,275.00 
Total Equity and Liabilities  732,895,335.30  9,875,051.00  9,875,051.00 

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

As per our attached report even date
Kathmandu, 05/03/2076 

Binesh Maskey
 Finance Head

Shashi Raj Bajracharya                     
 Director        

Krishna Bohara
 Director

C.A. Krishna Prasad Regmi
Proprietor

K.P.R.  Associates
Chartered Accountants

 S. K. Tamot
General Manager

Laxmi Prasad Shrestha
Director

Kunal Kayal
 Chairman



17k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

Earning Per Share for profit attributable to the equity holder of the company during the year

Basis EPS 4.25  3.15 

Diluted EPS 4.25  3.15 

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements .

General Insurance Company Nepal Limited
Hattisar, Kathmandu

Statement of Profit or Loss	
For the year ended 16 July 2018			   

Particular  Notes 
" 2017-18 
'In NPR "

 Restated 

" 2016-17 'In 
NPR "

Gross  Premium 4.16  3,169,891.40  -   
Premiums ceded to Reinsurer 4.17  (1,994,817.94)  -   
Net Premium  1,175,073.46  -   

Fees and Commission Income 4.18  18,369.29  -   
Investment Income 4.19  42,336,792.38  -   
Net Realised gains and losses  -    -   
Fair value gains and losses  -    -   
Other income 4.20  4,061.84  -   
Other Revenue  42,359,223.51  -   
Total Revenue  43,534,296.97  -   
Gross benefits and claims paid 4.21  11,497.97  -   
Claims ceded to reinsurers 4.21  2,299.59  -   
Net Benefits and claims  9,198.38  -   
Change in insurance contract liabilities 4.22  1,166,866.00  -   
Finance Costs  -    -   
Other operating and administrative expenses 4.23  11,359,021.15  -   
Other Expenses  12,525,887.15  -   

Total benefits, claims and other expenses  12,535,085.53  -   

Profit before  Tax  30,999,211.43  -   
Income Tax Expense 4.24  8,915,371.67  -   
Profit for the year  22,083,839.76  -   

As per our attached report even date
Kathmandu, 05/03/2076 

Binesh Maskey
 Finance Head

Shashi Raj Bajracharya                     
 Director        

Krishna Bohara
 Director

C.A. Krishna Prasad Regmi
Proprietor

K.P.R.  Associates
Chartered Accountants

 S. K. Tamot
General Manager

Laxmi Prasad Shrestha
Director

Kunal Kayal
 Chairman
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General Insurance Company Nepal Limited
Hattisar, Kathmandu

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income			 
For the year ended 16 July 2018			 

Particular  Notes 
" 2017-18 
'In NPR "

 Restated 

" 2016-17 'In 
NPR "

Profit for the Year  22,083,839.76  -   
Gains/ (losses) on re-measuring financial asset at fair 
value through other comprehensive income

 -    -   

Gain/ (loss) on Actuarial valuation of defined benefit liablity  -    -   
Total other comprehensive income  -    -   
Deferred tax income / (expense) relating to components 
of other comprehensive income

 -   

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, net of tax  -    -   
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year  22,083,839.76  -   

As per our attached report even date
Kathmandu, 05/03/2076 

Binesh Maskey
 Finance Head

Shashi Raj Bajracharya                     
 Director        

Krishna Bohara
 Director

C.A. Krishna Prasad Regmi
Proprietor

K.P.R.  Associates
Chartered Accountants

 S. K. Tamot
General Manager

Laxmi Prasad Shrestha
Director

Kunal Kayal
 Chairman

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
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General Insurance Company Nepal Limited
Hattisar, Kathmandu

Statement of Cash Flow
For the Year ended 16 July 2018

Particular  Notes 
" 2017-18 
'In NPR "

 Restated 

" 2016-17 'In 
NPR "

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss/(profit) before taxation  30,999,211.43  (33,900.00)
Adjustments for non-cash items and non-operating ad-
justments

 -    -   

Interest income on investment  (42,336,792.38)  -   
Depreciation & Impairment of PPE  177,422.97  -   
Gain on disposal of assets  -    -   
Unexpired Risk Reserve provision  -    -   
Financial Expenses  -    -   
Changes in Operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets  1,061,913.65  -   
Changes in operating liabilities  9,854,010.11  33,900.00 
Gratuity payment during the year
Tax Paid  (6,427,535.47)  -   
Net Cash from Operating Activities  (6,671,769.69)  -   
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment  (8,880,102.00)  -   
Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment  -    -   
Purchase of Intangible Assets  (752,000.00)  -   
Disposal of Intangible Assets  -    -   
Investment in Fixed Deposit  (662,500,000.00)  -   
Interest Income on investment  42,336,792.38  -   
Net Cash used in Investing Activities  (629,795,309.62)  -   
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Issued of share capital  688,165,000.00  -   
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders, net of scrip  -    -   
Finance Expenses  -    -   
Net Cash( used in)/ from financing activities  688,165,000.00  -   
Net Increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  51,697,920.69  -   
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year  6,021,182.00  6,021,182.00 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents  -    -   
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  57,719,103.11  6,021,182.00 

As per our attached report even date
Kathmandu, 05/03/2076 

Binesh Maskey
 Finance Head

Shashi Raj Bajracharya                     
 Director        

Krishna Bohara
 Director

C.A. Krishna Prasad Regmi
Proprietor

K.P.R.  Associates
Chartered Accountants

 S. K. Tamot
General Manager

Laxmi Prasad Shrestha
Director

Kunal Kayal
 Chairman

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
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1.CORPORATE INFORMATION
1.1	General Information of  Reporting Company
	 General Insurance Company Nepal Limited is registered on 10th Mangsir, 2064 as a public limited company 

with registration no. 1033/064/065 at Company Registrar Office. It has received the license to conduct 
non-life insurance business from Insurance Board on 2074/10/24. The registered office of the company 
is situated at Hattisar -01, Kathmandu, Nepal. The Company has been registered with Inland Revenue 
Department under the applicable laws.

	 The main objective of company is to provide the general insurance service throughout the country with 
the vision to be a reliable and class insurance service provider.

1.2	Responsibility For Financial Statements
	 The Board of Directors is responsible for preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements of 

the company as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2063, the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 
(NFRS), and Insurance Act 2049. The responsibility of the Directors in relation to the financial statements 
is set out in detail in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibility report in the annual report.

1.3	Statement Of Compliance
	 The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance Nepal Financial Reporting Standards issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal, the requirements of the Companies Act 2063, 
Insurance Act 2049. 

	 These Financial Statements include the following components:
	 v	 A Statement of Financial position providing information on the financial position of the company as 	

	 at the year-end; 
	 v	 An Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income providing information on the
		  financial performance of the company for the year under review; 
	 v	 A Statement of Cash Flows providing information to the users, on the ability of the company to
		  generate  cash and cash equivalents and the needs of the company to utilize those cash flows;
	 v	 A Statement of Changes in Equity depicting all changes in shareholders’ funds during the year under
		  review of the company; 
	 v	Notes to the Financial Statements comprising Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information.  

1.4	Reporting Period and Approval Of Financial Statements
	 The company follows the Nepalese Financial Year based on Nepalese Calendar. The company has prepared 

the Financial Statements that comply with NFRS applicable for the period ending on 16th July 2018 with 
comparative period data as at and for the year ending 15 July 2017 as described in its accounting policies. 
The accompanied Financial Statements have been adopted by the Board of Directors on its board meeting 
held on 5th Ashadh 2076 and have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the 1st Annual 
General Meeting.

GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY NEPAL LIMITED
Accounting Policy 
Fiscal Year 2017/18
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2.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1	Basis of Presentation of Financial Statements
	 The Financial Statements for the year ended 16th July 2018, has been prepared in accordance with 

Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS). Where NFRS does not contain clear guidance governing the 
accounting treatment of certain transactions, including those that are specific to insurance and reinsurance 
products, NFRS permits reference to another comprehensive body of accounting principles that uses a 
similar conceptual framework. The company’s accounting policies for insurance and reinsurance contracts 
are therefore based on those developed by the company before the adoption of NFRS 4 in areas where 
NFRS 4 did not include specific requirements. Before the adoption of NFRS 4, the company typically 
applied Generally Accepted Accounting Principles pronouncements issued by the Institution of Chartered 
Accountants of Nepal on insurance and reinsurance contracts. Any changes to such pronouncements 
subsequent to this adoption are not reflected in the company’s accounting policies.

2.2	Functional And Presentation Currency
	 Items included in the Financial Statements of the company are measured using the currency of the 

primary economic environment in which the company operates (the Functional Currency).
	 These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees, the company’s Functional and Presentation 

Currency.
	 There was no change in the company’s Presentation and Functional Currency during the year under 

review.

2.3	Materiality and Aggregation
	 Each item which is similar in nature is presented separately if material. Items of dissimilar nature or 

function are presented separately unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal Accounting 
Standard NAS 1 on ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’.

2.4	Comparative Information
	 The presentation and classification of assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements of the previous 

year have been amended, where relevant for better presentation and to be comparable with those of the 
current year.

2.5	Significant Accounting Convention, Judgements, Estimates And Assumptions
	 The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting except the 

cash flow information which is prepared, on a cash basis, using indirect method. The Financial Statements 
have been prepared on a going concern basis.

	 The company is required to apply the accounting policies that are most appropriate for the circumstance 
and operating environment. NFRS requires the company to exercise judgement in making choice of 
specific accounting policies and accounting estimates. The company, while complying with the reporting 
standards, makes critical accounting judgment as having potentially material impact on the Financial 
Statements. Description of such estimates and significant accounting policies has been given in the 
relevant sections wherever they have been applied. These policies are consistently applied to all the years 
presented, except for the changes in accounting policies disclosed specifically. The underlying assumption 
made while making accounting estimates are periodically reviewed and such revision are recognized in 
the period in which the estimates is revised and are applied prospectively. 

	 In preparation of these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of the company’s accounting policies and the reported amounts 
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates. Disclosures of 
the accounting estimate have been included in the relevant section of the notes whenever the estimates 
have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

	 Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a 
material adjustment within the next financial year are included as follows;
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	 Critical Accounting Estimates / Judgments
	 a.	 Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
	 b.	 Measurement of defined benefit obligations: Key actuarial assumptions
	 c.	 Impairment test: Key assumptions underlying recoverable amounts
	 d.	 Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: Key assumptions about 
               likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources
	 e.	 Recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which tax losses 
	 f.	 Determination of the fair value of financial instruments
	 g.	 Liability Adequacy Test

2.6	Presentations
	 The Financial Statements have been presented in the nearest Nepalese Rupees (NPR). For presentation 

of the Statement of Financial Position, assets and liabilities have been bifurcated into current and non-
current, by their respective maturities and are disclosed in the notes. All assets apart from Property, Plant 
and Equipment, Intangible Assets, and Deferred Taxes Assets are taken as current assets unless specific 
additional disclosures is made in the notes for current and non-current distinction. All liabilities apart 
from Defined Plan Obligations and Deferred Tax Liabilities are taken as current liabilities unless specific 
additional disclosures is made in the notes for current and non-current distinction. 

	 The Statement of Profit or Loss has been prepared using classification “by nature” method. The cash flow 
from operation within the Statement of Cash Flows have been prepared using the Direct Method.

2.7	Standards Issued But Not Yet Effective
	 As per the guidelines of the ICAN, When International Accounting Standard Board revises, amends 

or withdraws International Accounting Standards, IFRSs, IFRIC or SIC, such revisions, amendments 
and withdrawals shall accordingly be treated as effected with immediate revision, amendment and 
withdrawal in NFRS by ASB as well, to the extent not in conflict with existing National laws. The standards 
that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Company’s Financial Statements 
are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become 
effective.

	 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
	 IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising 

from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the 
consideration to which an company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services 
to a customer.

	 The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under IFRS. Either 
a full retrospective application or a modified retrospective application is required for annual periods 
beginning on or after January 1, 2018, when the IASB finalizes their amendments to defer the effective 
date of IFRS 15 by one year. These amendments are not expected to have any impact on the Company.

	 IFRS 16 Leases
	 Under the new standard, the accounting treatment of leases by lessees will change fundamentally 

because it eliminates the current dual accounting model for lessees, which distinguishes between on-
balance sheet finance leases and off-balance sheet operating leases. Instead, there is a single, on-balance 
sheet accounting model that is similar to current finance lease accounting. IFRS 16 is effective for annual 
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with early application permitted if IFRS 15 is also adopted. 
The Company plans to adopt the new standard on the required effective date and will further investigate 
the implications in the near future.

	 IFRS 17 Insurance Contract
	 IFRS 17 established the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosures of 

insurance contracts within the scope of the standard. The objective of the standard is to ensure that an 
company provides relevant information that faithfully represents those contracts. IFRS 17 was issued 
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in May 2017 and applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021. IFRS 17 
provides comprehensive guidance on accounting for insurance contracts and investment contracts with 
discretionary participation features. For non-life and short-term life insurance contracts IFRS 17 introduces 
mandatory discounting of loss reserves as well as a risk adjustment for non-financial risk, for which 
confidence level equivalent disclosure will be required. Further, IFRS 17 will change the presentation of 
insurance contract revenue, as gross written premium will no longer be presented in profit or loss. Due 
to the strong interaction between underlying assets held and the measurement of direct participating 
insurance contracts, the company decided to use the option to defer the full implementation of IFRS 9 
until IFRS 17 becomes effective on January 1, 2021.

	 IFRS 9- Financial Instruments
	 IFRS 9 established the principles for the recognition, measurement and classification of financial 

instruments within the scope of the standard. NFRS 9 has been issued but is not effective until further 
notified. However, the company has elected to apply the requirement of NFRS for financial instruments. 

2.8	Limitation of NFRS Implementation
	 If the information is not available and the cost of develop would exceed the benefit derived, such exception 

to NFRS Implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section.

3.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1	Basis of Measurement
	 The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain properties 

and financial instruments that are measured at revalued amounts or fair value at the end of the reporting 
period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value 
of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

3.2	Going Concern
	 The Directors have made an assessment of Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and satisfied 

that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not 
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the 
Financial Statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

3.3	Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
	 Summary of significant accounting policies have been disclosed along with the relevant individual notes in 

the subsequent pages. The accounting policies presented with each note have been applied consistently 
by the company.

4.	 EXPLANATORY NOTES
4.1	Property, Plant and Equipment
	 Recognition and Measurement
	 The company applies the requirements of the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 16 on ‘Property, Plant 

and Equipment’ in accounting for its owned assets which are held and used in the provision of services or 
for administrative purposes and are expected to be used for more than one year.

	 Initial Costs
	 An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured 

at its cost. Except for land and buildings, the company applies the cost model for all property, plant 
and equipment and records at cost of purchase together with any incidental expenses thereon, less 
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The company as being VAT registered 
entity takes VAT credit in respect of VAT paid on purchase of property, plant and equipment and thus the 
VAT paid does not form the part of cost of property, plant and equipment.
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	 Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self- 
constructed assets includes the following:

	 •	 The cost of materials and direct labor; 
	 •	 Any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use; 
	 •	 When the company has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs
	        of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located; and 
	 •	 Capitalized borrowing costs. 
	 Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of 

that equipment. When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they 
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

	 Subsequent Costs
	 The cost of replacing a component of an item of property, plant or equipment is recognized in the carrying 

amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will 
flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part 
is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognized in the 
statement of profit or loss as incurred.

	 Similarly, repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of profit or loss during the financial 
period in which they are incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the 
assets when it is probable that future economic benefits in excess of the most recently assessed standard 
of performance of the existing assets will flow to the company and the renovation replaces an identifiable 
part of the asset. Major renovations are depreciated during the remaining useful life of the related asset.

	 Depreciations
	 Depreciation is recognized in the Statement of profit or loss on a straight - line basis over the estimated 

useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment since this most closely reflects the 
expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. Land is not 
depreciated.

	 The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Asset Class Basis

Office furniture 5 years

Furniture and fittings 5 years

Computer equipment 5 years

Motor vehicles 5 years

Leasehold Improvement 10 years

	 Impairment of property plant and equipment
	 At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and 

equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment 
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine 
the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to 
sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future 
cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated commodity prices, market demand and 
supply, economic and regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes 
to cash flow due to changes in the above-mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assets.

	 De-recognition 
	 The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment shall be de-recognized:
	 -On disposal, or
	 -When no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
	 Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment (calculated as the difference 

between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized in ‘other 
income’ in the Statement of profit or loss.
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4.2	Intangible Assets
	 Initial Recognition
	 An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset 

will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably in accordance with the Nepal 
Accounting Standard – NAS 38 on ‘Intangible Assets’. 

	 Acquired intangible assets are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use 
as intended by management. These costs are amortized over its estimated useful life determined by the 
management. Following initial recognition, these assets are stated in the Statement of Financial Position 
at cost, less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

	 The intangible asset of the company as at end of fiscal year is computer software. The computer software 
are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred and bring to use the specific software. Costs associated 
with the development of software are capitalized where it is probable that it will generate future economic 
benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortized on the basis of the expected useful 
life. Costs associated with maintaining software are recognized as an expenses as incurred.

	 Amortization
	 The intangible assets are amortized over the useful life of intangible assets which the company has 

considered as 5 years. The amortized cost on a straight-line basis is charged to the Statement of profit or 
loss over its estimated useful life, from the date on which it is available for use. The estimated useful life 
of software for the current and comparative periods is five years.

	 Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted 
if appropriate.

	 Assessment of Impairment of Intangible Assets
	 At each reporting date, these assets are assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s 

carrying amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down 
immediately.

	 The management has assessed the potential impairment loss of intangible assets as at 16th July 2018. 
Based on the assessment, no impairment provision is required to be made in the financial statements as 
at the reporting date in respect of intangible assets.

	 Capitalization of Borrowing Costs
	 There were no capitalized borrowing costs of the acquisition of intangible assets during the Year.

	 De-recognition 
	 The carrying amount of intangible assets shall be de-recognized:
	 -On disposal, or
	 -When no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
	 Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of intangible asset (calculated as the difference between the 

net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized in ‘other income’ in the 
Statement of profit or loss.

4.3	Income Tax
	 Deferred Tax Assets /Liability
	 Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing difference 

between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, and operating loss 
carry forward. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted or substantively enacted 
tax rates at the reporting date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable 
certainty that the assets can be realized in future. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet 
date and appropriately adjusted to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain to be realized.

	 Current and deferred tax relating to items which are charged or credited directly to equity, is credited or 
charged directly to equity and is subsequently recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss together with 
the current or deferred gain or loss.
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4.4	Financial Assets
	 Financial asset is a financial instrument. As per NFRS 9  ”Financial Instrument” ,Financial Instrument is any 

contract that gives rise to both a financial instrument of one enterprise and a financial liability or equity 
instrument of another enterprise.

4.4.1 Classification
	 Financial Assets
	 The company classifies the financial assets under following three categories based on NFRS 9:

	 Financial Assets at amortized cost
	 The financial assets is categorized as financial assets at amortized cost when the assets are held under 

the business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flow and the contractual cash flow 
categorized solely payment of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

	 Financial Assets at fair value through profit or loss
	 The financial assets is categorized as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss when the financial 

assets do not meet the amortized cost criteria and when the irrevocable designation at the initial 
recognition to recognized financial assets through profit or loss has been made.

	 Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
	 The financial assets i.e. investment in equity instruments can be categorized as financial assets at fair 

value through other comprehensive income when the financial assets do not meet the amortized cost 
criteria and when the irrevocable designation at the initial recognition is made to recognized financial 
assets through other comprehensive income.

4.4.2 Initial recognition and measurement 
	 The company initially recognizes a financial asset in its Statement of Financial Position when, and only 

when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. The transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition or issues of financial instruments(other than financial instruments 
through profit or loss) are added or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets, as appropriate, 
on the initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at 
fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit or Loss.  The company 
thus has initially recognized interest receivable, time deposit with bank and financial institutions etc. 
on the date when they are originated i.e. date when the company has become party to the contractual 
provision of the instruments. 

	 Effective Interest Method
	 The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instruments and 

of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an 
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through 
the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the carrying amount 
on initial recognition.

	 Income is recognized on the effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets 
classified as at Fair value through profit and loss.

4.4.3 Subsequent Measurement 
	 Financial Assets classified at amortized cost on initial recognition is subsequently measured at amortized 

cost using effective interest method. 
	 Financial Assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes 

in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit 
or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in 
Other Comprehensive Income.
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4.4.4 De-recognition
	 Financial Assets are derecognized when the right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or 

where the company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. If substantially all 
the risks and rewards have been retained nor transferred and the company has retained control, the 
assets continue to be recognized to the extent of the company’s continuing involvement. 

	 Financial Liabilities
	 The company classifies the financial liabilities as follows:
	 Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
	 Financial Liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are 

designated at fair value through Profit or Loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost are directly 
attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent 
changes in fair value is recognized at Statement of Profit or Loss.

	 Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost
	 All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value through profit or loss are classified as subsequently 

measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.

4.4.5 Initial recognition and measurement 
	 The company initially recognizes a financial liability in its Statement of Financial Position when, and only 

when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. The transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition or issues of financial instruments(other than financial instruments 
through profit or loss) are added or deducted from the fair value of the financial liabilities, as appropriate, 
on the initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial liabilities at 
fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit or Loss.  The company 
thus has initially recognized interest receivable, time deposit with bank and financial institutions etc. 
on the date when they are originated i.e. date when the company has become party to the contractual 
provision of the instruments. 

4.4.6 Subsequent Measurement 
	 Financial Liability classified at amortized cost on initial recognition is subsequently measured at amortized 

cost using effective interest method. 
	 Financial Liabilities classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent 

changes in fair value of financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement 
of Profit or Loss.

4.4.7 De-recognition
	 Financial Liabilities are derecognized when they are extinguished. A financial liability is extinguished when 

the obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired.
4.4.8 Determination of Fair Value
	 Assets and liabilities are carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into 

three levels according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values as 
per NFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement. Changes in the observability of significant valuation inputs during 
the reporting period may result in a transfer of assets and liabilities within the fair value hierarchy. The 
company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy when there is a significant change 
in either its principal market or the level of observability of the inputs to the valuation techniques as at 
the end of the reporting period.

	 The company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial 
instruments by valuation technique: 

	 Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) price in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
	 Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are 

observable, either directly or indirectly
	 Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not 

based on observable market data.
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4.4.9 Impairment 
	 At each reporting date, the company shall assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial 

assets or group of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial 
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event 
has occurred after the initial recognition of the assets and that the loss event has an impact on the future 
cash flow of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include:
5.	 Counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation,
6.	 The disappearance of an active market for a security,
7.	 Observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of debtors 

or issuers in the group or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group, 
8.	 Indication that the industry in which the debtors has operated has been facing negative conditions 

affecting borrower adversely and borrower has not been able to adopt the mitigating actions,
9.	 Debtors or key management personnel of the debtors are out of contract and cannot be located,
10.	 The company has initiated the legal actions of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the counterpart,
11.	 In case of investment in equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost,
12.	 Other.

Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost 
	 The company considers evidence of impairment for financial assets and investment securities measured 

at amortized cost at both specific asset and collective level. The bank first assesses individually whether 
objective evidence of impairment exist for financial assets that are individually significant and that are 
not individually significant are assessed on collectively. 

	 If there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is 
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated 
future cash flows. The carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the use of allowance account and 
the amount of loss is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss 

	 All individually significant financial assets and investment securities measured at amortized cost found 
not to be specifically impaired and those that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for 
impairment by grouping together with similar risk characteristics.

	 Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized costs are calculated as difference between the 
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original 
effective rate of interest.

	 If in the subsequent year, the amount of estimated impairment loss increase or decrease because of an 
event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment losses is 
increased or decreased by adjusting the allowance account. If a write off is later recovered, the recovery 
is recognized in the “Other Operating Income”.

4.4.10	 Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
	 Financial Assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Statement of Financial 

Position when, only when, the company has a legal right to set off the amounts and it intends either to 
settle them on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. 

	 Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under NFRS, or for gains and 
losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the company’s trading activity.

4.5	Other Financial Assets
	 The other assets that fall under the classification of financial instruments are carried at amortized costs. 

This includes the accrued interest on time deposit with bank and financial institutions and refundable 
deposit. These instruments are regularly monitored for impairment. 

4.6	Reinsurance Asset
	 Reinsurance asset is recognized from the unexpired portion of reinsurance amount paid to reinsurer. 

It includes the assets created on reinsurance ceded on outstanding claim and reinsurance ceded on 
deferred premium. The company has booked outstanding claim and unexpired risk reserve on net basis 
so, it has no any reinsurance asset at the end of the fiscal year.
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4.7	Other Assets
	 The other assets are carried at its cost. These instruments are regularly monitored for impairment.
	 The assets generally includes advance payment made to others, deferred acquisition costs and VAT 

receivable. 

	 i)	 Advance payments/Prepaid Expenses
	 Advance payment are recognized as assets at full value on the date of payment and are derecognized as 

and when service are received or at the time service accrues or period mature.
	 The other assets also include.
	 ii)	 Deferred Acquisition Cost
	 Costs that vary with and are directly related to the acquisition of new and renewal business, including for 

example commissions and certain underwriting and policy issue expenses, are deferred and subsequently 
amortized over a defined period. The amount deferred includes the agent commission expenses.

	 Deferred Acquisition cost is amortized over the period in which the related premium are earned.
	 iii)	 VAT Receivable
	 This includes the netted off figure of VAT Receivables in respects of various taxable purchases made by 

the company with the VAT Payable in respects of insurance policy premium collected by the company. 
This is the non-financial assets measured at historical cost. 

	 iv)	 Insurance Receivables
	 Insurance receivables includes amount receivable related to insurance businesses such as due from other 

insurance companies and any due receivable related to insurance businesses.
	 Reinsurance receivables are recognized when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of 

the consideration received or receivable. 
	 v)	 Current Tax Assets/Liability
	 The amount of current tax assets/lability has been booked by netting off advance income tax with the 

provision for taxation made.

4.8	 Cash and Cash Equivalent
	 This includes the cash on hand, cash on vault, balance with other banks and financial institutions which 

are used by the company for management of its short-term commitment. The company has recognized 
cash equivalents as short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to cash without the 
significant risk of changes in value.

	 Such cash and cash equivalent are carried at their carrying amount. These assets have been classified as 
financial assets and subsequently measure at amortized costs.

4.9	Share Premium
	 Share premium is the amount received by a company over and above the face value of its shares. The 

company has issued the share at the face value hence there is no share premium till the end of fiscal year.

4.10 Reserve
	 The reserves include the regulatory and the free reserves.

	 Insurance Fund
	 The company has policy of allocating the insurance fund as per the Beema Samiti regulatory requirement. 

As there is a regulatory requirement to set aside half of the net profit  to the insurance fund, the company 
has adopted the same requirement as a policy. The reserve is the accumulation of setting aside profit over 
the years.

	 Catastrophic Reserves
	 The company has policy of allocating the catastrophic reserve as per the Beema Samiti regulatory 

requirement. As there is a regulatory requirement to set aside 10% of the profit available for distribution 
to the catastrophic reserve, the company has adopted the same requirement as a policy. The reserve is 
the accumulation of setting aside profit over the years.
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	 Other Reserves
	 The other reserves include Regulatory Reserve, Deferred tax Reserve, Fair value reserve, Actuarial 

Reserve, etc. The company has policy of allocating the other reserve as per the Beema Samiti regulatory 
requirement. This includes Regulatory reserve. Any excess of profit calculated under NFRS over profit 
obtained under GAAP is transferred to Regulatory reserve as per the direction of Beema Samiti. Deferred 
Tax reserve is created as per NFRS.

	 Retained Earnings
	 This includes the free accumulated profit available for distribution to shareholders.

4.11 Insurance Contract Liabilities
	 Insurance contract liabilities include outstanding claim provisions, Incurred but not Reported (IBNR) 

claims and unexpired risk reserve provision.

	 Outstanding claim provisions
	 The company has no any outstanding claim provisions as at the end of Fiscal Year.

	 Incurred but not Reported (IBNR) claims
	 As per Insurance Board, the liabilities of the insurance company shall be the higher among the liabilities 

determined by actuaries as per NFRS 4 and the liabilities as required by Regulatory authority. In case of 
the company, the amount of liabilities as per NFRS 4 is higher than the amount of liabilities as required by 
Regulatory authority. Hence, the liability for IBNR is as per NFRS 4.

	 Unexpired Risk Reserve provision (URR)
	 The company has recognized URR as per the direction of Beema Samiti. As per Beema Samiti directive, 

URR shall be higher of the following two:
	 i)	 URR as per previous GAAP
	 ii)	 URR as per LAT report

4.12 Other Financial Liabilities
	 Other financial liabilities are recorded at amortized cost.  The other financial liabilities includes agent 

commission payable, sundry creditors, audit fee payables, staff related payable, etc.

4.13 Insurance payables
	 Insurance payable represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimated in 

a manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance liabilities are derecognized when 
the contractual rights are extinguished or expire or when the contract is transferred to another party.

4.14 Other Liabilities
	 Other liabilities include the TDS payable, payable to insurance board, gratuity payable, defined contribution 

liabilities, unearned commission revenue, provision for fines and staff bonus, etc. Lease rental has been 
presented under other financial liabilities.

	 Unearned commission income
	 The unearned commission revenue represents the amount received from the reinsurer as commission 

for the insurance business ceded but the coverage of the policy in respect of which has been received 
will be expired on FY 2018/19. Consequently, the balance represents funds received in advances which 
will be recognized as commission income when the respective premium income ceded is recognized as 
expenses.

4.15 Gross premiums on insurance contracts
	 NFRS 4- Insurance Contracts require contracts written by insurer to be classified as either ‘Insurance 

contracts’ or ‘Investment contracts’ depending in the level of insurance risk transferred.
	 Insurance contracts are those contracts when the company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance 

risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders, if a specified 
uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders.
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	 Generally, the company determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing the benefits 
paid with benefits payable, if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer 
financial risk.

	 All the products sold by the company are insurance contracts.

	 Revenue recognition of gross premium
	 Gross premium comprises the total premium received/ receivable for the whole period of cover provided 

by contracts entered into during the accounting period and are recognized on the date on which the 
policy commences. Gross premium is accounted on an accrual basis. Insurance premium has been shown 
at gross figure and the unearned premium income has been shown as the part of change in insurance 
contract liabilities.

4.16 Premiums ceded to Reinsurer
	 Gross general reinsurance premium ceded comprise the total premiums payable for whole cover period 

by contract entered into the year and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premium 
ceded to reinsurer has been shown at gross figure and the unincurred premium ceded has been shown 
as the part of change in insurance contract liabilities.

4.17 Fees and Commission income
	 Commission income from Reinsurer are calculated based on gross premiums reinsured. Commission 

income are adjusted so that they are recognized over the period covered by the related policies taking 
into consideration the exposure period which they relate. Commission income from Reinsurer has been 
shown at gross figure and the unearned commission income from Reinsurer has been shown as other 
liabilities.

4.18 Investment income
	 Investment Income comprises the interest income on funds invested i.e. fixed deposit on various bank 

and financial institutions. Interest income is recognized as it accrues in profit or loss using the effective 
interest method. 

4.19 Other income
	 Other income includes miscellaneous income. The miscellaneous income includes the income in respect 

of stamp duty and miscellaneous income in respect of motor car. Such incomes are recognized as it 
accrues.

4.20 Gross benefits and claims paid
	 Gross benefits and claims expenses include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including internal 

and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims and 
policyholders. The related portion recoverable from reinsurers in respect of incidents occurring upto the 
statement of financial position date are booked as claims ceded to reinsurers. 	

	 Claim expenses are charged to income as incurred and accounted on gross basis and the reinsured portion 
has been shown separately as income.

4.21 Change in insurance contract liabilities
	 The company has policy to include the sum total of change in insurance contract outstanding claim 

provision, change in charge for incurred but not reported claim and change in unexpired risk reserve 
provision from previous year figure as change in insurance contract liabilities.

4.22 Other operating and administrative expenses
	 The other operating and administrative expenses include expenses for acquisition of insurance contracts, 

management expenses, personnel expenses, depreciations, lease expenses, etc. The administrative 
expenses are recognized as and when legal and constructive obligation in respect of such expenses arise 
to the company and pre-operating expenses.

	 Expenses for acquisition of insurance contract
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	 The amount includes the agent commission expenses in respect of policy acquired through agent and 
net insurance service charge. The agent commission expenses are calculated based on gross premium 
written which are recognized over the period covered by the related policies taking into consideration the 
exposure period to which they relates. The agent commission paid but not yet recognized as commission 
expenses is recognized as deferred acquisition cost.

	 Employee Benefit/Personnel Expenses

	 The personnel Expenses includes:
	 Short term employee benefits are the employee benefits ( other than termination benefits) that are due 

to be settled within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related 
services which includes salary, allowances, non-monetary benefits etc.

	 Post- employment benefits (other than the termination benefits) that is payable after the completion of 
employment which can be either Defined Contribution Plan or Defined Benefit Plan.

	 Other Long term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than post-employment benefit and 
termination benefits) that are not due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the period in 
which the employees renders the related services.

	 Termination benefits are employee benefits payable as a result of either:
	 -	 An entity’s decision to terminated an employee’s employment before the normal retirement date: or
	 -	 An employee’s decision to accept voluntary redundancy in exchange of those benefits.

	 Short term Employment benefits
	 Short term employment benefits are recognized over the period in which the employees provide the 

related services.

	 Defined Contribution Plan
	 A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the company pays fixed 

contributions into a separate company and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. 
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an employee benefit expense 
in the Statement of profit or loss in the periods during which related services are rendered by employees.

	 The Company has been operating a provident fund contribution as defined contribution plan of its 
employees for the requirement under its staff’s byelaws and as required under Labour Act 2074.

	 Employees’ Provident Fund
	 All employees of the company are members of the Employees’ Provident Fund (EPF). For defined 

contribution plans, the company pays 10% each of the salary monthly, as contribution to the publicly 
administered provident fund plans namely Employee Provident Fund managed by the Employees 
Provident Fund Nepal on a mandatory basis and such amounts are charged as Personnel Expenses to 
Statement of Profit and Loss. The company has no further payment obligations once the contributions 
have been paid.

	 Gratuity Payable and Leave encashment
	 A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The 

company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of 
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods 
and discounting that amount to determine its present value. The calculation is performed annually by a 
qualified independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

	 With the adoption of NAS 19 - “Employee Benefits”, which became effective from 1 January 2013, the 
re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, are 
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The liability recognized in the Statement of 
Financial Position is the present value of the defined benefit obligation less the fair value of the plan 
assets. The company’s Statement of Profit or Loss Account is charged with the interest cost, current 
service cost, past service cost, benefits paid adjusted with the actuarial gain/loss recognized for the 
period.

	 Under the Labor Act, 2074, the liability to an employee arises since the employee commence to service. 
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The obligation is not externally funded.
	 The company has not made external valuation of the defined benefit plans through independent actuary 

but has made sufficient provision as required under the Labour Act 2074.

	 The company has not any termination and other long term employee benefit liabilities till the end of the 
Fiscal Year.

	 Lease Expenses
	 Rental charges for the premises has been booked as lease expenses under straight line basis in the 

absence of any other better option of allocation as per NAS 17 “Lease”.

	 Fines and penalties
	 The fines and penalties includes the fines paid to Inland Revenue Department and the Company Registrar 

Office.

	 Staff bonus
	 The provision for staff bonus has been made as per the Bonus Act 2030 i.e. 10% of the net profit before 

allocation of bonus. The net profit taken for the computation of staff bonus is as per the Financial 
Statement prepared under Beema Samiti Directives (GAAP) instead of net profit as per the Financial 
Statement prepared under NFRS.

4.23 Income Tax expense
	 Current Income Tax
	 Income Tax Expenses comprises current tax provision, the net change in the deferred tax assets or liability 

in the year and under/over provision made in the previous year. Current tax provision means the amount 
of tax for the period determined in accordance with the prevailing Income Tax Act 2058 and the rules 
framed there under. Income tax rate applicable to general insurance company is 30%. Current tax is based 
on the taxable profit for the year. 

	 Income tax expense is shown by adjusting deferred tax and current income tax.

4.24 Earning Per Shares
	 The earning per share is the amount of money each share of stock would receive if all of the profits were 

distributed to the outstanding shares at the end of the year. The Company measures earning per share by 
dividing earning attributable to the equity shareholders for the period by the number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for 
the relevant period as required by NAS 33 Earning per Share. The earnings attributable to the ordinary 
equity holders consists of the earnings of the company after deduction of all expenses and tax expenses. 

	 Fully diluted shares are the total number of shares that would be outstanding if all the possible sources 
of conversion, like convertible bonds and stock options are converted. The Company has not issue any 
potentially convertible equity instrument hence earning per Share and Diluted Earnings per Share are 
equal.

5	 Disclosures and Additional Information
5.1	Insurance Contract
	 Insurance Contracts are defined as those containing significant insurance risk if, and only if, an insured 

event could cause an insurer to pay significant additional benefits in any scenario, excluding scenario that 
lack commercial substance, at the inception of the contract. Such contracts remain insurance contracts 
until all rights and obligations are extinguished or expires. Contract can be reclassified to insurance 
contracts after inception if insurance risk becomes significant.
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	 Recognition and measurement 
	 Fire Insurance Contract insured against direct loss or damage to a property because of fire. It also covers 

the risk caused by fire occasioned by an earthquake. 
	 Motor Insurance Contracts is insurance purchased for cars, trucks, motorcycles, and other road vehicles. 

Its primary use is to provide financial protection against physical damage and/ or bodily injury resulting 
from vehicle accidents. The insurance covers both the damage of the vehicles and the third party liability 
under comprehensive vehicle policy.

	 Marine Insurance Contracts covers the loss or damage of ships, cargo, terminals and any transport by 
which property is transferred, acquired, or held between the points of origin and final destination. It 
covers transit by any modes of transit like sea transit, inland waterways, land transit by road/rail vehicle 
and transit by air. 

	 Engineering Insurance Contract provides very board cover for damage to the insured property due 
to engineering risks during engineering activities, planning, designing, erection/construction, testing, 
commissioning, operation and maintenance.

	 Miscellaneous Insurance Contract includes Travel Medical Insurance, Personal Accident, Group Personal 
Accident, Group Medical Insurance, Health Insurance, Burglary, Money and Banker Indemnity Insurance. 

	 Travel medical insurance is designed for individual traveling outside their home country for certain 
period of time.

	 Personal accident insurance covers financial which may arise with a result of accident caused by external 
violent and visible means causing death or disablement by bodily injury. Comprehensive Personal Accident 
covers temporary disablement and medical expenses upto certain limits. 

	 Burglary Insurance covers the contents of premises against loss or damage by Burglary Housebreaking. 
Burglary and Housebreaking is defined as theft, involving entry to or exist from the insured premises by 
forcible and violent means. 

	 For all these contracts, premiums are recognized as revenue (earned premiums) proportionally over the 
policy year of coverage. The portion of premium received on in-force contracts that relates to unexpired 
risks at the statement of financial position date is reported as the insurance contract liability. Premiums 
are shown before deduction of commission and are gross of any taxes or duties on premiums.

5.2	Risk Management Framework
	 The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s 

risk management structure. 
	 The company has as per the requirement of Section 14 of Corporate Governance Directive, 2075 issued 

by Insurance Board has formed Investment, Risk Management and Solvency Committee and also an 
Audit Committee to review the risk management policies and processes. The committees also oversees 
how management monitors compliance with risk management policies and procedures and reviews the 
adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the

	 Risks the company face. These committees report regularly to the Board of Directors on their activities.
	 The overriding objectives of the company’s risk management framework is to enhance its capital base 

through competitive earnings growth and to protect capital against inherent business risks. This means 
the company accept certain levels of risk in order to generate returns and the company manages the level 
of risk assumed through enterprise wide risk management policies and procedures. Identified risks are 
assessed as to their potential financial impact and as to their likelihood of occurrence. 

5.2.1 Insurance Risk
	 The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that the insured events occurred and the 

uncertainty that the company will have sufficient assets to satisfy the benefits payable under the contract. 
By the nature of insurance contract, this risk is random and therefore unpredictable. The principal risk 
the company faces under such contract is that the actual claims and benefits payments exceed the 
carrying amount of insurance liabilities. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, 
actual benefits paid are greater than originally estimated, and subsequent development of long term 
claim. The company has developed its insurance underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance 
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risks accepted and within each of these categories to achieve a sufficiently large proportion of risks to 
reduce the variability of the expected outcome. Factors that aggravate insurance risk includes lack of risk 
diversification in terms of type and amount of risk, geographical location and type of industry covered.

	 Frequency 
	 The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several factors. The most significant are the 

increasing level of awards for the damages suffered as a result of exposures to various causes of loss 
events. The company’s underwriting strategy is intended to ensure that risk underwritten are well 
diversified in terms of the type of risk and the level of insured benefits. The company manages this risk 
through the review of its underwriting and reinsurance program on an annual basis in order to ensure 
that there is adequate mitigation against this risk.

	 Concentration of Insurance Risk
	 The following table discloses the concentration of insurance risk by the class of business in which the 

contract holder operates and included in terms of the policy.

	 Concentration of Insurance Risk

Product Gross Premium Ceded to reinsurer Net Premium

Fire       1,088,487.77                949,624.07      138,863.70 

Motor       1,648,072.52                728,922.42      919,150.10 

Marine            92,932.21                  59,054.63        33,877.58 

Miscellaneous          185,357.18                110,175.10        75,182.08 

Engineering          155,041.72                147,041.72          8,000.00 

Total       3,169,891.40             1,994,817.94   1,175,073.46 

5.2.2 Credit Risk
	 The credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial 

instruments fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables 
from customers and reinsurers, investment securities and cash and cash equivalent. The concentration 
of credit risk is also monitored to minimize the company’s exposure to significant losses from reinsurer 
insolvency. The assets of the company that are exposed to credit risk and the measure for mitigation is as 
mentioned below:

	 The credit risk associated with cash equivalents is mitigated by the facts that investment and cash 
transactions are limited to high credit financial institutions. The Company has policies that limit the 
amount of credit exposures to any one financial institutions. 

	 The company has no significant concentration of credit risk on its investments. The company minimizes 
its credit risk by limiting its investment primarily between counterparties to Government and financial 
institutions. All investments are held with well-established financial institutions. 

	 Concentration of Credit Risk
	 The concentration of credit risk of the company can be analyzed from the following table: 

Items Less than 1 year 1-3 years More than 3 years

Financial Assets at amortized cost         622,500,000.00            -             40,000,000.00 

Other Financial Assets               157,424.66            -                 202,750.00 

Other Assets            1,747,594.00            -                             -   

Total      624,405,018.66            -          40,202,750.00 
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5.2.3 Liquidity Risk
	 Liquidity Risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. 

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have 
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions without 
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. In respect of catastrophic 
events, the Company is exposed to liquidity risk associated with the timing difference between cash flows 
and expected reinsurance recoveries to meet its insurance liability obligations.

	 The company’s liquidity management process as carried out within the company is monitored by the 
accounts department and includes:

	 - Cash flows is monitored weekly through cash summary reports. 
	 - Maintaining the portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that can easily be liquidated as       
          protection against any unforeseen interruption to cash flows
	 - Optimize cash returns on investment and 
	 - Monitoring statement of financial position liquidity ratios against internal and regulatory requirements.

	 The liquidity profile of various assets and liabilities of the company can be analyzed from the following table:

Items
 less than 30 

days 
 30-90 days  90-180 days  180-360 days 

 More than 360 
days 

Financial Assets at amortized cost                          -                            -                            -         622,500,000.00           40,000,000.00 

Other Assets               20,190.00                          -                            -                            -                             -   

Cash and Cash Equivalent         57,719,103.11                          -                            -                            -                             -   

Other Financial Liabilities             553,034.03             955,898.00           1,980,658.39             176,752.00            2,999,197.11 

Insurance Payables                          -                            -             1,489,075.57                          -                             -   

Other Liabilities               76,794.69                          -                 31,698.92                          -                 419,010.21 

Total  
	  	  	  	  

5.2.4 Market Risk
	 Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchanges rates, interest rates and 

equity prices will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holding of financial instruments. The 
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable 
parameters, while optimizing the return of risk.

	 Market risk are evaluated on an ongoing basis by the Board of Directors through discussions and the 
review of market developments and trends.

	 Management also proactively anticipates likely development in their markets via monitoring or regional 
and international trends via industry publications. Based on the review performed, there has been no 
changes to the company’s exposures to market risks or the manner in which it manages the risk.

	 a.	 Interest Rate Risk
	 Interest Rate Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate 

because of changes in the market interest rate. The company’s exposure to interest rate risk is solely to 
the extent that interest-earnings assets mature or re-price at different times or in differing amounts. 
The company addresses this risk by concentrating its investments on risk-free investments such as fixed 
interest rate deposit. 

	 b.	 Foreign Currency Risk
	 Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in 

foreign exchange rates. The company’s exposures to foreign currency risk results from the settlement of 
the amount to the reinsurer and the movement in the exchange rate of Nepalese currency with respective 
foreign currency.
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	 c.	 Equity Price Risk
	 Price Risk is the risk that the value of the financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in 

market prices, whether caused by factors specific to any individual investment, its issuer or all factors 
affecting all financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to significant price 
risk as it does not have any equity securities at year end.

5.2.5 Operational risk
	 Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a variety of causes associated with the 

Company’s processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from external factors other than 
credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and 
generally accepted standards of corporate governance. Operational risks arise from all of the Company’s 
operations.

	 The company’s objective is to manage operational risks as to balance the avoidance of financial losses 
and damages to the company’s reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control procedures 
that restrict initiative and creativity.

	 The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls to address operational 
risk is assigned with senior management. This responsibility is supported by the development of overall 
standards for the management of operational risks in the following areas:

	 -Requirement for appropriate segregation of duties, including authorization of transactions;
	 -Requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions;
	 -Compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;
	 -Documentation of controls and procedures;
	 -Development of Contingency plans;
	 -Tra	ining and professional development of staff; and 
	 -Ethical and business standards

5.3	Capital Management
	 The primary objective of the Company’s risk and financial management framework is to protect the 

Company’s shareholders from events that hinder the sustainable achievement of financial performance 
objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. Key Management recognizes the critical importance 
of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place.

	 The Company has established the following capital management objectives, policies and approach to 
managing the risks that affect its capital position:

	 -To maintain the required level of stability of the company thereby providing a degree of security to policy 
holders;

	 -To allocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on 
capital employed meet the requirements of its capital providers and of its shareholders ;

	 -To retain financial flexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to a range of capital markets;
	 -To provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing insurance and investment contracts with the 

level of risk; and
	 -To maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business objectives and 

maximize shareholder’s value. 
	 Externally imposed capital requirements are set by the Insurance Board. These requirements are put in 

place to ensure sufficient solvency margins. 

	 The company is registered under Insurance Act, 2048 as required by the Act and has not met the required 
minimum paid up capital as the company has not yet made the public issues of its shares. 

	 Solvency ratios are established on the basis of risk assessment. The company is required to meet minimum 
margin of solvency. The insolvency is the inability of the company to pay its debt if, at any time, the 
value of its admissible assets does not exceeds its liabilities by such amount as the Insurance Board may 
prescribed. As on 16 July, 2018, the solvency ratio of the company is 1.042.

	 The company seeks to optimize the structure and sources of capital to ensure that it consistently maximizes 
returns to the shareholders and policyholders. 
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	 The Company’s approach to managing capital involves managing assets, liabilities and risks in a coordinated 
way, assessing shortfall between reported and required capital levels on a regular basis and taking 
appropriate actions to influence the capital position of the company in the light of changes in economic 
conditions and risk characteristics. An important aspects of the company’s overall capital management 
process is the setting of target risk adjusted rates of return, which are aligned to performance objectives 
and ensure that the company is focused on the creation of value for shareholders.

5.4	Contingent Assets and Commitment
	 In the normal course of business, the company is involved in various legal proceedings arising out of 

and incidental to its operations. There are no outstanding litigations matters for which the outcome is 
uncertain at the reporting date.

5.5	Events after Reporting Period
	 Management has evaluated the need for disclosures and adjustments resulting from subsequent events 

upto the date the financial statements are authorized for issue. There were no subsequent events 
requiring disclosures and/or adjustments.
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4.2	Intangible assets

4.3	Deferred Tax (Assets) /Liabilities

4.4	Financial Assets

Particular Computer Software Total
Cost

Balances as at 15th July 2017  -    -   
Additions during the year  752,000.00  752,000.00 
Revaluation  -    -   
Disposal during the year  -    -   
Balances as at 16th July 2018  752,000.00  752,000.00 

 -   
Accumulated amortization  and impairment losses  -   

Balances as at 15th July 2017  -    -   
Depreciation for the year end  14,316.71  14,316.71 
Impairment loss  -    -   
Accumulated depreciation on disposals during the year  -    -   
Balances as at 16th July 2018  14,316.71  14,316.71 

 -   
Carrying value  737,683.29  737,683.29 
Balances as at 16th July 2018  737,683.29  737,683.29 

Balances as at 15th July 2017  -    -   

Schedule forming part of Financial Statement	
As on 16 July 2018

Particulars  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16 (Rs.) 

Opening balance  -    -    -   
Movement in deferred Tax assets/liabilities  (429,597.82)  -    -   
Closing Balance  (429,597.82)  -    -   

Particulars  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16 (Rs.) 

Financial Assets at Fair value through 
Profit or Loss

 -    -    -   

Financial Assets at Fair value through other 
comprehensive income

 -    -    -   

Financial Assets at amortized cost

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  662,500,000.00  -    -   

Total  662,500,000.00  -    -   

4.5	Other Financial Assets

Particulars  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16 (Rs.) 

Other Financial Assets 
Interest Receviables in Term deposits  157,424.66  -    -   
Refundable Deposit  202,750.00  -    -   

Total  360,174.66  -    -   
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4.7	Other Assets

4.6	Reinsurance Asset

Particulars  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16 (Rs.) 

Reinsurance Assets on Unexpired Risk 
Reserve

 -    -    -   

Reinsurance Assets on Outstanding Claim  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(Rs.) 
Other Assets

Advance To Other  1,466,098.00  3,853,869.00  3,853,869.00 
Staff Advances  20,190.00  -    -   
Prepaid Expenses  261,306.00  -    -   
Deferred Agent Commission (4.7a)  12,367.15  -    -   
VAT receivable (4.7b)  671,819.54  -    -   
Insurance Receivables (4.7c)  -    -    -   
Current Tax Assets  -    -    -   
Total  2,431,780.69  3,853,869.00  3,853,869.00 

4.7a Deferred Acquisition Cost

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(Rs.) 
Deferred Agent Commission

Fire Policy  5,857.16  -    -   
Miscellanous Policy  5,281.99  -    -   
Motor Policy  1,227.99  -    -   
Total  12,367.15  -    -   

4.7b VAT Receivable

4.7c Insurance Receivables

4.8	Cash and Cash Equivalent

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(Rs.) 
VAT Receivable  1,084,316.19  -    -   
VAT Payable  (412,496.65)  -    -   
Total  671,819.54  -    -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(Rs.) 
Receivable from insurers  -    -    -   
Receivable from reinsurers  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(Rs.) 
Cash in hand  262,900.93  10,000.00  10,000.00 
Balance with Bank and Financial 
Institutions 

 57,456,202.18  6,011,182.00  6,011,182.00 

Total  57,719,103.11  6,021,182.00  6,021,182.00 
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C. Share ownership details

Particular
2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

 Amount  Amount  Amount 

Domestic Ownership 

Organized Entities  245,000,000.00 

Individuals  455,000,000.00 

Total  700,000,000.00 

4.10 Share Premium

4.11.1 Regulatory/ Statutory Reserves

4.11.2

4.11.3 Other Reserves

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(Rs.) 

Share Premium  -    -    -   

 Total   -    -   -

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(Rs.) 

Insurance Fund  10,087,733.87  -    -   

Catastrophic Reserve  1,008,773.39  -    -   

Regulatory Reserve  1,908,371.70  -    -   

Deferred Tax Reserve  429,597.82  -    -   

Total (A)  13,434,476.77  -    -   

Free Reserves

Retained Earning  6,114,238.99  (2,535,124.00)  (2,501,224.00)

Total (B)  6,114,238.99  (2,535,124.00)  (2,501,224.00)

Total (A+B)  19,548,715.76  (2,535,124.00)  (2,501,224.00)

Reserves  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 
 Restated 2015-16 

(Rs.) 

Balance as at 16th July 2017  (2,535,124.00)  (2,501,224.00)  -   

Charge to opening retained earning  -    -   

Adjusted balance as at 16th July 2018  (2,535,124.00)  (2,501,224.00)  -   

Profit for the year  22,083,839.76  (33,900.00)  (2,501,224.00)

Transfer to Insurance Fund  10,087,733.87  -    -   

Transfer to Catastrophic Reserve  1,008,773.39  -    -   

Transfer to Regulatory Reserve  1,908,371.70  -    -   

Transfer to Deferred Tax Reserve  429,597.82  -    -   

Dividends  -    -    -   

Share re-purchase  -    -    -   

Share re-purchase cost  -    -    -   

Total Retained Earning  6,114,238.99  (2,535,124.00)  (2,501,224.00)

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16 (Rs.) 

Regulatory Reserve  1,908,371.70  -    -   
Deferred Tax Reserve  429,597.82  -    -   

Fair Value Reserve  -    -    -   

Actuarial Reserve  -    -    -   
 Total   2,337,969.52  -    -   
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Particular  2017-18(Rs.) 
 Restated 2016-17 

(Rs.) 
 Restated 2015-16 

(Rs.) 

 Outstanding Claims Provisions(4.12 a)  -    -    -   

 Incurred but not Reported Claims (4.12b)  28,060.00  -    -   

 Unexpired Risk Reserve Provision (4.12c)  1,138,806.00  -    -   

 Total  Insurance Contract Liabilities  1,166,866.00  -    -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.) 
 Restated 2016-17 

(Rs.) 
 Restated 2015-16 

(Rs.) 

 IBNR as per LAT report (A)  28,060.00  -    -   

 15% created on Net Outstanding Claim (B)  -    -    -   

 Higher of A and B  28,060.00  -    -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.) 
 Restated 

2016-17(Rs.) 
 Restated 2015-

16(Rs.) 

 Unexpired risk reserve (URR) as per GAAP (A)  587,537.00  -    -   
 Unexpired risk reserve (URR) as per LAT (B)  1,138,806.00  -    -   
 Higher of A and B  1,138,806.00  -    -   

4.12 Insurance Contract Liabilities 

4.12a Outstanding Claims Provisions 

4.12 b Incurred But not Reported (IBNR) 

4.12c Unexpired Risk Reserve Provision (URR) 

Schedule forming part of Financial Statement
As on 16 July 2018

 The company has no outstanding claim provision at the end of Fiscal Year. 

As per Insurance Board the liabilities of the insurance company shall be the higher among the liabilities 
determined by actuaries as per NFRS 4 and the liabilities as required by Regulatory authority. In case of this 
insurance company, the amount of liabilities as per NFRS 4  is higher than the amount of liabilities  as required 
by Regulatory authority.Hence, the liability for IBNR is as per NFRS 4. 

Unexpired Risk Reserve Provision (URR) is the liabilities related with the net premium income that is not 
related with the current year and is deferred for the next period. URR will be higher among the URR as 
per regulatory requirement and URR as per Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) report. In case of this insurance 
company, the amount of liabilities as per NFRS 4  is higher than the amount of liabilities  as required by 
Regulatory authority.Hence, the liability for URR is as per NFRS 4.
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4.12.1	 Portfoliowise Insurance Contract Liability

 4.13  Other Financial Liabilities

 4.14 Insurance Payables

Line of Business
Unexpired Premium Reserve

2018 2017 2016

Fire  134,989.00  -    -   

Marine  32,828.00  -    -   

Motor  891,517.00  -    -   

Engineering  7,644.00  -    -   

Miscellaneous  71,828.00  -    -   

 Total  1,138,806.00  -    -   

Line of Business
Incurred But not Reported (IBNR)

2018 2017 2016

Fire  3,875.00  -    -   

Marine  998.00  -    -   

Motor  21,148.00  -    -   

Engineering  195.00  -    -   

Miscellaneous  1,844.00  -    -   

 Total  28,060.00  -    -   

Line of Business
Outstanding Claim as per report

2018 2017 2016

Fire  -    -    -   

Marine  -    -    -   

Motor  -    -    -   

Engineering  -    -    -   

Miscellaneous  -    -    -   

 Total  -    -    -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(Rs.) 
Other Financial Liabilities

Agent Commission Payable  10,712.58  -    -   

Sundry Creditors  2,898,747.69  -    -   

Staff related payable  199,407.15  -    -   

Payable to Others  78,253.40  -    -   

Audit fee Payable  98,500.00  223,000.00  200,700.00 

Tax Audit fee payable  -    111,500.00  100,350.00 

Insurance service charges payable  -    -    -   

Total  3,285,620.82  334,500.00  301,050.00 

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(Rs.) 

Re-Insurance  premium payable  1,489,075.57  -    -   
 Total   1,489,075.57  -    -   
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 4.15 Other Liabilities

 4.15a 	 Gratuity Payable

 4.15b Unearned Commission Revenue

 4.15c Current Tax Assets/( Liabilities)

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16 (RS).) 

Lease rent payable  57,292.80  -    -   

Payable to Insurance Board  31,698.92  -    -   

TDS payable  76,794.69  240,675.00  240,225.00 

Gratuity Payable (4.15a)  230,555.53  -    -   

Defined Contribution Liabilities  188,454.68  -    -   

Unearned Commission Revenue (4.15b)  522,905.98  -    -   

Current Tax Liabilities (4.15c)  2,917,434.02  -    -   

Provision for Fines on late deposit of TDS  380,723.00  -    -   

Provision for staff bonus  2,999,197.11  -    -   

Total  7,405,056.73  240,675.00  240,225.00 

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(RS)

Gratuity Payable  230,555.53  -    -   

Less: Plan assets for Gratuity  -    -    -   

Closing Liabilities  230,555.53  -    -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(RSs.) 

Unearned Commission Revenue

Fire Policy  260,845.05  -    -   
Motor Policy  185,839.89  -    -   

Marine Policy  13,887.56  -    -   

Miscellanous Policy  32,731.82  -    -   

Engineering Policy  29,601.66  -    -   

Total  522,905.98  -    -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.)  Restated 2015-16(RS)

Advance Tax  6,427,535.47  -    -   

Provision for Tax 9,344,969.49  -    -   
Total  (2,917,434.02)
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4.16 Gross  Premium 

4.17 Premiums ceded to Reinsurer

4.18 Fees and Commission Income 

4.19 Investment Income

4.20 Other income 

Schedule forming part of Financial Statement
For the year ended 16 July 2018

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

Fire Premium  1,088,487.77  -   

Motor Premium  1,648,072.52  -   

Marine Premium  92,932.21  -   

Miscellaneous Premium  185,357.18  -   

Engineering Premium  155,041.72  -   

Total  3,169,891.40  -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

Fire Premium Ceded  949,624.07  -   

Motor Premium Ceded  728,922.42  -   

Marine Premium Ceded  59,054.63  -   

Miscellaneous Premium Ceded  110,175.10  -   

Engineering Premium Ceded  147,041.72  -   

Total  1,994,817.94  -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

Fire RI Commission  9,487.54  -   
Motor RI Commission  6,318.05  -   
Marine RI Commission  591.37  -   
Miscellaneous RI Commission  615.22  -   
Engineering RI Commission  1,357.11  -   
Total  18,369.29  -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

On Financial Assets at amortized cost:

On Term deposits with Bank and Financial Institutions  42,336,792.38  -   

On Short term deposits  -    -   

Total  42,336,792.38  -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

 Miscellaneous Income  4,061.84  -   

 Policy administration fee  -    -   

 Gain/(losses) on sale of plant, property and equipment  -    -   

 Total  4,061.84  -   
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4.21 Gross benefits and claims paid 

4.22 Change in insurance contract liabilities 

4.23 Other operating and administrative expenses 

4.23a  Expenses for acquistion of insurance contracts 

4.23a1	 Agent commission 

4.23a2	  Service charges 

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

 Motor Claim  11,497.97  -   
 Less: Claim receivable from Reinsurer  2,299.59  -   
 Total   9,198.38  -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

 Change in insurance contract outstanding claims provision  -    -   
 Change in charged for Incurred But not Reported Claim  28,060.00  -   
 Change in Unexpired risk reserve provision  1,138,806.00  -   

 Total   1,166,866.00  -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

 Expenses for acquistion of insurance contracts (4.23a)  11,986.62  -   

 Management Expenses (4.23b)  2,797,068.14  -   

 Personnel Expenses (4.23c)  4,219,170.51  -   

 Depreciations and Amortizations  177,422.97  -   

 Lease Expenses  773,452.80  -   

 Fines and Penalties  380,723.00  -   

 Staff Bonus  2,999,197.11  -   

 Total   11,359,021.15  -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

 Agent Commission (4.23a1)  235.89  -   

 Service charges (4.23a2)  11,750.73  -   

 Total  11,986.62  -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

 Fire Policy  122.60  -   
 Miscellanous Policy  96.89  -   
 Motor Policy  16.41  -   

 Total  235.89  -   

Particular
 2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

Gross Service 
charges 

 Service 
charges ceded 

 Net Service 
charges 

Gross Service 
charges 

 Service 
charges ceded 

 Net Service 
charges 

 Fire Policy  10,884.88 9496.24  1,388.64  -    -    -   
 Miscellanous Policy  1,853.57 1101.76  751.81  -    -    -   
 Motor Policy  16,480.73 7289.23  9,191.50  -    -    -   
 Marine Policy  929.32 590.54  338.78  -    -    -   
 Engineering Policy  1,550.42 1470.42  80.00  -    -    -   
 Total  31,698.92  19,948.19  11,750.73  -    -    -   
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4.23b Management Expenses 

4.23c Personnel Expenses 

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

Water and Electricity  8,350.00  -   

Repair and Maintenance  338,308.00  -   

a. Building  210,305.00  -   

b. Vehicle  86,203.00  -   

c. Office Equipment  41,800.00  -   

Communication expenses  43,580.00  -   

Printing and Stationery  191,572.00  -   

Office expenditure  193,922.80  -   

Vehicle Running  99,291.00  -   

Travelling expenses  221,839.50  -   

a.Domestic  185,576.50  -   

b. International  36,263.00  -   

Agent Training  11,000.00  -   

Insurance  3,586.00  -   

Books and periodicals  4,969.00  -   

Advertisements  316,834.00  -   

Business Promotion  10,250.00  -   

Audit expenses  313,576.06  -   

a.Audit fee  50,000.00  -   

b.Internal audit fees  50,000.00  -   

c. Other expenses  213,576.06  -   

Bank charges  90.00  -   

Fees and charges  50,000.00  -   

Courier and postage  5,000.00  -   

Others  984,899.78  -   

a. miscellaneous  132,760.98  -   

b.Computer support service  64,193.00  -   

c.Pre-operating Expenses  787,945.80  -   

 Total  2,797,068.14  -   

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

 Basic Salary  2,767,773.44  -   

 Allowances  944,064.20  -   

 Staff Provident Fund  276,777.34  -   

 Provision for gratuity  230,555.53  -   

 Total  4,219,170.51  -   

4.24 Income Tax Expense 

Particular  2017-18(Rs.)  Restated 2016-17(Rs.) 

 Current Tax Expenses/Income  9,344,969.49  -   
 Deferred Tax Expenses/ (Income)  (429,597.82)  -   

 Total  8,915,371.67  -   
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4.25 Earning Per Share

4.26  Notes to NFRS 1"First Time adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standard"

Schedule forming part of Financial Statement
For the year ended 16 July 2018

Basic earnings per share (EPS) amount are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to shareholders 
by weighted average number of shares outstanding at the end of the year.		
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent 
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year, plus the weighted average 
number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares 
into ordinary shares.		
The basic earning per share of the company during 2017/18 is Rs 3.15. Since, no other instrument is issued 
by the company except  common share so, diluted earning per share is also equal to basic earning per share 
i.e. Rs. 3.15 .

"The Financial Statements for the year ending 16 July 2018 are the first set of Financial Statements prepared 
under NFRS by the company which includes the Comparative Financial Statements and Statement of Financial 
Position of transition date beside the complete set of Financials Statements for the Fiscal Year 2016/17 under 
NFRS.                                                                                                                                                                          
The adoption of NFRS has been carried out in accordance with NFRS 1, First-time Adoption of NFRS. 
NFRS 1 requires that all NFRS and interpretations that are issued and effective for the first NFRS financial 
statements be applied retrospectively and consistently for all financial years presented. Accordingly, 
the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with NFRS for year ended 16 July, 2018, 
together with the comparative information as at and for the year ended 15 July, 2017 and the opening 
NFRS Balance Sheet as at 16 July, 2016 the date of transition to NFRS. Significant changes form the 
accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (i.e. Beema Samiti directives and Nepal Accounting 
Standard) and the adoption of NFRS has been disclosed in the respective segments including the impact.  
 
NFRS 1 “First-Time Adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards" allows the first time adopters certain 
exemption from the retrospective application of certain NFRS, when such exemption has been adopted same 
has been disclosed in respective segment.

A. Transition to NFRS - Reconciliations

The following reconciliations provide the explanations and quantification of the differences arising from the 
transition from Previous GAAP to NFRS in accordance with NFRS 1:

I.	 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position as at 16 July, 2018
II. 	Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position as at 15 July, 2017
III.	Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position as at 15 July, 2016
IV.	Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income for the year ended 16 July, 
2018
V.	 Reconciliation of  Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 16 July, 2018.
VI.	Reconciliation of change in equity as at 16 July, 2018, 15 July, 2017 and 15 July, 2016.			 

Previous GAAP information has been reclassified/regrouped in accordance with NFRS, wherever necessary, 
based on the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 15 July, 2017 and 15 July, 2016.
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I. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 16 July 2018 due to the adoption of
    NFRS					  

Particular  Restated  
16-Jul-18  FY 2017/18  FY 2016/17  FY 2015/16  Previously Re-

ported  16-Jul-18
Assets
Property, plant and equipment  8,716,995.74  -    8,716,995.74 
Intangible assets  737,683.29  -    737,683.29 
Deferred Tax Assets  429,597.82  429,597.82 
Financial Assets  -    -   
Financial Assets at amortized cost  662,500,000.00  -    62,500,000.00 
Financial Asset at fair value through 
other comprehensive income

 -    -    -   

Financial Asset at fair value through 
profit or loss

 -    -    -   

Other Financial Assets  360,174.66  -    360,174.66 
Reinsurance Asset  -    -    -   
Other Assets  2,431,780.69  12,367.15  2,419,413.54 
Cash and Cash Equivalent  57,719,103.11  57,719,103.11 
Preoperating Expenses  -    2,535,124.00  (33,900.00)  (2,501,224.00)
Total assets  732,895,335.30  2,977,088.96  (33,900.00)  (2,501,224.00)  732,453,370.34 
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share capital  700,000,000.00  -    700,000,000.00 
Share Premium  -    -    -   
Insurance Fund  10,087,733.87  -    10,087,733.87 
Catatstrophic Reserve  1,008,773.39  -    1,008,773.39 
Retained earnings  6,114,238.03  (429,598.46)  (33,900.00)  (2,501,224.00)  9,078,960.48 
Other Reserves  2,337,969.52  2,337,969.52  -    -    -   
Total equity  719,548,714.80  1,908,372.02  (33,900.00)  (2,501,224.00)  720,175,467.74 
Liabilities  -   
Insurance contract liabilities  1,166,866.00  579,328.10  587,537.90 
Deferred Tax Liabilities  -    -    -   
Other Financial Liabilities  3,285,620.82  -    3,285,620.82 
Insurance Payables  1,489,075.57  -    1,489,075.57 
Other Liabilities  7,405,056.73  489,388.16  6,915,668.57 
Total liabilities  13,346,619.12  1,068,716.26  -    -    12,277,902.86 
Total equity and liabilities  732,895,335.30  2,977,088.96  (33,900.00)  (2,501,224.00) 732,453,370.98 
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Remeasurement 
1. Deferred Tax Assets

Since certain liabilities and assets has been changed from that of the GAAP based Financial Statement, the 
accounting base of such assets and liabilties have changed but the tax base of them is same as that is under 
GAAP based financial assets which give rise to deferred tax assets/liabilities under NFRS based financial 
statement. following additional deferred tax assets/liabilities has been generated under NRS based financial 
statement:					   

Items  Temporary difference  Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 

Property, Plant and Equipment  (497,443.83)  (149,233.15)

Intangible Assets  (35,816.62)  (10,744.99)

Net Defined Benefit Obligations  230,555.53  69,166.66 

Deferred Acquisition Costs  (12,367.15)  (3,710.14)

Insurance contract liabilities  1,166,866.00  350,059.80 

Unearned commission revenue  522,905.98  156,871.80 

Lease Rental  57,292.80  17,187.84 

Total addition deferred tax assets/liabilities  429,597.82 

2. Other Asssets					   
The other assets has been increased by Rs.12,367.15 as a result of creation of deferred acquisition cost in 
respect of deferred agent commission under NFRS.					   
					   
3. Other Reserve 					   
The other reserve includes regulatory reserve and deferred tax reserve. Regulatory reserve amounting 
Rs.1,908,371.70 has been created  under NFRS based financial statement based on the circular from Beema 
Samiti which states that the increase in profit under NFRS based financial statement from that under GAAP 
based financial statement shall be booked as regulatory reserve.Similary, deferred tax reserve amounting Rs. 
429,597.82  is created as per NFRS requirement.					  
					   
4.Retained earning 					   
Retained earning has been decreased under NFRS based financial statement from that under GAAP based 
financial statement because of the following additional expenses being booked:				  
	

Items Increase/(Decrease) in retained earning

Deferred unearned commission income  (522,905.98)

Insurance Contract liabilites  (579,328.15)

Deferred Agent Commission  12,367.15 

Increase in lease rental  (57,292.80)

Increase in deferred tax assets  520,408.44 

Total  (626,751.35)
					   
5. Insurance Contract liabilites					  
Insurance contract liabilites has been increased in NFRS based Financial Statement from that under GAAP 
based Financial Statement because of addtion is certain items as mentioned below based on Lability Adequacy 
Test(LAT) performed:					   
Items Addition under NFRS
Outstanding Claims Provisions
Incurred but not Reported Claims  28,060.00 
Unexpired Risk Reserve Provision  551,268.10 
Total  579,328.10 
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6. Other liabilities 					   
Other liabilities has been increased under NFRS based financial statement because of increase and decrease 
in following items					   

Items  Addition under NFRS 

Lease Rental payable  57,292.80 

Unearned  Commission Revenue  522,905.98 

less: Deferred Tax Liabilities  (90,810.62)

Total  489,388.16 

Reclassification
Certain items has been reclassified under the appropriate NFRS head for which previous there was no such 
head under GAAP based financial assets.The item reclassified are:					   
					   
1. Property, Plant and Equipment					   
The property plant and equipment were shown as fixed assets under GAAP based financial statement but 
same has beeen reclassified as Property, Plant and Equipment under NFRS based financial statement based 
on NAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment'.					   
					   
2. Intangible Assets					   
The Intangible Assets were shown as fixed assets under GAAP based financial statement but same has beeen 
reclassified as Intangible Assets under NFRS based financial statement based on NAS 36 'Intangible Assets'.	
				  
3. Financial Assets at amortized cost					   
The amount of fixed deposit was shown as short term investment under GAAP based financial statement 
which has been reclassified as Financial Assets at amortized cost unde NFRS based Financial Statement.		
			 
4. Other Financial Assets					   
The following items comprising the other financial assets was shown as other assets under GAAP based 
financial statement  which has been reclassified as other financial assets under NFRS based Financial 
Statement.

Items Amount

Interest Receviables in Term deposits  157,424.66 

Refundable Deposit  202,750.00 

Total  360,174.66 
	
4. Insurance contract liabilties					  
The amount of Rs.587,537.9 was booked as unexpired risk reserve under GAAP based financial statement which 
has been regrouped under the head insurance contract liabilites under NFRS based Financial Statement.		
			 
5. Other Financial liabilities 					   
The following items comprising the other financial liabilities was shown as other liabilities under GAAP 
based financial statement which has been reclassified as other financial liabities under NFRS based Financial 
Statement.

Items Amount
Agent Commission Payable  10,712.58 
Sundry Creditors  2,898,747.69 
Staff related payable  199,407.15 
Payable to Others  78,253.40 
Audit fee Payable  98,500.00 
Total  3,285,620.82 
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II. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 15 July 2017 due to the adoption of
     NFRS				  

Remeasurement 				  
1. Preoperating Expenses				  
	 The preoperating expenses has been booked as assets under GAAP based Financial Statement 

but same has been written off under NFRS through retained earning.The preoperating expenses 
amounting Rs. 33,900 added to preoperating expenses added to assets portion for the Fiscal Year 
2016/17 to last year preoperating expenses has been written off to retained earning for the Fiscal 
Year 2016/17 under NFRS.				  

				  
Reclassification				  
	 Certain items has been reclassified under the appropriate NFRS head for which previous there was 

no such head under GAAP based financial assets.The item reclassified are:			 
	

a. 	 Certain item booked under other liabilities under GAAP based Financial Statement has been shown 
as other financial liabilities as mentioned below:				  

	 Audit fee Payable		   223,000.00 			 
	 Tax Audit fee payable	  111,500.00 			 

Particular  Restated  
7/15/2017 For the Year Opening 

Adjusted
 Previously Reported  

16-Jul-18
Assets
Property, plant and equipment  -   
Intangible assets  -   
Deferred Tax Assets  -   
Financial Assets  -   
Financial Assets at amortized cost  -   
Financial Asset at fair value through other 
comprehensive income

 -   

Financial Asset at fair value through profit or loss  -   
Other Financial Assets  -   
Reinsurance Asset  -   
Other Assets  3,853,869.00  -    -    3,853,869.00 
Cash and Cash Equivalent  6,021,182.00  -    -    6,021,182.00 
Preoperating Expenses  -    (33,900.00)  (2,501,224.00)  2,535,124.00 
Total assets  9,875,051.00  (33,900.00) (2,501,224.00)  12,410,175.00 
Equity and liabilities
Equity  -   
Share capital  11,835,000.00  -    -    11,835,000.00 
Share Premium  -    -   
Insurance Fund  -    -   
Catatstrophic Reserve  -    -    -    -   
Retained earnings  (2,535,124.00)  (33,900.00)  (2,501,224.00)  -   
Other Reserves
Total equity  9,299,876.00  (33,900.00) (2,501,224.00)  11,835,000.00 
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities  -   
Other Financial Liabilities  334,500.00  -    334,500.00 
Insurance Payables  -   
Other Liabilities  240,675.00  -    240,675.00 
Total liabilities  575,175.00  -    -    575,175.00 
Total equity and liabilities  9,875,051.00  (33,900.00) (2,501,224.00)  12,410,175.00 
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III. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 15 July 2016 due to the adoption of 
NFRS			 

Particular
 Restated  
15-Jul-16

 Re-measurement 
 Previously 
Reported 
15-Jul-16

Assets  -   
Property, plant and equipment  -   
Intangible assets  -   
Deferred Tax Assets  -   
Financial Assets  -   
Financial Assets at amortized cost  -   
Financial Asset at fair value through other 
comprehensive income

 -   

Financial Asset at fair value through profit or loss  -   
Other Financial Assets  -   
Reinsurance Asset  -   
Other Assets  3,853,869.00  -    3,853,869.00 
Cash and Cash Equivalent  6,021,182.00  -    6,021,182.00 
Preoperating Expenses  -    (2,501,224.00)  2,501,224.00 
Total assets  9,875,051.00  (2,501,224.00)  12,376,275.00 
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share capital  11,835,000.00  -    11,835,000.00 
Share Premium  -    -   
Insurance Fund  -    -    -   
Catatstrophic Reserve  -   
Retained earnings 2,501,224.00)  (2,501,224.00)  -   
Other Reserves
Total equity  9,333,776.00  (2,501,224.00)  11,835,000.00 
Liabilities  -   
Insurance contract liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities  301,050.00  -    301,050.00 
Insurance Payables  -   
Other Liabilities  240,225.00  -    240,225.00 
Total liabilities  541,275.00  -    541,275.00 
Total equity and liabilities  9,875,051.00  (2,501,224.00)  12,376,275.00 

Remeasurement 			 
1. Preoperating Expenses			 
	 The preoperating expenses has been booked as assets under GAAP based Financial Statement 

but same has been written off under NFRS through retained earning.The pre operating expenses 
amounting Rs.2,501,224 has been written off to retained earning under NFRS based Financial 
Statement.			 			 

Reclassification			 
	 Certain items has been reclassified under the appropriate NFRS head for which previous there was 

no such head under GAAP based financial assets.The item reclassified are:			 
a. 	 Certain item booked under other liabilities under GAAP based Financial Statement has been shown 

as other financial liabilities as mentioned below:			 
	 Audit fee Payable	  	 200,700.00 		
	 Tax Audit fee payable	  100,350.00 		
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IV. Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the Fiscal Year 2017/18 due to the adpotion of 
NFRS			 

Particular
 Restated  
2017/18

 Re-measurement 
 Previously 
Reported 
2017/18

Gross  Premium  3,169,891.40  -    3,169,891.40 
Premiums ceded to Reinsurer  (1,994,817.94)  -    (1,994,817.94)
Net Premium  1,175,073.46  -    1,175,073.46 
Fess and Commission Income  18,369.29  522,905.98  541,275.27 
Investment Income  42,336,792.38  42,336,792.38 
Net Realised gains and losses  -    -    -   
Fair value gains and losses  -    -   
Other income  4,061.84  -    4,061.84 
Other Revenue  42,359,223.51  522,905.98  42,882,129.49 
Total Revenue  43,534,296.97  522,905.98  44,057,202.95 
Gross benefits and claims paid  11,497.97  -    11,497.97 
Claims ceded to reinsurers  2,299.59  -    2,299.59 
Net benefits and claims  9,198.38  -    9,198.38 
Change in insurance contract liabilities  1,166,866.00  (579,329.00)  587,537.00 
Finance Costs  -    -    -   
Other operating and administrative expenses  11,359,021.15  2,490,197.65  13,849,218.80 
Other Expenses  12,525,887.15  1,910,868.65  14,436,755.80 

 -   
Total benefits, claims and other expenses  12,535,085.53  1,910,868.65  14,445,954.18 

 -   
Profit before  Tax  30,999,211.43  (1,387,962.67)  29,611,248.77 

 -   
Income Tax Expense  8,915,371.67  520,408.43  9,435,780.10 

Profit after Taxes  22,083,839.76  (1,908,371.10)  20,175,468.67 	 		

Remeasurement			 
1. Fees and Commission Income			 
The commission income from the reinsurer has been deferred on proportionate basis of the unexpired 
period of each individal policy in respect of which commission income has already been received from 
the reinsurer under NFRS based financial statement amounting Rs.522,905.98.			 
2. Change in insurance contract liabilites			 
There has been increase in insurance contract liabilities under NFRS based financial statement from that 
of GAAP based financial statement because of following items:			 
Items Addition under NFRS
Outstanding Claims Provisions
Incurred but not Reported Claims  28,060.00 
Unexpired Risk Reserve Provision  551,268.10 
Total  579,328.10 

3. Other operating and administrative Expenses			 
There has been decrease in other operating liabilites under NFRS based financial statement because 
of decrease in written off expenses of preoperating expenses booked under GAAP based financial 
statement which was already written off through retained earning of last year under GAAP based financial 
statement and  increase in lease rental expenses and also due to recategorization of the service charges 
receivable from the reinsurer which was booked as other income under NFRS based financial statement 
as mentioned below:			 
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Items Increase/(Decrease) under NFRS

Write off of preoperating Expenses  (2,535,124.00)

Lease rent expenses  57,292.80 

Agent commission  (12,367.15)

Total  (2,490,197.65)
	
Remeasurment 			 
1. Service charges	 		
The net service charges was shown under Revenue account under GAAP based financial statement 
with portion of reinsurer as income but under NFRS based financial statement the net service charges 
has been shown as the expenses for the acquistion of insurance contract being grouped under other 
operating and administrative expenses.

V. Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 16 July 2018		 	
Particular  As per GAAP Change As per NFRS
Cash flows from operating activities
Loss/(profit) before taxation  29,611,248.77  1,387,962.67  30,999,211.43 
Adjustments for non-cash items and non-
operating adjustments

 -    -    -   

Interest income on investment  (42,336,792.38)  -    (42,336,792.38)
Depreciation & Impairment of PPE  177,422.97  0.00  177,422.97 
Gain on disposal of assets  -    -    -   
Unexpired Risk Reserve provision  -    -    -   
Financial Expenses  -    -    -   
Changes in Operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets  3,609,404.80  (2,547,491.15)  1,061,913.65 
Changes in operating liabilities  8,694,483.22  1,159,526.88  9,854,010.11 
Gratuity payment during the year  -    -    -   
Tax Paid  (6,427,535.47)  -    (6,427,535.47)
Net Cash from Operating Activities  (6,671,769.69)  (0.00)  (6,671,769.69)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment  (8,880,102.00)  -    (8,880,102.00)
Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment  -    -    -   
Purchase of Intangible Assets  (752,000.00)  -    (752,000.00)
Disposal of Intangible Assets  -    -   
Investment in Fixed Deposit  (662,500,000.00)  -    (662,500,000.00)
Interest Income on investment  42,336,792.38  -    42,336,792.38 
Net Cash used in Investing Activities  (629,795,309.62)  -    (629,795,309.62)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Issued of share capital  688,165,000.00  -    688,165,000.00 
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders, net of 
scrip

 -    -   

Finance Expenses
Net Cash( used in)/ from financing activities  688,165,000.00  -    688,165,000.00 
Net Increase /(decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents

 51,697,920.69  (0.00)  51,697,920.69 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year  6,021,182.00  6,021,182.00 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash 
equivalents

 -    -    -   

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  57,719,103.11  0.00  57,719,103.11 
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Reconciliation of items of changes in statement of cash flows:			 
1. Profit before tax			 
Profit before income tax as per GAAP  29,611,248.77 
Less: Fees and commission income deferred  522,905.98 
Less: Increase in insurance contract liabilities  579,329.00 
Less: Increase in lease rent  57,292.80 
Add: Operating Expenses written off  2,535,124.00 
Add: Agent commission Expenses deferred  12,367.15 
Profit before income tax as per NFRS  30,999,212.13 

		
2. Change in other operating assets			 
Change in other operating assets as per GAAP  3,609,404.80 
Less: Preoperating assets of last year  2,535,124.00 
Less: Deferred Acquisition cost  12,367.15 
Change in other operating assets as per NFRS  1,061,913.65 

		
3.Change in other operating liabilities			
Change in other operating liabilities as per GAAP  8,694,483.22 
Add: Increase in insurance contract liabilties  579,329.00 
Add: Increase in lease rental payable  57,292.80 
Add: Increase in unearned commission liabilites  522,905.98 
Change in other operating liabilities as per NFRS  9,854,011.01 

VI. Reconciliation of change in equity as at 15 July 2016, 15 July 2017 and 16 July 2018	 	

Particulars Comment
As at 

16-Jul-18
As at 

15-Jul-17
As at 

15-Jul-16
Total equity under previous GAAP  720,175,467.74  11,835,000.00  11,835,000.00 
NFRS adjustment:
Preoperating Expenses written off 1  (2,535,124.00)  (2,501,224.00)
Deferred unearned commission income 2  (522,905.98)
Insurance Contract liabilites 3  (579,329.00)
Deferred Agent Commission 4  12,367.15 
Increase in lease rental 5  (57,292.80)
Increase in deferred tax assets 6  520,408.43 
Total equity under previous NFRS  719,548,715.58  9,299,876.00  9,333,776.00 

					   
1. Preoperating Expenses written off					   
The preoperating expenses has been booked as assets under GAAP based Financial Statement for 
Fiscal year 15/16 and 16/17 but same has been written off under NFRS through retained earning.The 
preoperating expenses amounting Rs.2,501,224 of Fiscal Year 2015/16 and further addition of Rs.33,900 
in Fiscal year 16/17 has been written off to retained earning of respective fiscal year.				  
			 
2. Deferred Unearned Commission income					   
The commission income from the reinsurer has been deferred on proportionate basis of the unexpired 
period of each individal policy in respect of which commission income has already been received from 
the reinsurer under NFRS based financial statement amounting Rs.522,905.98.				  
					   
3. Insurance contract liabilities					   
There has been increase in insurance contract liabilities under NFRS based financial statement from that 
of GAAP based financial statement because of following items:					   
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Items Addition under NFRS
Outstanding Claims Provisions
Incurred but not Reported Claims  28,060.00 
Unexpired Risk Reserve Provision  551,268.10 
Total  579,328.10 

						    
4.Deferred Agent commission					  
The commisison agent in respect of the policy which premium recognition has been deferred for next 
period through insurance contract liabilites has been deferred for same period.				  
					   
5. Increase in lease rent					   
The lease rental charges has been increased due to application of NAS 17"Lease" by applying straight line 
method of deferral through out the term of lease taking the increment clause as well.			 
					   
6. Increase in deferred tax liabilites					   
Since certain liabilities and assets has been changed from that of the GAAP based Financial Statement, 
the accounting base of such assets and liabilties have changed but the tax base of them is same as that 
is under GAAP based financial assets which give rise to deferred tax assets/liabilities under NFRS based 
financial statement. following additional deferred tax assets/liabilities has been generated under NFRS 
based financial statement:					   
Items  Temporary difference  Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 
Deferred Acquisition Costs  (12,367.15)  (3,710.14)
Insurance contract liabilities  1,166,866.00  350,059.80 
Unearned commission revenue  522,905.98  156,871.80 
Lease Rental  57,292.80  17,187.84 
Total addition deferred tax assets/liabilities  520,408.44 
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Schedule forming part of Financial Statement
As at 16 July 2018

	
Note 4.27
	
Realated Party Disclosures
Followings are identified as the related parties to the company as per NAS 24” Related Parties 
Disclosures”:	
	
1. Entities or person having control or joint control over the company i.e. Directors of the company and 
their close family members if any:	
Name Designation
Mr. Kunal Kayal Chairman
Mr.Bijay Bahadur Shrestha Director
Mr.Shashi Raj Bajracharya Director
Mr.Raj Kumar Rai Director
Mr. Krishna Bohara Director

	
2.  Entities or person having significant influence over the company: Shareholder holding individually 	
 or jointly  of 20% or more of paid up capital of the company during the year- No such investment
 	
3. Key Managerial Personnel and their close family members,	
Name Designation
Mr. Sanu Kaji Tamot General Manager
Mr. Binesh Maskey Assistant General Manager

	
Payment of employee benefit to key management level employee	
Particular Amount(Nrs.)
Short term employee benefit 836,988.58
Gratuity provision 57,509.87

	
4.  Holding company of the company- No Holding Company	

5.  Another subsidiary company of holding company- No Subsidiary Company		
Company has not conducted transaction with related parties during the year except mentioned 
above.	
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Schedule forming part of Financial Statement
As at 16 July 2018

4.28    Liability Adequacy Test
NFRS 4 requires the insurance company to determine their business liabilities using the actuaries.

A Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) was performed by Mr. Navin V. Iyer, a Fellow of Institute of Actuaries of 
India (FIAI), a practicing actuary as at 16th July, 2018 as required by NFRS 4- Insurance contracts in order 
to assess the adequacy of the carrying amount of the provision for unexpired risk. The valuation is based 
on internationally accepted actuarial methods. According to the report issued by Mr. Navin V. Iyer, the 
liability carried by the company was not adequate.

The company began its operation in 2018 and therefore the adequacy of technical provisions is tested for 
2017-18 only. At the reporting date, the company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test 
is performed to determine whether there is any excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs 
over unearned premiums. This calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows. The 
cashflows considered are paid claims (including allocated loss adjustment expenses). If these estimates 
show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in 
the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability adequacy.

The assumptions used by actuaries for the calculation of liabilities of the company as required by NFRS 
4 are as follows:

1.    Accounting Policy:
The accounting policy framework by NFRS 4 specifies the fundamental approach of the company in 
implementation of NFRS 4 in line of Regulatory specifications (of Beema Samiti) for estimation of various 
liability provisions.
As the FY 2017-18 is the first year of application of NFRS 4, it is expected that this policy framework shall 
undergo changes as per the directions of Beema Samiti including experiences of the company.

2.    Cash Flow:
The cashflows considered are paid claims (including allocated loss adjustment expenses). These also 
included the allocated loss adjustment expenses like surveyor fee, etc. Insurance premium income and 
reinsurance premium ceded are considered.

3.   Valuation methods and Assumptions:
The assumptions and methodology used in compiling the report are the general actuarial methods used 
to determine the liabilities for short term general re-insurance business. A combination of Chain Ladder 
Method, Bornhuetter Ferguson method and Expected Loss Ratio method is used.

4.    Discounting Policy:
No discounting has been considered. The estimates of liability amounts for non- life insurance contracts 
are always carried on non discount basis for i) policy terms being short and ii) the pricing (of premium) 
is on non discount basis.

5.    Aggregation practices:
The level of aggregation is at the Financial LOB (line-of business) level.The portfolio of insurance contracts 
as at the reporting date is very small, hence no aggregation has been considered.
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Schedule forming part of Financial Statement
As at 16 July 2018

4.29			 
Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities			

Particular 2017/18 2016/17 2015/16
Financial Assets
Level 1
Investment in quoted shares
Level 2
Investment in unquoted shares
Level 3
Cash  262,900.93  10,000.00  10,000.00 
Balance with other Banks  57,456,202.18  6,011,182.00  6,011,182.00 
Placement with bank and financial institution  662,500,000.00  -    -   
Other Financial Assets  360,174.66  -    -   
Total  720,579,277.77  6,021,182.00  6,021,182.00 
Financial Liabilities
Level 1
Level 2
Level 3
Due to Bank and Financial Instiutitions  -    -    -   
Other Financial Liabilities  3,285,620.82  -    -   
Total  3,285,620.82  -    -   
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hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8 

@)&% ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft

s|=;= ljj/0f cg";'rL o; aif{ ut aif{

>f]t

1 r"Qmf kF"hL 13  700,000,000  11,835,000 
2 hu]8f tyf sf]if 14  9,078,960  -   
3 aLdf sf]if 12  10,087,734  -   
4 dxf-ljkQL hu]8f 15  1,008,772  -   
5 ltg{ afFsL bL#{sflng C0ff tyf ;fk^L 16  -    -   

s'n >f]t  720,175,467  11,835,000 
pkof]u

6 l:y/ ;DkQL -v"b_ 17  9,454,676  -   
7 bL3{sflng nufgL 18  -    -   
8 bL3{sflng shf{ 20  -    -   

rfn" ;DkQL shf{ tyf k]ZsLx?

9 gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft 19  57,719,103  6,021,182 
10 cNksflng nufgL 18  662,500,000  -   
11 cNksflng shf{ 20  -    -   
12 cGo ;DkQL 21  9,128,872  6,388,992 

hDdf -s_ (9+10+11+12)  729,347,976  12,410,174 
rfn"" bfloTj tyf Joj:yfx?

13 rfn" bfloTj 22  5,464,925  575,175 
14 c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Joj:yf 23  587,537  -   
15 e"QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL jfkt Joj:yf 6  -    -   
16 cGo Joj:yf 23  12,574,722  -   

hDdf -v_ (13+14+15+16)  18,627,185  575,175 
17 v'b rfn" ;DkQL -s_ - -v_  710,720,791  11,835,000 
18 ckn]vg jf ;dfof]hg x"g afFsL ljljw vr{x? 24  -    -   
19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gf]S;fg  -    -   

s"n pkof]u (6+7+8+17+18+19)  720,175,467  11,835,000 
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aLdsn] jf aLdssf] tkm{af^ lbO{Psf] Uof<])^L  -    -   
cGo œljj<)F v"nfpg]�  -    -   
hDdf  -    -   
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hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8 
cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa

s|=;= ljj/0f  cg";'rL  o; aif{ ut aif{
cfDbfgL

1 cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  7 5,546,676  -   
2 nufgL shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo  2  37,037,749  -   
3 Joj:yf lkmtf{  8  -    -   
4 cGo cfDbfgL  -    -   

hDdf cfDbfgL -s_  42,584,425  -   
vr{

5 Joj:yfkg vr{  5  7,058,133  -   
6 ckn]vg vr{  9  2,535,124  -   
7 z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{   9s  -    -   
8 cGo vr{x?  10  380,723  -   
9 gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Aoj:yf  11  -    -   
10 sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf  2,999,197  -   
11 ;dfof]]lht cfos/ -c_ -cf_ – -O{_  9,435,780  -   
12 -cf_ cfos/ 9,344,970  -   

-O_ :yug s/ ;DklQ÷bfloTj (90,811)  -   
hDdf vr{ -v_ 22,408,958
v"b gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ -u_ -s_ -v_  20,175,468 

12 aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf]  12  10,087,734 
aLdf hu]8fdf ;f/]sf]  -   

13 cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt vr{  -   
14 cl3Nnf] jif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  -   

afFkmfF8sf] nflu pknAw /sd  10,087,734 
15 -s_ :yug s/ hu]8f  14  -   

-v_ k'FhLut hu]8f  -   
-u_ ljz]if hu]8f  14  -   
-3_ cGo hu]8f  ljj/0f v'nfpg]  14  -   
!= c;"n x"g afFsL aLdf z'Ns jfkt hu]8f  -   
-ª_ k|:tfljt nfef+z

-c_ af]g; z]o/  14  -   
-cf_ gub nfefz  23s  -   
-r_ dxfljklQ hu]8f  15  1,008,773 

16 jf;nftdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf ÷ -gf]S;fg_  9,078,960 

cg";'rL 2, 5 tyf 7 b]lv 12, 14 / 15 ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x"g\ M

o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\
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s|=;= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{
s sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngaf6 gub k|jfx 

aLdf z"Ns cfDbfgL  3,169,892  -   
k"gaL{df z"Ns cfDbfgL  -    -   
k"gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL  541,276  -   
cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL  4,060  -   
k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt bfjL l/se/L  -    -   
k'gaL{df z"Ns e"QmfgL  -    -   
k'gaL{df sldzg e"QmfgL (1,994,819)  -   
clestf{ z"Ns e"QmfgL (12,603)  -   
bfjL e"QmfgL (9,198)  -   
;]jf z"Ns e"QmfgL (11,752)  -   
Joj:yfkg vr{ e"QmfgL (10,267,523)  -   
sd{rf/L af]g; e"QmfgL  -    -   
cfos/ e"QmfgL  -    -   
rfn" ;DklQdf -a[l4_ / sdL (2,739,880)  -   
rfn" bfloTjdf a[l4 / -sdL_  5,029,495  33,900 
cGo vr{ (380,723) (33,900)
sf/f]jf/, ;+rfngaf6 v'b gub k|jfx -s_ (6,671,774)  -   

v nufgL ultljwLjf6 gub k|jfx

l:y/ ;DklQdf -a[l4_ / sdL (9,632,099)  -   
;/sf/L / ;/sfsf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So'l/6Ldf nufgLdf -a[l4_ ÷sdL  -    -   
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d"2tL lgIf]k nufgLdf -a[l4_ ÷sdL (662,500,000)  -   
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cGo lgIf]k nufgLdf -a[l4_÷ sdL  -   
OSo'6L z]o/ nufgLdf -a[l4_ / sdL  -    -   
cu|flwsf/ z]o/ / l8j]Gr/df nufgLdf -a[l4_ ÷sdL  -    -   
cGo nufgLdf -a[l4_÷ sdL  -    -   
k]ZsL tyf shf{df -a[l4_÷ sdL  -    -   
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL nufgLdf  42,336,794  -   
e"QmfgL k|fKt l8le8]G6  -    -   
ef8f cfDbfgL  -    -   
e"QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -shf{df_  -   
cGo ck|ToIf cfDbfgL  -    -   
nufgL ultljwLjf6 v'b gub k|jfx -v_ (629,795,305)  -   

u ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af6jf6 gub k|jfx

z]o/af6 k|fKt /sd  688,165,000  -   
ltg{ afFsL ;fk6Ldf -a[l4_ ÷sdL  -    -   
cNksflng C0fdf -a[l4_ ÷sdL  -    -   
C0f ;fk6Ldf Aofh e"QmfgL  -    -   
nfef+z e"QmfgL  -   
z]o/ lgisfzg vr{  -    -   
ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/jf6 v'b gub k|jfx -u_  688,165,000  -   
o; aif{sf] ;Dk'0f{ ultljwLjf6 v'b gub k|jfx -s_+-v_+-u_  51,697,921  -   
gub tyf a+sdf /x]sf] z"? df}Hbft  6,021,182  6,021,182 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft 57,719,103 6,021,182

cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0F

o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\
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cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] Plss[t cfo Aoo lx;fa

s|=;= ljj/0f cg";'rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz"Ns -v'b_ 1  1,175,073  -   

2 k"gaL{df sldzg cfo  541,276  -   

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2  5,303,105  -   

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   

5 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] e'QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

hDdf cfo -s_  7,019,454  -   

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ 3  9,198  -   

8 clestf{ sldzg  12,603  -   

9 k"gaL{df sldzg vr{  -    -   

10 ;]jf z"Ns -v'b_ 4  11,752  -   

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ 5  851,689  -   

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e"QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 6  -    -   

14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGtodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  587,537  -   

hDdf Joo -v_  1,472,779  -   

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ -s_–-v_  5,546,675  -   

cg";'rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x"g\ M

o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\
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cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fa

s|=;= ljj/0f cg";'rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz"Ns -v'b_ 1  138,864  -   

2 k"gaL{df sldzg cfo  270,333  -   

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2  1,261,872  -   

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   

5 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] e'QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

hDdf cfo -s_  1,671,069  -   

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ 3  -    -   

8 clestf{ sldzg  5,980  -   

9 k"gaL{df sldzg vr{  -    -   

10 ;]jf z"Ns -v'b_ 4  1,389  -   

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ 5  293,892  -   

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e"QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 6  -    -   

14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGtodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  69,432  -   

hDdf Joo -v_  370,692  -   

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ -s_–-v_  1,300,376  -   

o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\
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o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\

cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] ;fd"lGb|s aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fa

s|=;= ljj/0f cg";'rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz"Ns -v'b_ 1  33,878  -   

2 k"gaL{df sldzg cfo  14,479  -   

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2  151,334  -   

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   

5 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] e'QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

hDdf cfo -s_  199,692  -   

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ 3  -    -   

8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   

9 k"gaL{df sldzg vr{  -    -   

10 ;]jf z"Ns -v'b_ 4  339  -   

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -   

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ 5  20,910  -   

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e"QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 6  -    -   

14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGtodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  16,939  -   

hDdf Joo -v_  38,187  -   

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ -s_–-v_  161,504  -   

cg";'rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x"g\ M
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cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] df]6/ aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fa

s|=;= ljj/0f cg";'rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz"Ns -v'b_ 1  919,150  -   

2 k"gaL{df sldzg cfo  192,158  -   

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2  3,445,170  -   

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   

5 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] e'QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

hDdf cfo -s_  4,556,478  -   

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ 3  9,198  -   

8 clestf{ sldzg  1,244  -   

9 k"gaL{df sldzg vr{  -    -   

10 ;]jf z"Ns -v'b_ 4  9,192  -   

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ 5  444,980  -   

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e"QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 6  -    -   

14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGtodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  459,575  -   

hDdf Joo -v_  924,189  -   

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ -s_–-v_  3,632,289  -   

cg";'rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x"g\ M

o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\
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cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] OlGhlgol/· aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fa

s|=;= ljj/0f cg";'rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz"Ns -v'b_ 1  8,000  -   

2 k"gaL{df sldzg cfo  30,959  -   

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2  121,923  -   

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] e'QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

5 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

hDdf cfo -s_  160,882  -   

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ 3  -    -   

8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   

9 k"gaL{df sldzg vr{  -    -   

10 ;]jf z"Ns -v'b_ 4  80  -   

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ 5  41,861  -   

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e"QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 6  -    -   

14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGtodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  4,000  -   

hDdf Joo -v_  45,941  -   

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ -s_–-v_  114,941  -   

cg";'rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x"g\ M

o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\
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cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fa

s|=;= ljj/0f cg";'rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz"Ns -v'b_ 1  75,181  - 

2 k"gaL{df sldzg cfo  33,347  - 

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2  322,806  - 

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -  - 

5 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] e'QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  -  - 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  -  - 

hDdf cfo -s_  431,334  - 

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ 3  -  - 

8 clestf{ sldzg  5,379  - 

9 k"gaL{df sldzg vr{  -  - 

10 ;]jf z"Ns -v'b_ 4  752  - 

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -  - 

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ 5  50,046  - 

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e"QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 6  -  - 

14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGtodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  37,591  - 

hDdf Joo -v_  93,768  - 

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ -s_–-v_  337,566  - 

cg";'rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x"g\ M

o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\
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cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] xjfO{  aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fa

s|=;= ljj/0f cg";'rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz"Ns -v'b_ 1  -    -   

2 k"gaL{df sldzg cfo  -    -   

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2  -    -   

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   

5 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] e'QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

hDdf cfo -s_  -    -   

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ 3  -    -   

8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   

9 k"gaL{df sldzg vr{  -    -   

10 ;]jf z"Ns -v'b_ 4  -    -   

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ 5  -    -   

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e"QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 6  -    -   

14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGtodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  -    -   

hDdf Joo -v_  -    -   

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ -s_–-v_  -    -   

cg";'rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x"g\ M

o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\
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cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] kz"k+IfL tyf jfnL aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fa

s|=;= ljj/0f cg";'rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz"Ns -v'b_ 1  -    -   

2 k"gaL{df sldzg cfo  -    -   

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2  -    -   

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   

5 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] e'QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z"?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

hDdf cfo -s_  -    -   

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ 3  -    -   

8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   

9 k"gaL{df sldzg vr{  -    -   

10 ;]jf z"Ns -v'b_ 4  -    -   

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ 5  -    -   

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e"QmfgL x"g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 6  -    -   

14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGtodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  -    -   

hDdf Joo -v_  -    -   

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ -s_–-v_  -    -   

cg";'rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x"g\ M

o;=s]= tdf]6
dxfk|aGws

nIdL k|;fb >]i7
;+rfns 

zzL /fh ah|frfo{
;+rfns

s'gfn sofn
cWoIf

ljg]z df:s]
n]vf k|d"v

sf7df08f} 05/03/2076
;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

s[i0f af]x/f
;+rfns 

l;=P= s[i0f k|;fb /]UdL
k|f]k|fO{6/
s]=lk=cf/=Pzf];]6
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]]G6;\



79k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8 

ljlQo ljj/0fsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /xg] cg';"lrx?

s|=;= aLdfsf] lsl;d
s'n aLdfz"Ns k"gaL{df z"Ns e"QmfgL (Ceded) aLdfz"Ns -v'b_

o; aif{ ut aif{ o; aif{ ut aif{ o; aif{ ut aif{

1 cUgL  1,088,488  949,624  138,864 

2 ;fd"lb|s  92,932  59,054  33,878 

3 df]6/  1,648,073  728,923  919,150 

4 OlGhlgol/ª  155,042  147,042  8,000 

5 xjfO{

6 kz"k+IfL tyf afnL 

7 ljljw  185,357  110,176  75,181 

hDdf  3,169,892  -    1,994,819  -    1,175,073  -   

s|=;= aLdfsf] lsl;d
k|ToIf aLdfz'Ns k|fKt k"gaL{df z"Ns (Accepted) s'n aLdfz"Ns

o; aif{ ut aif{ o; aif{ ut aif{ o; aif{ ut aif{

1 cUgL  1,088,488  -    -    -    1,088,488  -   

2 ;fd"lb|s  92,932  -    -    -    92,932  -   

3 df]6/  1,648,073  -    -    -    1,648,073  -   

4 OlGhlgol/ª  155,042  -    -    -    155,042  -   

5 xjfO{  -    -    -    -    -    -   

6 kz"k+IfL tyf afnL  -    -    -    -    -    -   

7 ljljw  185,357  -    -    -    185,357  -   

hDdf  3,169,892  -    -    -    3,169,892  -   

-s_ aLdfz"Ns -v'b_

-v_ s'n aLdfz"Ns 

cg";'rL – !
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hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8 

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfosf] af“8kmf“8

s|=;=  ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

 1  ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So'l/6Laf6 cfo  -    -   

 2  afl0fHo a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  41,788,574  -   

 3  lasfz a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  548,219  -   

 4  gful/s nufgL of]hgfaf6 cfo  -    -   

 5  ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d"2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  -    -   

 6  klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z  -    -   

 7  cu|flwsf/ z]o/af6 nfef+z  -    -   

 8  a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] l8j]Gr/af6 cfo  -    -   

 9  3/ ef8faf6 cfo  -    -   

 10  shf{af6 cfo  -    -   

 11  cGo lgIf]kaf6 -d"2tL afx]s_ cfo  -    -   

 12  nufgL las|Ldf gfkmf Go'g nufgL las|Ldf gf]S;fg  -    -   

 13  nufgL -v/Lbdf gfkmf Go'g l:y/ ;DkQL las|Laf6 gf]S;fg  -    -   

 14  l:y/ ;DkQL las|Laf6 gfkmf Go'g l:y/ ;DkQL las|Laf6 gf]S;fg  -    -   

 15  vftf ckn]vg  -    -   

 16  cl3Nnf aif{;+u ;DalGwt cfo  -    -   

 17  cGo cfo  4,060  -   

  hDdf  42,340,853  -   

s|=;=  ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

 1  gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  37,037,749  -   

 2  cUgL sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  1,261,872  -   

 3  ;fd"lb|s sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  151,334  -   

 4  df]6/sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  3,445,170  -   

 5  OlGhg]l/Ë sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  121,923  -   

 6  xjfO sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  -    -   

 7  kz"k+IfL tyf afnL sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  -    -   

 8  ljljw sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  322,806  -   

  hDdf  42,340,854  -   

cg";'rL – @



81k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

h
g

/n
 O

G:
o

f]/
]G;

 s
Dk

g
L g

]kf
n

 ln
ld

6]8
 

 b
fj

L e
"Q

mf
g

L

;
]jf

 z
"Ns

 -v
'b

_

s
|=;

=
aL
df

s
f] 
ls

l;
d

 r
fn

" c
f=j

=d
f 
k/

]s
f] 

bf
jL
 e

"Q
mfg

L 
 P

s
 c

f=j
=c

l3
 

k/
]s
f] 
bf
jL
 e

"Q
mfg

L 
 b

"O{ 
c
f=j

=c
l3

 k
/]s

f]] 
bf
jL
 e

"Q
mfg

L 
 t

Lg
 c

f=j
=c

l3
 k

/]s
f]]] 

bf
jL
 e

"Q
mfg

L 
 s

'n 
bf
jL
 e

"Q
mfg

L 
 s

'n 
bf
jL
 e

"Q
mfg

Ld
f 

k"g
aL
{ds

s
f] 
lx
:;

f 
 b

fj
L 
-v

"b_
 

 o
; 

ai
f{ 

 u
t 

ai
f{ 

 o
; 

ai
f{ 

 u
t 

ai
f{ 

 o
; 

ai
f{ 

 u
t 

ai
f{ 

 o
; 

ai
f{ 

 u
t 

ai
f{ 

 o
; 

ai
f{ 

 u
t 

ai
f{ 

 o
; 

ai
f{ 

 u
t 

ai
f{ 

 o
; 

ai
f{ 

 u
t 

ai
f{ 

1
c
Ug

L
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   

2
;
fd

"lb
|s

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

3
d
f]6
/

11
,4

98
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 1

1,
4
98

 
 -

   
2,

30
0

 -
   

9,
19

8
 -

   

4
Ol
Gh

g]l
/Ë

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

5
xj

fO
{ 

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

6
kz

"k+I
fL 

ty
f 

af
n
L 

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

7
lj
lj
w

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

h
Dd

f
 1

1,
4
98

 
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 1

1,
4
98

 
 -

   
2,

30
0

 -
   

9,
19

8
 -

   

s
|=;

=
aL
df

s
f] 
ls

l;
d

s
'n
 ;

]jf
 z

"Ns
s
'n
 ;

]jf
 z

"Ns
df

 k
"ga

L{d
s
s
f] 
lx
:;

f
;]j

f 
z
"Ns

 -
v
'b_

o;
 a

if
{

ut
 a

if
{

o;
 a

if
{

ut
 a

if
{

o;
 a

if
{

ut
 a

if
{

1
c
Ug

L 
aL

d
f

 1
0,

8
8
5 

 -
   

 9
,4

96
 

 -
   

 1
,3

8
9 

 -
   

2
;
fd

"lb
|s
 a

Ld
f

 9
29

 
 -

   
 5

91
 

 -
   

 3
39

 
 -

   

3
d
f]6
/ 

aL
d
f

 1
6,

4
8
1 

 -
   

 7
,2

8
9 

 -
   

 9
,1

92
 

 -
   

4
Ol
Gh

g]l
/Ë

 a
Ld

f
 1

,5
50

 
 -

   
 1

,4
70

 
 -

   
 8

0 
 -

   

5
xj

fO
{ a

Ld
f

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

6
kz

"k+I
fL 

t
y
f 
af

n
L 
aL

d
f 

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

7
lj
lj
w 

aL
d
f

 1
,8

54
 

 -
   

 1
,1

02
 

 -
   

 7
52

 
 -

   

h
Dd

f
 3

1,
69

9 
 -

   
 1

9,
94

8
 

 -
   

 1
1,

75
1 

 -
   

c
g

";
'r

L –
 #

c
g

";
'r

L –
 $



82 k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

Aoj:yfkg vr{

ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
sd{rf/L vr{ -cg";'rL %=! adf]lhd_  4,219,171  -   
3/ ef8f  716,160  -   
lah"nL tyf kfgL  8,350  -   
dd{t tyf ;Def/

s= ejg  210,305  -   
v= ;jf/L ;fwg  86,203  -   
u= sfof{no pkss/0f  41,800  -   
3= kmlg{r/  -    -   
ª= ljw"lto h8fg  -    -   
r= sDKo'6/  -    -   
;+rf/  43,580  -   
5kfO{ tyf d;nGb  191,572  -   
vr{ x"g] sfof{no ;fdfg  193,923  -   
kl/jxg  99,291  -   
e|d0ff vr{ -eQf ;d]t_

s= cfGtl/s  185,577  -   
v= a}b]lzs  36,263  -   
clestf{ tflnd  11,000  -   
clestf{ cGo  -    -   
ladfz"Ns  3,586  -   
;"/Iff vr{  -    -   
sfg'gL tyf k/fdz{ z"Ns  -    -   
kq klqsf tyf k":ts  4,969  -   
la1fkg tyf k|rf/ k|;f/  316,834  -   
Jofkf/ k|j4{g  10,250  -   
cltyL ;Tsf/  -    -   
rGbf tyf pkxf/  -    -   
;+rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{

s= a}7s eQf  -    -   
v=cGo  -    -   
cGo ;ldlt / pk–;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{

s= a}7s eQf  -    -   
v=cGo  -    -   
;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL vr{  -    -   
n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL vr{

s= n]vf k/LIf0f z"Ns  50,000  -   
v=s/ n]vf k/LIf0f z"Ns  -    -   
u=lj:t[t n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg z"Ns  -    -   
#= cGo z"Ns  -    -   
ª=cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f vr{  50,000  -   
r=cGo vr{  213,576  -   
Aofh  -    -   

cg";'rL – %
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a}+s rfh{  90  -   
z"Ns tyf b:t'/  50,000  -   
Xf; s§L  177,423  -   
x"nfs l6s6  5,000  -   
cGo

s= z"Ns, b:t"/ tyf gljs/0f  -    -   
v= k"hf vr{  -    -   
u= Aoj:yfkg z]]jf z"Ns  -    -   
3= ljljw  132,761  -   
ª= sDKo'6/ ;k\m6j]o/ ;kf]6{ ;le{; vr{  64,193  -   
r= ljlgdo gf]S;fg  -    -   
h= n3' -kz"k+++IfL tyf s[lif_ aLdf vr{  -    -   
em= ;Grfngdf cfpg' eGbf cuf8Lsf] vr{  787,946 

afF8kmfF8sf] nflu hDdf  7,909,822  -   

afF8kmfF8sf] nflu hDdf

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  7,058,133  -   

aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]

2 cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  293,892  -   

3 ;fd"lb|s aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  20,910  -   

4 df]6/ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  444,980  -   

5 OlGhg]l/Ë aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  41,861  -   

6 xjfO{ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  -    -   

7 kz"k+IfL tyf afnL sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  -   

8 ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  50,046  -   

hDdf  7,909,822  -   

sd{rf/L vr{

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 tna  2,767,773  -   

2 eQf  944,064  -   

3 bz}+ vr{  -    -   

4 ;~rosf]ifdf yk  276,777  -   

5 tflnd vr{  -    -   

6 kf]zfs  -    -   

7 cf}+ifwf]krf/  -    -   

8 aLdf  -    -   

9 k]G;g tyf pkbfg vr{ tyf Aoj:yf  230,556  -   

10 ljbf afktsf] vr{ tyf Aoj:yf  -    -   

11 cGo ;"ljwf afkt vr{ tyf Joj:yf -ljj/0f v'nfpg_  -    -   

12 cGo 

sd{rf/L sNof0fsf/L vr{  -    -   

hDdf  4,219,171  -   

cg";'rL – %=!
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cfo Joo lx;fax?af6 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] /sd

Joj:yf lkmtf{

ckn]vg vr{x?

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  1,300,376  -   

2 ;fd"lb|s aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] 161,504  -   

3 df6/ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  3,632,289  -   

4 OlGhg]l/Ë aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] 114,941  -   

5 xjfO{ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  -    -   

6 kz"k+IfL tyf afnL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  -    -   

7 ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  337,566  -   

hDdf  5,546,676  -   

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 nufgLdf gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{  -    -   

2 shf{df gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{  -    -   

3 z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf lkmtf{  -    -   

4 cGo Joj:yf lkmtf{  -   -

hDdf  -   -

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 k|f/lDes vr{x?  -    -   

2 k'j{ ;+rfng vr{x?  2,535,124 

3 k/ ;fl/Psf vr{x?  -    -   

4 ckn]vg ul/Psf] nufgL  -    -   

5 ckn]vg ul/Psf] shf{  -    -   

6 ckn]vg ul/Psf] cf;fdL  -    -   

7 cGo ckn]vg  -    -   

8 l:y/ ;Dklt ckn]vg  -    -   

9 art C0f kqsf] nufgLdf lk|ldodf ul/Psf] e"QmfgL  -    -   

 hDdf  2,535,124  -   

z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{ 

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 z]o/ lgZsf;g vr{  -    -   

2 z]o/ /lhi6«]zg vr{  -    -   

3 z]o/ ;"lrs/0f vr{  -    -   

4 nfef+z ljt/0f vr{  -    -   

5 z]o/ ;DaGwL cGo vr{  -    -   

 hDdf  -    -   

cg";'rL – &

cg";'rL – *

cg";'rL –(
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cGo vr{x? 

gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf

aLdf sf]if

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 b08 hl/jfgf  380,723  -   

2 ljnDa z"Ns hl/jfgf  -    -   

3 cGo -ljj/0f v"nfpg]_  -    -   

hDdf  380,723  -   

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 nufgLdf gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf  -    -   

2 shf{df gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf  -    -   

3 z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf  -    -   

4 cGo Joj:yf  -    -   

hDdf  -    -   

s|=;_= aLdfsf] lsl;d
jif{sf] z"?df aLdf sf]if gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] jif{sf] cGTodf aLdf sf]if

o; jif{  ut jif{ o; jif{  ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

1 cUgL  -    -    2,364,993  -    2,364,993  -   

2 ;fd"lGb|s  -    -    293,727  -    293,727  -   

3 df]6/  -    -    6,606,041  -    6,606,041  -   

4 OlGhlgol/Ë  -    -    209,042  -    209,042  -   

5 xjfO{  -    -    -    -    -    -   

6 kz"k+IfL tyf afnL  -    -    -    -    -    -   

7 ljljw  -    -    613,931  -    613,931  -   

  hDdf  -    -    10,087,734  -    10,087,734  -   

cg";'rL –!)
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-s_  z]o/sf] kF'hL

-v_  z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ;+/rgf

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1
clws[t k'FhL
-?= !)) b/sf] !),))),!)) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/

 1,000,000,000  300,000,000 

2
hf/L k'FhL
-?= !)) b/sf] &,))),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/

 700,000,000  170,000,000 

3
r"Qmf k'FhL
-?= !)) b/sf] &,))),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ 

 700,000,000  11,835,000 

hDdf  700,000,000  11,835,000 

z]o/wgL
 o; aif{  ut aif{ 

 ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof :jfldTjsf] Ü  ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof :jfldTjsf] Ü

;:yfks

g]kfnL ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?  2,450,000  35.00 

g]kfnL gful/s  4,550,000  65.00 

ljb]zL  -    -   

hDdf  7,000,000  100.00 

;j{ ;fwf/0f  -   

s'n  7,000,000  100.00  100.00 

cg";'rL –!#
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s|=;= ljj/0f
 o; aif{  ut aif{ 

:jfldTjsf] Ü  /sd  /sd 

;d'x s

1 pd]z yfkf  1.36 9,500,000

2 b'uf{ jf]x/f  1.95 13,680,000

3 afdb]j uf}nL  1.47 10,300,000

4 t'n;L/fd kf]v/]n  1.41 9,900,000

5 ho k|sfz cu|jfn  1.41 9,900,000

6 ljsf; s'df/ sofn  2.32 16,250,000

7 lglstf sofn  1.50 10,500,000

8 /d]z l;njfn  1.41 9,900,000

9 g/]Gb| s"df/ cu|jfn  1.41 9,900,000

10 /]z" cu|jfn  1.41 9,900,000

11 ldtf d"/f/sf cu|jfn  1.41 9,900,000

12 lbk]Gb| cu|jfn  1.41 9,900,000

13 cg"h sofn  2.38 16,650,000

14 alatf s"df/L cu|jfn  9.07 63,500,000

;d'x v

15 a]:6 kmfOgfG; lnld6]8  1.43 10,000,000

16 ;f+lu|nf 8]enkd]06 a}+s ln=  4.29 30,000,000

17 ;]Gr'/L sdlz{on a}+s  1.43 10,000,000

18 uf]vf{h kmfOgfG; lnld6]8  4.29 30,000,000

19 d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s ln=  1.43 10,000,000

20 ;fOg /]];Ëf 8]enkd]06 a}+s ln=  1.43 10,000,000

21 d]uf a}+s g]kfn ln=  7.14 50,000,000

22 b]j ljsf; a}+s ln=  7.14 50,000,000

23 hgtf a}+s ln=  2.86 20,000,000

hDdf 429,680,000 0

-u_ Ps k|ltzt jf a9L z]o/ :jfldTj ePsf z]o/wgLx?sf] ljj/0f
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hu]8f tyf sf]if

dxf–ljklQ hu]8f

ltg{ af“sL bL3{sflng C0F tyf ;fk6L

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 :yug s/ hu]8f  -    -   

2 aLdf hu]8f  -    -   

3 kFhLut hu]8f  -    -   

4 ljz]if hu]8f  -    -   

5 cGo hu]8f

s= ;fwf/0f hu]8f  -    -   

v= c;"n x"g afFsL aLdf z'Ns jfkt hu]8f  -    -   

6 z]o/ lk|ldod  -    -   

7 k|:tfljt af]gz z]o/  -    -   

8 kF'lhs[t x'g afsL af]gz z]o/  -    -   

9 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf  9,078,960  -   

hDdf  9,078,960  -   

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf  1,008,772  -   

hDdf  1,008,772  -   

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 l8j]Gr/ / a08  -    -   

2 a}+s  -    -   

3 ljQLo ;+:yf  -    -   

4 cGo -ljj/0f vnfpg]_  -    -   

hDdf  -    -   

cg";'rL –!$

cg";'rL –!%

cg";'rL –!^



90 k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

lj
j/

0f
k/

n
 d

f]n
Xf
;
 s

§L
v
'b 

d
f]n

z
'? 

d
f}H
bf
t

o;
 j

if
{ y

k]s
f] 

o;
 j

if
{ 3

6]s
f]

h
Dd

f
u
t 

ji
f{;

Dd
o;

 j
if
{

lj
s
|L 
/ 

;
d
fo
f]h

g
h
Dd

f
o;

 a
if
{ 

;
Dd

s
f]

 u
t 

ai
f{ 

;
Dd

s
f] 

lk
m| 
xf
]N8

 h
ld

g
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
 -

   
e
j
g

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

k
mlg

{r
/ 

t
y
f 
lk
mS
;
\r
;
{

 -
   

 1
,8

0
9
,7

63
 

 -
   

1,
8
0
9
,7

63
 

 -
   

 3
6,

72
6 

 -
   

 3
6,

72
6 

 1
,7

73
,0

36
 

 -
   

s
fo

f{n
o
 ;

fd
fg

 -
   

 6
31

,5
0
7 

 -
   

 6
31

,5
0
6 

 -
   

 5
,4

0
3 

 -
   

 5
,4

0
2 

 6
26

,1
0
4
 

 -
   

s
DK
o
'6
/ 

t
y
f 
;
'r
g
f 
k
|lj
w
L 
p
k
s
s
/0

f
 -

   
 1

,1
12

,6
78

 
 -

   
 1

,1
12

,6
77

 
 -

   
 3

4
,6

0
0
 

 -
   

 3
4
,6

0
0
 

 1
,0

78
,0

77
 

 -
   

c
b[Z

o
 ;

Dk
lQ

 -
s
DK
o
'6
/ 

;
k
\m6
j
]o
/0

f_
 -

   
 7

5
2,

0
0
0
 

 -
   

 7
5
2,

0
0
0
 

 -
   

 1
4
,3

17
 

 -
   

 1
4
,3

17
 

 7
37

,6
8
3 

 -
   

;
j
f/
L 
;
fw

g
 -

   
 4

,3
9
3,

61
7 

 -
   

 ,
39

3,
61

6 
 -

   
 6

7,
4
20

 
 -

   
 6

7,
4
19

 
 4

,3
26

,1
9
7 

 -
   

lj
w
""t
Lo

 h
8
fg

 -
   

 7
78

,0
20

 
 -

   
 7

78
,0

20
 

 -
   

 1
7,

37
4
 

 -
   

 1
7,

37
5
 

 7
60

,6
4
5
 

 -
   

ln
h
xf
]N8

 ;
Dk

lQ
 1

5
4
,5

17
 

 1
5
4
,5

17
 

 1
,5

8
3 

 1
,5

8
3 

 1
5
2,

9
34

 
c
Go

 ;
Dk

Q
L

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

h
Dd

f
 -

   
 9

,6
32

,0
9
9
 

 -
   

9
,6

32
,0

9
9
 

 -
   

 1
77

,4
23

 
 1

77
,4

23
 

 9
,4

5
4
,6

76
 

 -
   

lg
d
f0
flw

g
 k

F'h
Lu

t
 v

r
{

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

s
'n

 -
   

 9
,6

32
,0

99
 

 -
   

9,
63

2,
09

9 
 -

   
 1

77
,4

23
 

 -
   

 1
77

,4
23

 
 9

,4
54

,6
76

 
 -

   
u
t
 j

if
{ 

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

 -
   

h
g

/n
 O

G:
o

f]/
]G;

 s
Dk

g
L g

]kf
n

 ln
ld

6]8
 

l:
y

/ 
;

Dk
lQ

c
g

";
'r

L –
!&



91k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

nufgL

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

s bL3{sflng nufgL

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So'l/6L  -    -   

2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]k  -    -   

3 ljsfz a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]k  -    -   

4 gful/s nufgL of]hgf  -    -   

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d"2tL lgIf]k  -    -   

6 klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg";'rL !*=! adf]lhd_  -    -   

7 a}+s tyf ljQlo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/ / l8j]Gr/  -    -   

8 cGo  -   

s= cfsl:ds aLdf sf]if  -    -   

v= gful/s nufgL sf]if–pkbfg sf]if  -    -   

hDdf  -    -   

v cNksflng nufgL

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So'l/6L  -    -   

2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]k  632,500,000  -   

3 ljsfz a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]k  30,000,000  -   

4 gful/s nufgL of]hgf  -    -   

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d"2tL lgIf]k  -    -   

6 a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/ / l8j]Gr/  -    -   

7 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x"g] cGo lgIf]k  -    -   

8 ljsfz a}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x"g] cGo lgIf]k  -    -   

9 ljQLo ;+:yfsf]] Aofh k|fKt x"g] cGo lgIf]k  -    -   

10 cGo Aofh k|fKt x"g] cGo lgIf]k  -    -   

hDdf  662,500,000  -   

s"n hDdf  662,500,000  -   

cg";'rL –!*
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z]o/df nufgL

gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft

cGo shf{

s|=;= sDkgL v"b /sd c+lst d'No k/n d'No ahf/ d'No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

hDdf  -    -    -    -   

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 gub df}+Hbft 262,901 10,000

hDdf 262,901 10,000

2 a}+s df}+Hbft

jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] df}+Hbft  56,989,216  6,011,182 

ljsf; a}+sx?sf] df}+Hbft  466,986  -   

ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] df}+Hbft  -    -   

cGo 

r]s df}Hbft  -    -   

hDdf  57,456,202  6,011,182 

s'n  57,719,103  6,021,182 

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
s bL3{sflng

1 clestf{nfO{ shf{  -    - 

2 sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{  -    - 

3 cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  -    - 

hDdf  -    - 

v cNksflng

1 clestf{nfO{ shf{  -    - 

2 sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{  -    - 

3 cGo -ljj/0f vnfpg]_  -    - 

hDdf  -    - 

cg";'rL –!*=!

cg";'rL –!(
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cGo ;DklQ

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
! nufgLaf6 k|fKt x"g afFsL cfo  157,425  -   

2 shf{af6 k|fKt x"g afFsL Aofh  -    -   

3 cGo aLdsaf6 k|fKt x"g afFsL  -    -   

4 k"gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt x"g afFsL  -    -   

5 ljljw cf;fdL  -    3,853,869 

6 clu|d e"QmfgL  261,306  -   

7 sd{rf/L k]ZsL  20,190  -   

8 cGo k]ZsL  1,387,846  -   

9 w/f}6L  202,750  -   

10 c;"n x"g afFsL aLdfz"Ns Go'g c;"n x"g afFsL aLdfz"Ns d"NtjL -Suspense_  -    -   

11 cGo ljj/0f v"nfpg]

-s_ clu|d bfjL e"QmfgL  -    -   

-v_ cGo ;DklQ  -    2,535,124 

-u_ dflh{g dlg  -    -   

-3_ clu|d cfos/  6,427,535  -   

-ª_ :yug s/ ;DkQL  -    -   

-r_ c;"n x'g afFsL ef8f  -    -   

-5_ nufgLsf] nflu clu|d e"QmfgL  -    -   

-h_ d'No clea[l4 s/ 671,820

hDdf  9,128,872  6,388,993 

cg";'rL –@!
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cGo bfloTj

c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Joj:yf

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
! clestf{nfO{ lbg afFsL  10,713  -   

2 cGo aLdsnfO{ lbg afFsL  -    -   

3 k"gaL{dsnfO{ lbg afFsL  1,489,076  -   

4 cNksflng ;fk6L  -    -   

5 aLdfz"Ns w/f}6L  -    -   

6 k'0f{ ljj/0f gv"n]sf] aLdfz"Ns  -    -   

7 ljljw ;fx'  3,199,195  334,500 

8 ;xfos / xf]lN08 sDkgLnfO{ lbg afFsL  -   

9 >f]tdf s§f ul/Psf] s/ ltg{ afFsL 76,795  240,675 

10 d'No clea[l4 s/ ltg{ afFsL  -    -   

11 cfos/ ltg{ afFsL  -    -   

12 ;]jf z"Ns ltg{ afFsL  31,699  -   

13 sd{rf/LnfO{ lbg afFsL  185,915  -   

14 ;+rfnsnfO{ lbg afFsL  -    -   

15 e"QmfgL lbg afFsL nfef+z -l8le8]08_  -    -   

16 e"QmfgL lbg afFsL af]g;  -    -   

17 cGo 

s= uf8L ;'ljwf afkt w/f}6L  -    -   

v= lkm{tf ug'{ kg]{ z]o/ dfu /sd  -    -   

u= h/Ljfgf ltg{ afFsL  380,723 

3= :yug s/ bfloTj  90,811 

hDdf  5,464,925  575,175 

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
! clUg aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  69,432  -   

2 ;fdl"Gb|s aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f

rfn' cf=a=sf]  16,939  -   

Ps cf=a= cl3sf]  -    -   

b"O{ cf=a=sf] cl3sf]  -    -   

hDdf  16,939  -   

3 df]6/ aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  459,575  -   

4 OlGhlgol/Ë tyf 7]s]bf/ aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  4,000  -   

5 xjfO{ aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  -    -   

6 kz"k+IfL tyf afnL aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  -   

7 ljljw aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  37,591  -   

s'n  587,537  -   

cg";'rL –@@
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ckn]vg / ;dfof]hg x"g af“sL ljljw vr{x?

s|=;= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
! ckn]vg ug{ afFsL k|f/lDes vr{  -    -   

2 ckn]vg ug{ afFsL k'j{ ;+rfng vr{  -    -   

3 ckn]vg ug{ afFsL :yug ul/Psf vr{  -    -   

4 cGo 

ckn]vg ug{ afFsL art C0f kqsf] k||ldod  -    -   

hDdf  -    -   

cg";'rL –@$



97k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8

!= 	;fdfGo hfgsf/L 
	 hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn ln=-o; kl5 sDkgL elgPsf]_ lj=;+= @)^$ ;fn d+l;/ dlxgf !)  ut] g]kfnsf] sDkgL 

P]g, @)%# adf]lhd g]kfndf :yfkgf ePsf] klAns lnld6]8 sDkgL xf] .  o; sDkgLsf]  /lhi68{ sfof{no xfQL;f/, 
sf7df8f}df /x]sf] 5 . of] sDkgL aLdf ;ldltaf6 aLdf P]g, @)$(  sf] bkmf !) sf] pkbkmf # tyf aLdf lgodfjnL, 
@)$( sf] lgod * sf] pklgod ! adf]lhd ldlt @)&$ ;fn df3 dlxgf @$ ut] aLdssf] k|df0f kq k|fKt eO{ @)&% 
h]i7 @( ut]af6  aLdf Joj;fo ;~rfng ug{ :jLs[lt k|fKt sDkgL xf] . o; sDkgLn] g]kfn clw/fHoleq k|wfg sfo{-
noaf6 lglHf{jg aLdf ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

	 c;f/ #@, @)&% ;Dd sDkgLn] !! dlxnf ;lxt hDdf @# hgfnfO{ /f]huf/L k|bfg u/]sf] 5 h;dWo] !! hgf :yfoL 
sd{rf/L /x]sf 5g eg] !@ hgf s/f/sf sd{rf/L /x]sf 5g .

	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf Joj;flos O{sfOx? tyf zfvfx?Aff6 cfˆgf u|fxsx?nfO{ lglh{jg aLdf ;]jf k|bfg ug'{ , aLdf ul/Psf]] 
gf]S;fgL ;DaGwL bfjL ;dodf kmR5f{}6 ug'{ ;fy} aLdf jfkt k|fKt lk|ldodnfO{ ljlQo pks/0fdf nufgL ug'{  sDkgLsf] 
k|d'v ultljwL xf] .

@=	 ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 ljQLo ljj/0fsf] :jLs[lt
	 cfly{s jif{ @)&$ >fj0f ! ut] b]lv @)&% c;f/ #@ ut] ;Ddsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 

a}7sn] ldlt @)&^ ;fn cfiff9 %  ut] kfl/t u/]sf] 5 .

#= ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ kfg]{ pQ/bfloTj
	 sDkgLsf] lgDgadf]lhdsf] ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ kfg]{ pQ/bfloTj Joj:yfkgdf lglxt /x]sf] 5 . 
	 s_ sDkgLsf] ljlQo l:ytLsf] ;'rgf v'n:t kfl/Psf] æjf;nftÆ
	 v_ sDkgLn] u/]sf] ljlQo sfo{ ;Dkfbg v'nfPsf] ægfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjÆ tyf æcfo Joo lx;faÆ
	 u_ gub tyf gub ;dfg tTj ;[hgf ug{df sDkgLsf] Ifdtf v'nfOPsf] ægub k|afx ljj/0fÆ
	 3_ sDkgLsf] h]yfdf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ;'rgf k|bfg ug]{ O{SjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0f tyf sDkgLsf] k|d'v
			  n]vf gLlt tyf cGo ;fGble{s a'+bfx? ;dfj]z ePsf] l6Kk0fL .

$=	 ljlQo ljj/0f tof/Lsf cfwf/
	 sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0f aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{lzsf, aLdf P]g,  tyf sDkgL P]g, @)^# df cGoyf pNn]v ul/Psf] afx]s, 

g]kfn n]vfdfg af]8{n] hf/L u/]sf g]kfn n]vfdfgx? tyf g]kfn k|ltj]bgdfg cg'?k tof/ kfl/Psf 5g\ . g]kfn n]vfdfg 
cGtu{t g]kfn n]vfdfg af]8{af6 hf/L ePsf ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ ubf{sf] ;dodf k|rngdf /x]sf ;a} n]vfdfgx? tyf 
JofVofx?nfO{ ;d]l6Psf] 5 .

	 sDkgLn] aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{lzsf tyf g]kfn n]vfdfgsf Joj:yf ljkl/t n]vf+sg cjnDag u/]sf] 5}g / ;f/e"t?kdf 
cg'kfng u/]sf] 5 . aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{lzsf tyf g]kfn n]vfdfgsf k|rlnt Joj:yf aLr leGgtf /x]sf] cj:yfdf aLdf 
;ldltsf] Joj:yfnfO{ cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .

	 ljQLo ljj/0f df b]vfO{Psf ;DklQ, bfloTj, cfDbfgL, vr{ nfO{ g]kfnL ?k}+of -g]=?=_ df k|:t't ul/Psf 5g\ eg] ljj/0fx? 
P]ltxfl;s nfutsf] cfwf/df tof/ ul/Psf 5g\ .

	 g]kfn n]vfdfg cg'?k ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ kfbf{ s]xL n]vfhGo sf/f]af/ cg'dfg ug'{kg]{ tyf n]vf gLltx? nfu" ug]{ 
qmddf Joj:yfkg kIfn] :jljj]ssf] klg k|of]u ug'{kg]{ x'G5 .

	 s_ cfosf] n]vfÍg gLlt
	 aLdf z"NsnfO{ aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb{]zg cg';f/ gub k|flKtsf] cfwf/df n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5 h'g g]kfn n]vfdfg !* 

-Revenue_df pNn]v eP cg';f/ cfonfO{ k|fKt /sd / k|fKt x'gafFsL /sdsf] k|rlnt d"No (Fair value) df n]vf+sg 
ug{' kg{] k|fjwfg cg'?k /x]sf] 5}g .

cg";'rL –@%ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt k|d"v n]vf gLltx¿
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	 v_ nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt 
	 e'QmfgL ldlt;Dd wf/0f ug]{ k|fylds p2]Zo ;lxt ul/Psf nufgLx? -g]kfn ;/sf/sf] artkq jf C0fkq jf g]kfn 

;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt C0kqdf ul/Psf] nufgL_ NffO{ g]kfn n]vfdfg adf]lhd nfut d"Nosfcfwf/df yk /sd -lk|l-
dod_ tyf k|fKt u/]sf] 5'6 -l8:sfp06_ nfO{ nfutsf] c+sd} ;dfj]z÷;dfof]hg u/L n]vfÍg u/L k|efjsf/L Aofh 
u0fgf ljlw (effective interest method) sf cfwf/df Aofh cfDbfgL n]vfÍg ug'{kg]{ k|fjwfg /x] kgL aLdf ;ldltsf] 
lgb]{zgadf]lhd  g]kfn ;/sf/sf] artkq jf C0fkq jf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt C0fkqdf ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ 
c+lst d'No jf k/n d"No dWo h"g 36L 5 ;f]xL d"Nodf n]vf°g ul/g]5 . nufgLsf] c+lst d"No eGbf k/n d'No a9L 
ePdf To:tf] a9L /sdnfO{ nufgLsf] cjlw el/df ckn]vg ug]{ ul/g]5 .

%	 l:y/ ;DklQ n]vfÍg gLlt
	 l:y/ ;DklQx? jf:tljs lsl;dsf (tangible items) To:tf ;DklQx? x'g h;nfO{ pTkfbg jf ;]jf cfk"lt{ ug{, c?nfO{ 

ef8fdf lbg, jf k|zf;lgs p4]Zosf nflu k|of]u ug{ lnOPsf x'G5g\ / Ps cfly{s jif{eGbf a9L cjlwsf nflu k|of]u 
ul/g] cfzf ul/Psf x'G5g\ .

	 ;DklQ ljutsf 36gfx?n] l;lh{t eO{ lgsfon] lgoGq0f u/]sf] To:tf] >f]t xf] h;n] eljiodf lgsfonfO{ cfly{s nfe 
k|bfg ub{5 eGg] cg'dfg ug{ ;lsG5 . ;DklQdf sDkgLn] lgoGq0f u/]sf ;a} ;DklQx? kb{5g\ h;af6 eljiodf cfly{s 
pknlAwsf] cfzf ul/Psf] x'G5 . 

	 l:y/ ;DklQx?nfO{ jt{dfg cj:yf;Dd Nofpgsf] nflu nfu]sf ;Dk'0f{ vr{nfO{ ;dfj]z u/L l:y/ ;DklQ kF'hLs/0f ug]{ 
ul/Psf] 5 .

	 ;DkQLjf6 eljiodf k|fKt ug{ ;lsg] cfly{s nfesf] ;DefJotf tyf ;f] ;DklQsf] nfutnfO{ ljZj;lgo tj/n] dfkg 
ug{ ;lsg] cfwf/df l:y/ ;DklQsf] nfutnfO{ ;DkQLsf] ?kdf klxrfg ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 l:y/ ;DkQLdfyL tTkZrft ePsf vr{x?nfO{ ;DkQLsf] klxrfg ug]{ dfkb08 k"/f u/]sf] cj:yfdf dfq ;DkQLsf] ?kdf 
klxrfg ul/G5 . ;DkQLdf klxrfg ug]{ cfjZos dfkb08 k"/f gug]{ To:tf vr{nfO{ dd{t tyf ;Def/ vr{ n]vL gfkmf 
tyf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf n]vfªsg ul/Psf] 5 . 

^	 x|f; s6\6L gLlt
	 x|f; of]Uo ;DklQsf] pkof]lutf cjlwe/ ul/g] k|0ffnLut ljlgof]hg g} x|f; xf] . sDkgLsf] cnUu} klxrfg ug{ ;lsg] 

k|To]s l:y/ ;DkQLnfO{ 5"§f5"§} ?kdf Xf;s§L ul/Psf] 5 . cGo l:y/ ;DkQLsf] d"Nodf ;dfj]z ug{ kg]{ jfx]s k|To]s 
cjlwsf] x|f; vr{nfO{ ;f]xL jif{sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf n]vfªsg ul/G5 .

	 s"g} klg ;DkQL Joj:yfkgsf] clek|fo cg"?k k|of]u ug"{ kg]{ :yfg / l:yltdf /lx ;+rfng jf pkef]u of]Uo eP kl5 x|f; 
s§Lsf] u0fgf ug]{ ul/G5 . sDkgLsf] l:y/ ;DkQLx?df Joj:yfkgn] cg"dfg u/]sf] Effective Useful Life sf] cfwf/df 
lgDg jdf]lhdsf] x|f; s§L b/x?sf] cfwf/df k|0ffnL (Straight Line Method) sf] cfwf/df x|f; s§L n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt 
cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . 

;DklQ k|ltzt

ejg 5%

Kfmlg{r;{ tyf lkmSr;{ 20%

sDKo'6/ tyf ;'rgf k|ljlw pks/0f 20%

sfof{no ;fdfg 20%

;jf/L ;fwg 20 %

ljB"tLo h8fg tyf cGo ;DkQL 20%

lnhxf]N8  ejg 10 %
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&=	 k'FhLs[t gul/g] ;DkQLx¿ ;DaGwL n]vfÍg gLlt
	 ¿=%,))) eGbf sd d'Nosf] ;DkQLnfO{ vl/b ul/Ps} ;dodf vr{ n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

*=	 cfos/ Joj:yf gLlt
	 cfos/ vr{df o; jif{sf] s/, :yug s/ tyf n]vfk/LIfs / ;DalGwt s/ k|zf;gåf/f lgwf{/0f ul/Psf] yk cfos/ 

;dfj]z ul/G5 . 

	 rfn' s/
	 o; sDkgLn] cfos/ P]g, @)%* tyf tTkZrft cfos/ P]gdf ePsf] ;+;f]wgsf] clwgdf /lx cfos/ Joj:yf ul/Psf] 

5 . tyflk ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] s/, s/ n]vfkl/If0f tyf cfGtl/s /fhZj sfof{noaf6 lgwf/0f ul/Psf] 
s/ eGbf km/s x"g ;Sg]5 .

	 :yug s/
	 ljQLo ljj/0f cg";f/sf] ;DkQL tyf bfloTjsf] /sd tyf s/sf] cfwf/aLr km/s eO{ >[hgf x"g] c:yfoL cGt/ (Tem-

porary Difference) sf] sf/0fn] eljiodf >[hgf x"g] s/ bfloTj tyf ;DkQLsf] nut /fVg] p2]Zon] :yug s/sf] 
n]vf°g ul/Psf] 5 .M :yug s/ ;DkQL tyf bfloTj dfkg ug{sf nflu h"g aif{df c:yfoL cGt/ ;dfof]hg x"g ;S5 
;f]xL aif{sf nflu P]gåf/f nfu' eO{ ;s]sf]] s/sf] b/ jf xfnsf] s/sf] b/ nfu' x"g] cg"dfg ul/Psf] 5. ;fy} :yug s/ 
;DkQLnfO{ eljiodf kof{Kt s/ of]Uo cfo l;lh{t eO{ pQm s/ of]Uo cfodf ;dfof]hg ug{ ;Sg] cg"dfg u/L n]vf°g 
ul/Psf] 5 . g]kfn n]vfdfgn] lglb{i6 u/] adf]lhd ljQLo ljj/0fdf :yug s/nfO{ cnUu} k|:t't ug"{kg]{ ePtfklg o; 
ljQLo ljj/0fdf :yug s/ ;DkQL tyf bfloTjnfO{ ;dfof]hg u/L cGo ;DkQL cGtu{t b]vfOPsf] 5 .

(=	 nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt 
	 nufgL cGtu{t cNksfnLg tyf bL3{sfnLg d'2tL lgIf]k, ;/sf/L ;'/If0fkqx? a08, l8a]~r/, ;fd"lxs sf]ifsf] nufgL 

cGo ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgL cflb kb{5g\ .

   -s_ ;/sf/L artkq÷C0fkqdf nufgL n]vf+sg gLlt M
	 ;/sf/L] artkq jf C0fkqdf ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ clÍt d"No (Face Value) jf k/n d"No dWo] h'g 36L 5 ;f]xL d"Nodf 

n]vf+sg ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

	 -v_ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgL n]vf+sg gLlt M
	 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ ;fFjf /sddf b]vfpg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . t/ To:tf] nufgLsf] 

Dofb ;dfKtL kl5 s'g} sf/0fjz tTsfn lkmtf{ x'g] cj:yf >[hgf gePdf To:tf] nufgL j/fj/sf] Joj:yf ug]{ lglt 
lnPsf] 5 .

	 -u_ klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] z]o/df nufgL n]vf+sg gLlt M
	 klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ k/n d"No -Cost Price_ jf ahf/ d"No -Market Price_ dWo] h'g 

36L 5 ;f]xL d"Nodf n]vf+sg ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

	 -3_ klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLn]] hf/L u/]sf] C0fkqx?df nufgL n]vf+sg gLlt M
	 klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLn]] hf/L u/]sf] C0fkqx¿sf] nufgL n]vf°g k/n d'Nosf] cfwf/df ul/g]5 . k/n d'No eGbf ahf/ 

d'No sd ePdf sd ePsf] /sdsf] Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 . 
	 aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd ;'lrs[t sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] ahf/ d'Nodf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] sf/0fn] ;[hgf ePsf] nfen-

fO{ n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5}g .

!)=	;6xL 36a9 ;dfof]hg gLlt
	 ljb]zL d"b|fdf /x]sf] ;DkQL Pj+ bfloTjx¿nfO{ jiff{Gtdf /x]sf] ljlgdo b/n] g]kfnL ¿k}ofdf ¿kfGt/0fF ul/Psf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] ljb]zL d"b|f k|fKt ldlt jf k7fPsf] ldltdf sfod /x]sf] ljlgdo b/nfO{ cfwf\/ dfgL n]vf°g ul/g]5. lng' lbg' 
kg]{ ePdf aif{sf] cGTodf sfod /x]sf] ljlgdo b/sf] cfwf/df km/s kg{ hfg] /sdnfO{ ljlgdodf gfkmf jf gf]S;fg 
lx;fadf b]vfpg] gLlt cjnDjg ul/g]5 .
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!!=	aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL n]vfÍg gLlt 
	 aLdf z"Ns cfDbfgL aLdf P]g , aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd gub k|flKtsf] cfwf/df afFWg] lglt lnPsf] 5, h'g g]kfn 

n]vfdfg adf]lhd 5}g . t/ aLdf z"Ns cfDbfgL gub k|fKt ldlt eGbf aLdf z"Ns e"QmfgL ug{"kg]{ ldlt kl5 ePdf 
kl5Nnf] ldltdf z"Ns cfDbfgL afWg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

	 k"gaL{df :jLsf/ u/] afkt k|fKt x"g] aLdf z"Ns cfDbfgLsf] n]vfªsg k|f]befjL Accural cfwf/df ul/Psf] 5 .

!@=	k"gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL n]vfÍg gLlt 
	 k"gaL{df sDkgLaf6 k|fKt sldzgnfO{ gub k|flKt jf k"gaL{df sDkgLaf6 ;dy{g k|fKtsf] cfwf/df cfDbfgL n]vf°g 

ul/Psf] 5 . 

!#=	cGo cfo n]vfÍg tyf aFf8kmFf8 gLlt 
	 cGo cfo n]vf°g g]kfn n]vfdfg cg";f/ k|f]befjL cfwf/df (Accrual Basis) ul/Psf] 5 .
	 aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zgsf] clwgdf /xL nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 ePsf] cfonfO{ rfn' cf=j= df k|To]s aLdf Aoj;fosf] 

ef/ tyf sDkgLsf] ut jif{sf] cfiff9 d;fGtsf] g]6 jy{ (Net Worth) nfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fasf] ef/ dfgL ;DalGwt 
aLdf Aoj;fosf] cfo Aoo lx;fadf / gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf af8kmf8 ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

	 ;DklQsf] lg;u{af6 ePsf] nfe÷xfgL
	 l:y/ ;DklQsf] lg;u{÷ckn]vg u/]sf] sf/0f ePsf] nfe tyf xfgLnfO{ ;f] ckn]vg u/]s} ;dodf gfkmf jf gf]S;fgdf 

;dfj]z ul/G5 . nfe tyf xfgLsf] u0fgf ;f] ;DklQsf] lg;u{af6 k|fKt v'b /sd tyf lstfaL d"No aLrsf] leGgtfnfO{ 
lnO{ ul/G5 . rfn' cf=j= df sDkgLsf] s'g} ;DklQsf] lg;u{af6 ePsf] nfe÷xfgL 5}g .

	 nfef+z cfo
	 z]o/ nufgLaf6 k|fKt x'g] gub nfef+z ;f] nfef+z k|fKt x'g] clwsf/ :yflkt ePkl5 n]vfÍg ul/G5 . vl/b ul/Psf] 

;dodf ;f] ;doeGbf cl3sf] gfkmfaf6 3f]if0ff u/]sf] nfef+znfO{ vl/b ;dosf] cl3 jf kl5sf] nfef+z egL 5'6\ofpg 
sl7gfO{ gx'Gh]n nfutsf] c;'nLsf] ?kdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . vl/b ;dosf] cl3 jf kl5sf] nfef+z egL 5'6\ofpg sl7gfO{ 
ePdf pQm nfef+znfO{ ;f]em} cfDbfgLsf] ?kdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 .

	 gub nfef+z clGtd ?kdf s/ s66L u/L e'QfgL x'g] ePsf]n] gub nfef+z nfO{ >f]tdf s/s6\6L ul/P kZrft afFsL 
/x]sf] /sdsf cfwf/df n]vfÍg ul/G5 .

	 af]g; z]o/ 3f]if0ff eO{ ;f] k|fKt x'g] clwsf/ :yflkt ePtfklg cfo cfh{g :j?k n]vfÍg ul/b}g . 
	 rfn' cf=j= df sDkgLsf] s'g} nfef+z cfo 5}g .

!$= shf{ n]vfÍg gLlt 
	 sDkgLsf] sd{rf/L jLlgodfjnLsf] clwgdf /xL k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{nfO{ ;fF+jf /sddf n]vf+sg ul/g] lglt lnPsf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] o; cf=j= df s'g} klg shf{ k|bfg u/]sf] 5}g .

!%= Aoj:yfkg vr{ jf8kmf8 gLlt 
	 aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zgsf] cfwf/df Joj:yfkg vr{sf] !) k|ltzt /sd gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf vr{ b]vfO{ afsL /sdn-

fO{ ;DalGwt aLdf Joj;fosf] k|ToIf aLdfz"Nsdf clestf{ sldzg s§f u/L x"g cfpg] /sdnfO{ To; aLdf Joj;fosf] 
ef/ dfgL ;a} aLdf Joj;fosf] cfo Joo lx;fadf af8kmf8 ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

!^= aLdf bfjL e'QmfgL vr{ n]vfÍg gLlt 
	 sDkgLn] bfaLsf] nfut u0fgf ubf{ aLdfn]v adf]lhd e"QmfgL ug"{ kg]{ /sd tyf ;f] bfjL km5of}{6sf] nflu cfjZos 

k/fdz{ tyf cg";Gwfg vr{ ;dfj]z u/L n]vf°g ul/Psf] 5 . t/ aLdssf] kbflwsf/L jf sd{rf/Ln] u/]sf] sfdsf] 
kfl/>lds / cGo vr{ jfktsf] /sd ;dfj]z u/]sf] 5}g .

!&=	aLdf bfjL afkt bfloTj Joj:yf n]vfÍg gLlt 
	 aLdf lgodfjnL, @)$( adf]lhd cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e"QmfgL x"g afFsL /x]sf] bfjL jfkt bfloTj Joj:yf v'b ltg{ 

afFsL bfaL /sdsf] !!% k|ltztn] ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

!*=	v"b gfkmf af8kmf8 gLlt 
	 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 cfPsf] v"b gfkmfsf] %) k|ltzt /sd aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd k|To]s lsl;dsf] aLdf 

sf]ifdf cfo Joo lx;faaf6 cfPsf] artsf] cg"kftdf / gf]S;fg cfPdf ;f] sf]ifdf z'Go a/fa/sf] /sd /flv af8kmf8 
ul/Psf] 5 . afsLsf] %) k|ltzt /sd af8kmf8sf] nflu pknAw /sd elg gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf hgfO{Psf] 5 .
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!(=	sd{rf/L pkbfg, ljbf tyf cGo ;'ljwf afkt Joj:yf gLlt M 
	 sd{rf/L pkbfg tyf ;+ro sf]if  
	 tf]lsPsf] ;]jf cjlw Joltt ePkl5 sDkgLsf ;a} sd{rf/Lx? sDkgLsf] ;]jfaf6 lgj[Q x'Fbf k|bfg ug]{ u/L pkbfg, tyf 

;~ro sf]ifsf] Joj:yf ul/G5 .
	 sDkgLn] lgoldt ?kdf ;~ro sf]if jfktsf] bfloTjx? lg;u{sf nflu /sd hDdf ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . oL nfex? lglb{i6 

of]ubfg of]hgf (Defined Contribution Plan) x'g\ / o;df sDkgLsf] bfloTj, sf]ifdf of]ubfgsf nflu ;xdlt u/]sf] 
c+ssf] xb;Dd dfq l;ldt /xG5 . 

	 sDkgLsf] :jLs[t ljlgodfjnLdf ePsf] Joj:yf adf]lhd sd{rf/Lx? k|ltsf] pkbfg, tyf ;~ro sf]ifsf] bfloTj u0fgf 
u/L kfs]sf] cfwf/ (accrual basis) df gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf vr{ n]lvG5 . ;~ro sf]if jfktsf] bfloTj k|To]s dlxgf 
lg;u{ ul/G5 . k|To]s jf;nft ldlt;Dd pkbfg jfktsf] bfloTj cu|Ld?kdf u0fgf u/L cfly{s jif{sf] clGtd dlxgfdf 
km/kmf/s ug]{ ul/G5 . pkbfg bfloTj jfktsf] /sd gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] pkbfg sf]ifdf bflvnf ul/Psf] 5 .

	 sd{rf/L ljbf jfktsf] vr{
	 -s_ sd{rf/L ljbf jfktsf] vr{ ljbf jfkt e'QmfgL x'g] Ifltk"lt{ x'g\ / oL sDkgLsf] :jLs[t ljlgodfjnL adf]lhd 	

	 sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ jflif{s 3/ ljbf, la/fdL ljbf, e}k/L ljbf, ;'Ts]/L ljbf, k|;"lt :ofxf/ ljbf, tyf lsl/of ljbf jfkt 	
	 k|bfg ul/g] Ifltk"lt{ kb{5g\ .

	 -v_ ljbf jfktsf Ifltk"lt{ b'O{ ju{df kb{5g\ M
	 -c_ ;l~rt x'g], /
	 -cf_ ;l~rt gx'g] .

	 sDkgLn] ljbf jfktsf vr{x? o; k|sf/n] n]vfÍg ub{5 M
	 -c_ ;~ro ug{ ;lsg] ljbfsf] xsdf, sd{rf/Lx?n] ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ uPsf] sf/0f eljiodf pkof]u ug{ ;lsg] ljbfsf
			  lbgx? j[l4 ePdf, /
	 -cf_ ;~ro ug{ g;lsg] ljbfx?sf xsdf, sd{rf/Ln] ljbf lnPsf] cj:yfdf .

@)= z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf gLlt 
	 Joj:yfkgn] gp7\g] egL lgwf{/0f u/] cg';f/ Zf+sf:kb cf;fdLsf] nflu Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 .

@!=	ckn]vg vr{ n]vfÍg gLlt 
	 Joj:yfkgn] ;do ;dodf lgwf{/0f u/] adf]lhdsf] ckn]vg vr{ n]vf+sg ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 . 

@@= cGo gLltx? M
	 -s_	h]yf (Equity)
	 ;DklQaf6 ;Dk"0f{ bfloTj 36fP kZrft afFsL /xg] z]o/wgLsf] :jfy{ g} h]yf (Equity) xf] . o; cGtu{t z]o/wgLn] 

nufgL u/]sf] ;a} /sd, ;l~rt d'gfkmf tyf ;l~rt d'gfkmfaf6 ljlgof]hg ul/Psf] hu]8f sf]ifx? kb{5g\ .
	 sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] afFsL -cjz]if_ /x]sf] ;a} :jfy{nfO{ jf;nftdf z]o/ k'FhL tyf hu]8f÷sf]ifsf ?kdf k|:t't ub{5 eg] 

k|:tfljt gub nfef+znfO{ aLdf ;ldltn] tf]s] adf]lhd k|:tfljt nfef+zsf] zLif{sdf 5'6[} k|:t't ub{5 . k|:tfljt gub 
nfef+z jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efn] cg'df]bg gu/];Dd h]yfs} Ps lx:;fsf] ?kdf /xG5 .

	 -v_	hu]8f tyf sf]if
	 sDkgLsf] hu]8f tyf sf]if cGt{ut ;fwf/0f hu]8f, z]o/ lk|ldod, k|:tfljt af]gz z]o/, :yug s/ ;DklQ a/fa/sf] 

:yug s||||/ hu]8f tyf cGo hu]8f kb{5 .

	 aLdf sf]if
	 aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd k|To]s lsl;dsf] aLdfsf] nflu 5"§f5"§} aLdf sf]if /fVg" kg]{ k|fjwfg 5 . gfkmf gf]S;f-

gaf6 cfPsf] v"b gfkmfaf6 k/ ;fl/Psf] s/ jfktsf] /sd 36fO{ / hf]8L cfpg] %)Ü /sdnfO{ k|To]s lsl;dsf] ladf 
sf]ifdf tf]lsP adf]lhd af8kmf8 ul/Psf] 5 .		

		 DfxflaklQ sf]if hu]8f 
	 aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd gfkmfgf]S;fg lx;fa cGtu{t afF8kmfF8sf nflu pknAw /sdsf] !)Ü dxfljklQ hu]8f 

sf]ifdf Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .
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	 -u_  bfloTjx?
	 ljutsf 36gfqmdaf6 pTkGg ePsf sDkgLsf] xfnsf bfloTjx?, h;sf] lg;u{sf jvt cfly{s nfe x'g] >f]t aflxl/g] 

;Defjgf /xg] ck]Iff ul/Psf] x'G5, tL g} sDkgLsf bfloTjx? x'g\ . sDkgLsf] bfloTj cGtu{t e'QmfgL lbg'kg{] bfaL, 
e'QmfgL lbg afFsL lk|ldod ;fk6Lx?, e'QmfgL lbg'kg]{ nfef+z, aSof}tf Aofhx?, kfsL g;s]sf] lk|ldod cfDbfgL, ljljw 
;fx'x? tyf cGo bfloTjx? kb{5g\ .

   -3_ Joj:yfx?
	 Joj:yfx? clglZrt ;do tyf clglZrt /sdsf bfloTjx? x'g\ . o;nfO{ bfloTjsf] ?kdf Tolta]nf n]vfÍg ul/G5 ha 

sDkgLsf] ljutsf 36gfqmdaf6 bfloTjsf] -sfg"gL jf ;+/rgfTds_ cj:yf pTkGg x'G5 / tL bfloTjsf] lg;u{sf jvt 
cfly{s nfe x'g] >f]t aflxl/g] ;Defjgf /x]sf] x'G5 / To:tf bfloTjnfO{ ljZj;gLo tj/af6 u0fgf ug{ ;lsg] cj:yf 
/xG5 . Joj:yfsf] u0fgf÷cg'dfg ubf{ xfnsf] cj:yf, ljutsf cEof; / :jLs[t gLltx?nfO{ Wofgdf /flvG5 . cToGt} 
sd cj:yfdf, ljZj;gLo u0fgf ug{ g;lsPsf bfloTjx?sf] n]vfÍg ul/b}g . To:tf bfloTjx?nfO{ ;Defljt bfloTjsf 
?kdf k|:t't ul/G5 .

	 ;Dej eP;Dd ljutsf] pkof]u ljj/0f (activity log) sf] cfwf/df cg'dfg u/L /sd Joj:yf ug]{ ul/G5 / s'g} vr{ 
Joj:yf u/]sf] /sd eGbf 36La9L ePdf Joj:yf ;dfof]hg ug]{ ul/G5 .

   -ª_ sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf 
	 af]g; P]g, @)#) adf]lhd sd{rf/L af]g;sf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . af]g; P]g cg';f/ s/ ltg'{ cl3sf] v'b gfkmfsf] !)

Ü sf b/n] sd{rf/L af]g;sf] Joj:yf ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 .

   -r_ vr{x?
	 n]vfÍg cjlwdf ;DklQx?sf] afXo k|jfx jf Ifo jf bfloTjx?sf] ;[hgf x'g'sf] sf/0f cfly{s nfesf] sdL eO{ 

z]o/wgLx?sf] h]yfdf sdL -z]o/wgLnfO{ u/]sf] ljt/0f afx]s_ cfpg' g} vr{ xf] .

	 sd{rf/L vr{
	 sDkgLn] sd{rf/Lx?af6 k|fKt u/]sf] ;]jf jfkt Joxf]g'{ kg]{ ;a} lsl;dsf JoonfO{ sd{rf/L vr{ dflgPsf] 5 

	 sd{rf/L vr{df b]xfo adf]lhdsf kb{5g\ M
	 -s_ cNksfnLg sd{rf/L vr{x?, h:t}M tna, eQf, labf jfktsf] Ifltk"lt{
	 -v_ ;]jfaf6 lgj[Q ePkl5 e'QmfgL x'g] pkbfg, ;~ro sf]if cflbÙ / cNksfnLg sd{rf/L vr{sf] n]vfÍg sd{rf/Ln] ;]jf 

k|bfg u/] kZrft jf ;]jf k|bfg u/]sf] sf/0f Ifltk"lt{ -kfl/tf]lifs_ k|fKt ug]{ clwsf/ l;h{gf eP kZrft ul/G5 .
	 -;]jf lgj[Q ePkl5 e'QmfgL x'g] vr{sf] n]vfÍg sd{rf/Ln] ;]jf k|bfg u/]sf] sf/0f To:tf] Ifltk"lt{x? -kfl/tf]lifs_ k|fKt 

ug]{ clwsf/sf] l;h{gf ePdf ul/G5 .

	 -5_  aLdf ;]jf z"Ns
	 sDkgLn] aLdf P]g, @)$( sf] bkmf $) sf] pkbkmf @ adf]lhd s'n aLdf z"Nssf] ! k|ltzt /sd aLdf ;]jf z"Ns jfkt 

vr{ n]vfªsg u/]sf] 5 . 

	 -h_  c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f (Unexpired Risk Reserves)
	 aLdf lgodfjnL, @)$( lgod !%v cg"?k sDkgLn] cUgL, ;fd"lb|s, df]6/, OlGhlgol/Ë, xjfO{ , s[lif tyf ljljw aLdf 

tkm{ v"b aLdf z"Ns cfDbfgLsf] %)Ü /sd c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8fdf b]vfO{Psf] 5 . o;/L Aoj:yf ul/Psf] /sdnfO{ 
kl5Nnf] cfly{s aif{df cfDbfgL hgfO{Psf] 5 . t/ ;fd"lb|s aLdfsf] xsdf o;/L Aoj:yf ul/Psf] /sdnfO{ # aif{ kl5sf] 
cfly{s aif{df cfDbfgL hgfO{Psf] 5 .

	 -em_ Ifo jfkt gf]S;fgL 
	 s'g} ;DklQsf] lstfaL d"NoeGbf c;'n pk/ x'g] d"No sd ePsf] sf/0fn] x'g uPsf] xfgL jf s'g} sfg"gL Aoj:yf cg'?k 

x'g uPsf] xfgLnfO{ Ifo jfktsf] gf]S;fgLsf] ?kdf gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fadf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . Z+fsf:kb cf;fdL, v/fa 
nufgL tyf ;+s6u|:t a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df ePsf] df}HbftnfO{ ztk|ltzt  Aoj:yf u/L gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa 
cGtu{t vr{df n]vf°g ul/g] gLlt sDkgLn] ckgfPsf] 5 . pQm Joj:yf ul/Psf] /sd k|fKt ePdf k|fKt ePsf] cfly{s 
jif{df cfDbfgL n]vf°g ul/g] 5 .
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-`_ nufgL gf]S;fgL Joj:yf
	 lwtf]kq ahf/df ;"rLs[t nufgLsf] xsdf, To:tf nufgLsf] nfuteGbf lwtf]kq ahf/af6 c;'n ug{ ;lsg] /sd sd x'g] 

b]lvPdf Ifo fkt gf]S;fgLsf] Joj:yf ug]{ ul/G5 . lwtf]kq ahf/df ;lqmo?kdf sf/f]af/ x'g] nufgLsf xsdf, c;'n ug{ 
;lsg] /sd (recoverable amount) sf] u0fgf ;f] lwtf]kqsf] ahf/d'Nosf] cfwf/df  ul/G5 . Ifo jfkt gf]S;fgLsf] 
Joj:yf lstfaL d"No k|fKt x'g ;Sg] d"NoeGbf a9L ePsf] avt lgwf{/0f ul/G5 .

	 lwtf]kq ahf/df ;"rLs[t eOg;s]sf] nufgLsf] xsdf, To:tf nufgLsf] c;'n ug{ ;lsg] /sd nufgL ul/Psf] lgsfosf] 
h]yfsf] cfwf/df (equity basis) lgwf{/0f ul/G5 . To;/L lgwf{/0f ePsf] c;'n ug{ ;lsg] /sd nufgLsf] nfut eGbf 
sd ePsf] cj:yfdf, Ifo gf]S;fgLsf] Joj:yf ul/G5 .

	 -6_ l:y/ ;DklQsf] Ifo (Impairment Loss)
	 sDkgLn] sDkgLleq gub k|jfx ug{ ;Ifd x'g] tyf cGo ;DklQx? jf ;DklQx?sf ;d"xsf leqL gub k|jfx eGbf :jtGq 

/xg] l:y/ ;DklQsf] ;a}eGbf ;fgf] ;d"xsf] klxrfg u/]sf] 5}g ctM ahf/ d"No 36]sf] :ki6 cfwf/ geP;Dd To:tf] 
;DklQsf] Ifo jfktsf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf ul/b}g .

	 k|To]s k|ltj]bg ldltdf, sDkgLn] cfkm\gf s'g} ;DklQdf ljutsf jif{x?df klxrfg ul/Psf Ifo gf]S;fgL cl:tTjdf /x] 
g/x]sf] jf 36] g36]sf] tYox?sf] d"Nof+sg ub{5 . o:tf nIf0fx? ljBdfg /x]df, sDkgLn] To:tf] ;DklQsf] c;'n ug{ 
;lsg] /sdsf] cg'dfg ub{5 . To:tf ;DklQsf] c;'n ug{ ;lsg] /sd lstfaL d"No eGbf a9L ePdf ljutsf jif{x?df 
;f] ;DklQsf nflu ul/Psf] Ifo gf]S;fgLsf] xb;Dd cfDbfgL n]vfÍg ul/G5 .

	 -7_ ;Defljt bfloTjx?
	 ;Defljt bfloTjx?df b]xfo adf]lhdsf ljifox? ;dfj]z ul/g] 5  M
	 -s_ ljutsf 36gfqmdaf6 pTkGg x'g ;Sg] To:tf ;+efljt bfloTjx? h;sf] cl:tTj eljiosf Ps jf PseGbf a9L 
			  clglZrt 36gfqmdx?n] lgSof}{n ug]{5, h'g sDkgLsf] lgoGq0feGbf aflx/ /x]sf] x'G5, jf
	 -v_ ljutsf 36gfqmdaf6 pTkGg ePsf t/ b]xfosf sf/0fn] ubf{ xfn n]vfÍg gul/Psf bfloTjx? M
			  bfloTj lg;u{ ug{sf nflu cfly{s nfe x'g] >f]t aflxl/g] ;Defjgf g/x]sf],
			  bfloTj dfkg ug{ ;lsg] kof{Kt ljZj;gLo cfwf/ gePsf] .
			  pk/f]Qm afx]s yfxf eP;Ddsf] ;Dk"0f{ ;f/e"t (Material) bfloTjsf] nflu kof{Kt Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . ;f/e"t 	

	 bfloTjsf] eljiodf lg:sg] kl/0ffd dfkg ug{ ;lsg] kof{Kt ljZj;gLo cfwf/ gePsf] v08df To:tf bfloTjnfO{ 	
	 ;+efljt bfloTj cGtu{t b]vfOG5 .

	 -8_ k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL
	 cfwf/e"t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL (basic earnings per share) sDkgLsf ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf nflu pknAw gfkmf jf 

gf]S;fgsf cfwf/df, Pj+ k|sflzt ePdf, lg/Gt/ ;~rfngaf6 ePsf] gfkmf jf gf]S;fgaf6 To:tf z]o/wgLx?sf nflu 
pknAw /sd ;d]tsf cfwf/df u0fgf ul/G5 . o;sf] u0fgf ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf nflu pknAw gfkmf jf gf]S;fgnfO{ 
cjlwe/sf] efl/t cf}ift ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vofn] efu u/L ul/G5 .

	 -9_ DfxflaklQ sf]if hu]8f
	 aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd gfkmfgf]S;fg lx;fa cGtu{t afF8kmfF8sf nflu pknAw /sdsf] !)Ü dxfljklQ hu]8f 

sf]ifdf Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 -0f_ kz"k+IfL tyf jfnL aLdf 
	 aLdf ;ldtLn] hf/L u/]sf] laQLo laj/0f ;DalGw lgb]{zg cg'?k sDkgLn] clUg ladf ,;fd'lGb|s ladf ,df]6/ aLdf, 

xjfO{ ladf ,O{lGhlgol/Î tyf 7]sbf/ hf]lvd ladf / laljw ladfsf] 5'§f 5'§} cfo Aoo lx;fa tof/ ub}{ cfPsf]df ladf 
;ldtLsf] lgb{]zfg';f/ kz'k+IfL tyf afnL ladfsf] yk 5'§} cfo Aoo lx;fa k]z ul/g]5 . 

	 sDklgn] laQLo laj/0f ;DalGw lgb]{zg !# ladssf] cfo afF8 kmfF8 ug'{kg]{ -cg';'lr @_, lgb{]zg !$ Aoj:yfkg vr{sf] 
afF8 kmfF8 ug'{kg]{ -cg';'lr %_, lgb]{zg !& 5'§f 5'§} ladf sf]if /fVg'kg]{ Aoj:yf -cg';'lr !@_ adf]lhd kz'k+IfL tyf afnL 
aLdfsf] Aoj;fosf] ef/ ;d]tnfO{ ;fd]n ul/ afF8 kmfF8 u/]sf] 5 .
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!=	 ;Defljt bfloTjx¿ 
	 !=!= r"Qmf jf e"QmfgL x"g afsL nufgL 
	 sDkgLsf] r"Qmf jf e"QmfgL x"g aFfsL nufgL 5}g .

	 !=@= k|Tofe'lt k|lta4tf (Underwriting Commitments) 
	 sDkgLn] s'g} klg lsl;dsf] k|Tofe'lt k|lta4tf (Underwriting Commitments) hf/L u/]sf] 5}g .

	 !=#= aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 lbOPsf] Uof/]06L 
	 sDkgLn] aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]s s'g} klg lsl;dsf] Uof/]06L lbOPsf] 5}g .

	 !=$=cGo ;Defljt bfloTjx? 
	 sDkgLsf] cGo ;Defljt bfloTjx? 5}g .

@= 	 e'QmfgL ug{ afsL bfjL afkt bfloTj d'NofÍg ubf{ cjnDag ul/Psf cfwf/x¿ 
	 sDkgLsf]  s'g} e'QmfgL ug{ afFsL bfjL afkt bfloTj 5}g .

#=	 ;DkQLdf ;Lldttf tyf ljjfbx¿ 
	 sDkgLsf] ;DkQLdf s"g} klg ;Lldttf tyf ljjfbx¿ cfPsf 5}gg\ .

$=	 k'hLut k|lta4tf
	 sDkgLsf] cfk\mgf] sfof{no ejg lgdf{0fsf nflu ljleGg kIfx¿;+u 7]Ssf tyf s/f/x¿ adf]lhd ul/Psf] k'FhLut k|l-

ta4tf afx]s shf{ tyf nufgL ;DaGwdf cGo s"g} k'FhLut k|lta4tf u/]sf] 5}g .

%=	 nufgL;+u ;DalGwt vl/b ljqmL ;Demf}tfx¿sf] d'No 
	 vl/b ul/Psf] ;DkQLsf] :jfldTj k|fKt gePsf]  5}g .
	 laqmL ul/Psf] ;DkQLsf] e"QmfgL k|fKt e} g;s]sf] 5}g .

^=	 o; jif{e/L ul/Psf] nufgL tyf las|L / lkmtf{ lnPsf] nufgLsf] ljj/0f
	 o; jif{e/L ul/Psf] nufgL tyf las|L / lkmtf{ lnPsf] nufgLsf] ljj/0f

	 o; jif{e/L ul/Psf] nufgLx¿sf] ljj/0f o; k|sf/ 5g\  M
	

Affl0fHo a}+ssf] C0fkq ¿=  )

Affl0fHo a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]k ¿=  ^#@,%)),))) ÷–

lasf; a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]k ¿  #),))),))) ÷–  

ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0Lx¿ cg";'rL –@^



105k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)&$÷)&%

cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf sDkgLsf] nufgL df}hbftsf] ljj/0f M–

laj/0f @)&$÷&% @)&#÷&$

Affl0fHo a+}s C0fkq 

hDdf – –

Affl0fHo a+}s  d"2tL lgIf]k

Unf]an cfO Pd O{ a+}s lnld6]8 !),))),))) –

PEf/]:6 a+}s lnld6]8 !@,%)),))) –

;flgdf a}+s  lnld6]8 %%),))),))) –

Pg cfO{ ;L Plzof a}+s  lnld6]8 $),))),))) –

a}+s ckm sf7df8f}+ lnld6]8 @),))),))) –

hDdf ^#@,%)),))) –

lasf; a+}s  d"2tL lgIf]k

s}nfz  lasf; a}+s  lnld6]8 #),))),))) –

hDdf #),))),))) –

lalQo ;+:yf  d"2tL lgIf]k

hDdf – –

s'n hDdf ^^@,%)),))) –

	 nufgL jfkt k]ZsL 
	 sDkgLsf] s'g} klg nufgL jfkt k]ZsL 5}g .

&=	 a}+s lx;fa ldnfg
	 afl0fHo a}+s, lasf; a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿df /x]sf] a}+s df}Hbft sDkgLsf] lx;fj;+u ldnfg ul/;s]sf] / ;DalGwt 

;+:yfx¿jf6 df}Hbft ;dy{g kq k|fKt e};s]sf] 5 .

*=	 k"gaL{ds;+u lx;fa ldnfg
	 k"gaL{ds;+u lng" / lbg" afFsL lx;fa ;DaGwdf cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷&% cfiff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf]] ;dy{g kq k|fKt eO{ 

cfjZos ;dfof]hg ul/;s]sf] 5 . 

(=	 nufgL lgb]{zgsf] kl/kfngf
	 lgDg Joxf]/f afx]s o; sDkgLn] u/]sf] nufgL k|rlnt aLdf P]g, lgodfjnL tyf aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd /x]sf] 

5 .

nufgLsf] k|sf/ nufgL k|ltzt x"g"kg]{ nufgL ¿= s}lkmot

g]kfn ;/sf/ tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+s a08, l8j]Gr;{ sDtLdf  !% Ü ck"u !% Ü 

;fgLdf a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgL *#=)@ Ü a9Ldf #% Ü a9L nufgL $*=)@ Ü

	 Gf]kfn ;/sf/ tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] a08 l8a]Gr/df ck'u nufgL /sdnfO{ aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd afl0Ho 
a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgL ul/Psf] 5 .	
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!)=	 ;DjlGwt JolQm;+usf] sf/f]jf/
	 aLdf ;ldltåf/f hf/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd cfly{s jif{ @)&$.&% df ;+:yfks tyf ;+:yfksx?sf] 

Joj;fo ;+u ;DaGwLt s'g} klg gofF aLdfn]v hf/L ul/Psf] 5}g .
	 cGo ;DjlGwt JolQm ;+usf] sf/f]jf/
	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;biox?nfO{ cf=j= @)&$.&% df e'QmfgL ul/Psf] /sd / vr{sf] ljj/0f

ljj/0f /sd ?

;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf –

;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s vr{ –

cGo ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf –

cGo ;ldltsf] a}7s vr{ –

sf=d' k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t nfO{ e'QmfgL / Joj:yf ul/Psf] tnj, tyf ;'ljwf

ljj/0f /sd ?

cNksflng ;'ljwf –

cjsf; kl5sf] ;'ljwf –

cGo lb3{sflng ;'ljwf –

;]jflgj[t ;'ljwf –

	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t jfx]s cGo k|jGwsx? nfO{ e'QmfgL / Joj:yf ul/Psf] tnj tyf ;'ljwf

ljj/0f /sd ?

cNksflng ;'ljwf !,(&!,%^)=$)

cjsf; kl5sf] ;'ljwf !!%,^%!=%!

cGo lb3{sflng ;'ljwf –

;]jflgj[t ;'ljwf –

	 dfyL pNn]lvt jfx]s k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t tyf k|jGwsx?nfO{ sDkgLsf] lgodfjnL cg';f/ ;jf/L ;'ljwf, OGwg 
tyf ;+rf/ ;'ljwf lbOPsf] 5 .   

!!=	 aLdsn] cfkm\gf] ;DkQLsf] ;"/If0fdf s"g} klg C0fsf] lwtf], zt{ tyf cf}lrTo 
	 sDkgLsf] shf{afktsf] /sd /x]sf] 5}g . 
	 jLdsn] s/ r'Qmf k|df0ffkq k|fKt u/]sf] cf=j= tyf To:tf] r"Qmf k|df0f kq x"g afFsL cf=j= / ;f] ;DaGwL ljj/0fsf] 

;fy} cl3Nnf] cf=j=x?sf] s/ h/Ljfgf Jofh jfkt bfjL k/sf] / o; cf=j=df e"QmfgL ePsf] /sd 
	 sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&#÷&$ ;Ddsf] s/ r"Qmf k|df0f kq k|fKt eO{;s]sf] 5 . 

	 lkmtf{ u/]sf] aLdfz"Nssf] kl/df0f / sf/0f
  	 o; cf=a=df sDkgLn] ¿ @@),)))=@! jLdf z"Ns lgDg sf/0fx¿n] ubf{ lkmtf{ u/]sf] 5 .
	 s= ljldtsf] cg"/f]wdf aLdfs /sd 36fOPsf] M
	 v= bf]xf]/f]] aLdfn]v hf/L x"g uPsf]M  ¿ @@),)))=@!
	 u= sDKo"6/ k|0ffnLåf/f bf]xf/f] aLdfn]v hf/L x"g uPsf] M
	 3= k|lttkq /2 x"g uPsf] M
	 ª=jLdfn]vdf jxg ul/Psf] hf]lvd x6fOPsf] M

!@=	 jf;nft aflx/sf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f
	 sDkgLn] aif{ el/df jf;nft aflx/sf] s'g} klg lsl;dsf sf/f]jf/sf] u/]sf] 5}g .
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!#=	 cl3Nnf aif{x¿;+u ;DalGwt vr{x¿sf] ljj/0f 
	 sDkgLsf] cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt s'n vr{ ? @,%#%,!@$ /x]sf] 5 .

!$=	cfos/ / :yug s/ 
	 s/ cl3sf] v'b d'gfkmfdf lgDgadf]lhdsf] cdfGo x'g] vr{ /sd tyf s/ 5'6 cfosf] ;dfof]hg kZrft sDkgLsf] ;+:yfut s/ 

bfloTj lgwf{/0f ul/Psf] 5 .                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

ljj/0f /sd ?

Gffkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf b]vfOP adf]lhdsf] hDdf cfDbfgL $),^^%,#*$.))

Gffkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf b]vfOP adf]lhdsf] Joj:yfkg vr{ %,!#(,)(@.))

z]o/ ;DalGw vr{ )

sd{rf/L af]g; vr{ @(((,!(&=))

s/ cl3sf] v'b gfkmf @(,^!!,@$&=@!

;dfof]hg

cdfGo x'g] vr{x?

;+lrt labf afktsf] vr{ Joj:yf )

pkbfg afktsf] vr{ Joj:yf @#),%%%=))

rGbf vr{ )

cfos/ P]gadf]lhd dfGo gx'g] cGo vr{ @,($(,@$@=))

dfGo x'g] vr{÷s/ 5'6 cfDbfgL )

cfos/ P]g adf]lhd dfGo x'g] sd x|f; vr{ %##,@^)=$%

Nffef+; cfo )

l:y/ ;DklQ lg;u{af6 cfo

cl3Nnf] jif{sf] gf]S;fgL ;fl/Psf] !,!)&,**^

s/of]Uo cfo #!,!$(,*(*=@(

s/sf] b/ #)Ü

;+:yfut cfos/ (,#$$,(^(=$(

	 @)&% c;f/ #@ sf] c:yfoL leGgtf tyf :yug s/ ;DklQ÷bfloTjsf] ljj/0f lgDgfg";f/ 5 .

:yug  s/ ;DklQ / bfloTj ljj/0f z"¿ df}Hbft o; cfly{s jif{sf] clGtd df}Hbft

pkbfg tyf ljbf jfkt Joj:yf ) -^(,!^&_ -^(,!^&_

cGo Joj:yf ) ) )

art C0fkqsf] lk|ldod ) ) )

l:y/ ;DkQL jfkt ) !%(,(&&=@* !%(,(&&=@*

hDdf -bfloTj_ ) (),*!)=^@ (),*!)=^@

	 :yug s/ jfktsf] hu]8f (Deferred Tax Reserve)
	 Uft jif{ ;Dd :yug s/ hu]8f sf]if (Deferred Tax Reserve) df ?= ) /x]sf]df k|:t"t jif{df klg :yug s/ ;DklQ 

gePsf] x'gfn] :yug s/ jfktsf] hu]8f /x]sf] 5}g .

!%=	 r]s df}hbft -Cheques in Hand_
	 cg";'rL !( cGtu{t hgfO{Psf] ¿ @^@,()! Cheques in Hand sf] ;Dk'0f{ /sd cf=j= @)&% ;fpg # ;Dddf sDk-

gLsf] a}+s vftfdf hDdf eO{;s]sf] 5 .
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!^=	cGo Joj:Yff
  	 sDkgLsf] cGo Joj:yf s]xL klg 5}g .

!&=	nfefz tyf jf]g; z]o/
  	 sDkgLn]  s'g} nfef+z tyf jf]g; z]o/ k|:tfj u/]sf] 5}g .

!*	 af]g; Joj:yf
	 af]g; P]g, @)#) adf]lhd v"b gfkmfsf] !) k|ltzt /sd sd{rf/L af]g; jfkt Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .

!(=	sd{rf/L cfjf;sf] Joj:Yff
	 sd{rf/L cfjf;sf] nflu Joj:Yff ul/Psf] 5}g .

@)=	 ;DkQLsf] aLdf (Insurance of Own Property)
	 aLdf ;ldltåf/f hf/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd @)^( sDkgLn] cfkmgf] sd{rf/L tyf ;DklQsf 

aLdfn]v hf/L ul/Psf] 5}g .

@!=	 cGo
@*=! z]o/ kF"hL
	 aLdf ;ldltn] lglh{jg aLdf ug{ Ohfhtk|fKt sDkgLx?n] Go'gtd ? ! ca{ r'Qmf k'FhL k'¥ofpg'kg]{ Joj:yf tf]s]sf] 5 . 

@*=@	 DfxflaklQ sf]if hu]8f
	 gfkmfgf]S;fg lx;fa cGtu{t afF8kmfF8sf nflu pknAw /sdsf] !)Ü dxfljklQ hu]8f sf]ifdf Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

dxflaklQ hu]8f sf]if cGtu{t rfn' cfly{s jif{df ? !,))*,&&# Joj:yf ul/ cg';'rL !% df b]vfO{Psf] 5 .

@*=# pkbfg sf]if 
	 >d P]g adf]lhd sd{rf/Lx?n] ;]jf lgj[Q x'Fbf kfpg] pkbfgsf] nflu 5'§} pkbfg sf]if v8f ul/Gf] 5 .

@*=$ k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL
	 sDkgLsf] k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ 5 .

ljj/0f /sd

v'b gfkmf /sd ? @),!&%,$^*

Effl/t cf}ift z]o/ ;+Vof &,))),)))

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL @=**

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ut cf=j=sf] )

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLdf j[l4÷-3l6_ k|ltzt @=**
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@*=% ;f]Ne]G;L cg'kft 
	 sDkgLsf] ;f]Ne]G;L cg'kft lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

ljj/0f /sd ?=

s= pknAw ;f]Ne]g;L dflh{g /sd

s'n ;dfof]lht ;DklQ -c_ &#^,@(!,(##=*^

s'n ;dfof]lht bfloTj -cf_ &,)^!,@#$=*$

pknAw ;f]Ne]g;L dflh{g /sd -c–cf_ &@(,@#),^((=)!

v=

Go'gtd r'Qmf k'FhL /sd &)),))),)))

aLut tLg cfly{s jif{sf] v'b e'QfgL x'g afFsL bfaL cf}ift /sd  sf] $) k|ltzt )

v'b aLdf lk|ldod ? !,!&%,)&# sf] @) k|ltzt @#%,)!%=^

cfjZos ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g &)),))),)))

;f]Ne]G;L cg'kft -s÷v_	 !=)$@

	 ;f]ne]G;L cg'kftsf] u0fgf  {pknAw ;f]Ne]g;L dflh{gÚ /sdnfO{  {cfjZos ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{gÚ /sdn] efu ul/ ul/G5 . 
	 pknAw ;f]Ne]g;L dflh{g /sd eGgfn] s'n ;dfof]lht ;DklQ /sd / s'n ;dfof]lht bfloTjsf] km/s xf] . 
	 cfjZos ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g] lgDg /sd dWo] ;a}eGbf pRr /sd xf] .
	 s= Go'gtd r'Qmf k'FhL /sd
	 v= v'b aLdf lk|ldodsf] @) k|ltzt a/fa/sf] /sd 
	 u= aLut tLg cfly{s jif{sf] v'b e'QfgL x'g afFsL bfaL cf}ift /sdsf] $) k|ltzt a/fa/sf] /sd 
	 aLdf ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&!.^.@& df hf/L ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd lglh{jg aLdf sDkgLsf] !=% eGbf dflysf] 

;f]ne]G;L cg'kftnfO{ /fdf]| dflgG5 .

@*=^ /sdsf] k"g{juL{s/0f tyf k"g{;d'lxs/0f
	 ut jif{sf] /sdx¿nfO{ cfjZostf cg";f/ k"g{juL{s/0f tyf k"g{;d'lxs/0f ul/Psf 5g\ / ;a} c°x¿ lgs6td 

¿k}ofFdf b]vfOPsf] 5 .
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aLdf ;ldltsf] zt{ ;DalGw Joj:yfsf] k|To'Q/ M

o; sDkgLsf] cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷&% sf] lnlvt ljj/0f k|sfzg ug{ >L aLdf ;ldltn] ;–zt{ l:js[lt
k|bfg ubf{ hf/L u/]sf] ;t{ x?sf] k|To'Q/ lgDg jdf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M

!= 	 aLdsn] oyflzw| n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g ug{' x'g .
	 k|To'Q/ M sDkgLn] xfn n]vf kl/Ifs ;ldlt u7g ul/;s]sf] 5 .

@= 	 aLdsn] Joj:yfkg vr{ pRr /x]sf] k|lt ;r]t /xg' x'g .
	 k|To'Q/ M sDkgLn] cfˆgf] Joj:yfkg vr{ pRr ePsf]df ;hu /x]sf] 5, ;fy} cfufld lbgdf Joa:yfkg vr{ Go'g ub}{ 

nufgLstf{ nfO{ pRr k|ltkmn lbg]df sDkgL k|lta¢ /x]sf] 5 .

#= 	 aLdsn] ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g Go'g /x]sf] k|lt ;r]t /xg' x'g .
	 k|To'Q/ M sDkgLn] ;ldltaf6 hf/L "Solvency  Directive for General  Insurer’s" lgb]{lzsf jdf]lhd ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g 

sfod ug{ k|lta¢ /x]sf] 5 .

$= 	 aLdsn] l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b÷ljqmL lgb{]zg cg';f/ ;ldltjf6 l:jLs[lt lnP/ dfq l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b ug{ x'g .
	 k|To'Q/ M sDkgLn] aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b÷ ljqmL ;DjlGw lgb]{zg adf]lhd ;ldltaf6 l:js[t lnP/ 

dfq l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b ug{ sDkgL k|lta¢ /x]sf] 5 .

%= 	 aLdssf] cfGt/Ls tyf afXo n]vf k/LIfsn] cf}NofPsf s}kmLotx? ;'wf/ ug'{ x'g .
	 k|To'Q/ M sDklgn] cfGt/Ls tyf afXo n]vf k/LIfsn] cf}NofPsf s}kmLotx?nfO{ cfTd;fy u/L eljiodf o:tf s}km-

Lotx?nfO{ Go'gLs/0f ub}{ n}hfg] k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 .

^= 	 aLdsn] ;ldtLaf6 ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldltn] ^) -;f7L_ lbg leq ;fwf/0f ;ef ug'{ x'g .
	 k|To'Q/ M sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&$÷&% sf] ;fwf/0f ;ef olx >fj0f @( ut] a'wjf/sf lbg x'g uO{/x]sf] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w 

ub{5f} .
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hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8sf]

k|:tfljt lgodfjln ;+;f]wgsf] ltg dxn]

k|:tfljt k|aGwkq ;+;f]wgsf] ltg dxn]

xfnsf] Joj:yf k|:tfljt  ;+;f]wg sf/0f

lgod @= sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no 
o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no sf7df08f} lhNnf 
sf7df08f} dfxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= !! If]qleq 
/xg]5 . 

lgod @= sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no 
o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no sf7df08f} 
lhNnf sf7df08f} dfxfgu/kflnsf j8f 
g+= ! xflQ;f/df /xg]5 .

j8f g+= !! df pko'Qm 
sfof{no :yfg ge]l6Psfn] 
j8f g+= ! xfQL;f/df  
sfof{no /fvLPsf]] 

lgod !)= ;+:yfksn] lng'kg]{ z]o/ 
sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks x'g Go'gtd !)) lsQf z]o/ 
lnPsf] x'g' kg]{5 .

lgod !)= ;+:yfksn] lng'kg]{ z]o/ 
sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks x'g Go'gtd 
%,))) lsQf z]o/ lnPsf] x'g' kg]{5 .

aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg 
adf]lhd 

lgod @& -@_ o; sDkgLdf ( hgfsf] ;+rfns 
;ldlt x'g]5 . ;f] ;ldltdf ;d'xut k|ltlglwTj 
b]xfo adf]lhd x'g]5 .
-s_ ;+:yfks ;d'xsf -s_ au{sf z]o/wgLx?af6 
% hgf
-u_ :jtGq ;+rfns @ hgf 

lgod @& -@_ o; sDkgLdf & 
hgfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt x'g]5 . ;f] 
;ldltdf ;d'xut k|ltlglwTj b]xfo 
adf]lhd x'g]5 .
-s_ ;+:yfks ;d'xsf -s_ au{sf 
z]o/wgLx?af6 $ hgf
-u_ :jtGq ;+rfns ! hgf

aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg 
adf]lhd 

lgod @( z]o/wgL jfx]s cGo ;+rfns
-!_ sDkgL P]g adf]lhd of]Uotf ePsf] :jtGq 
;+rfns @ hgf lgo'lQm ul/g]5 .  
-@_ :jtGq / Jojzflos ;+rfnssf] lgo'QmLsf] 
nflu ;+rfns ;ldltn] of]Uo AolQmx?sf] gfd 
rog u/L ;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z ug'{ kg]{5 . o;/L 
gfd tof/ ubf{ hlthgf :jtGq ;+rfns lgo'QmL 
x'g] xf] ;f] ;+Vofsf] sDtLdf tLgu'0ff a9L of]Uo 
AolQmx?sf] gfd :jtGq ;+rfnssf] lgo'QmLsf] 
nflu ;fwf/0f;efdf k|:t't ug'{ kg]{5 . 
-#_ :jtGq / Aojzflos ;+rfnssf] lgo'QmL 
pklgod -@_ adf]lhd ;fwf/0f;efdf k|:t't 
k|:tfjdf pNn]v ul/Psf JolQmx?af6 ul/g]5  

lgod @( z]o/wgL jfx]s cGo 
;+rfns
-!_ sDkgL P]g, aLdf P]g, aLdf 
;ldtLaf6 hf/L lgb]{zg adf]lhd 
of]Uotf ePsf] :jtGq la1 ;+rfns 
! hgf lgo'lQm ul/g]5 .  
-@_ :jtGq / Joj;flos ;+rfnssf] 
lgo'QmL sDkgL P]g, aLdf P]g, tyf 
aLdf ;ldltaf6 ;do ;dodf hf/L 
x'g] lgtL lgod / lgb]{zg adf]lhd 
of]Uotf k'u]sf AolQmnfO{  ;+rfns 
;ldltn] lgo'QmL ug{ ;Sg]5 .  
-#_  x6fOPsf]   

aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg 
Pj sDkgL P]g adf]lhd

bkmf @=	sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no 
o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no sf7df08f} lhNnf 
sf7df08f} dfxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= !! If]qleq 
/xg]5 . 

bkmf @=	sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no 
o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no 
sf7df08f} lhNnf sf7df08f} 
dfxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= ! xflQ;f/df 
/xg]5 . 

j8f g+= !! df 
pko'Qm sfof{no :yfg 
ge]l6Psfn] j8f g+= ! 
xfQL;f/df  sfof{no 
/fvLPsf]
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

FROM LEFT SITTING

FROM LEFT STANDING

Mr. Binesh Maskey Mr. S.K. Tamot

Mr. Shiv Shankar Sah Ms. Nirja ShresthaMs. Trishna BistaMr. Pradeep Kumar Yadav

Ms. Pratibha Paudel Mr. Ram Prasad PaudelMs. Sumi Malla
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BRANCH DETAILS

BANESHWOR
01 449 1999

BHAKTAPUR
01 661 0124

BALAJU
984 137 7602

CHABAHIL
01 448 9522

EKANTAKUNA
01 554 5928

KALIMATI
01 427 1544

MAHARAJGUNJ
01 472 0429

NEWROAD
01 423 8247

SATUNGAL
981 376 1877

PATAN
01 553 9577

THADO BHARYANG
 9860330158

PHARSATIKAR
071 400219

BHUMAHI
078 415416

BHAIRAHAWA
9811930664

MANIGRAM
071 561 004

BAGLUNG
068 522 142 

BANEPA
011 660 144

BARDIBAS
985 111 7456

BIRATNAGAR
021 503 112

BIRGUNJ 
051 529 169

BIRTAMOD
023 543 375

BUTWAL
071 545 036

CHARIKOT
984 401 3431

DAMAK
023-580043

DANG
084 563 236

DHARAN
025 521 054

DHANGADHI
091 521 047

HARIWON
046 530 259

HETAUDA
057 523 494

ITAHARI
025 589 333

JANAKPUR KAWASOTI
078 540 497

NARAYANGHAT
056 571 230

LAHAN
033 560 673

MAHENDRANAGAR
984 881 0880

NEPALGUNJ
081 415 109

WALLING
063 440 339 

NUWAKOT
010 561 954

POKHARA
061 535 300

SURKHET
083 523 082

TIKAPUR
091 560 015

OUTSIDE VALLEY

INSIDE VALLEY
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cg';"lr @&
-sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &! -#_ ;+u ;DalGwt_

>L ;+rfns ;ldlt,
hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8
xflQ;f/, sf7df8f} . 

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .
dxfzo,
============================================ lhNnf================================= g=k=÷uf= lj=;= j8f g+= ================= a:g] 
d÷xfdL ============================================================================================================== n] To; sDkgLsf] 
z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;+jt\ @)&^ ;fn >fj0f @( ut] a'wjf/sf lbg x'g] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ 
pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf 
dtbfg ug{sf nflu ============================ lhNnf g=kf=uf= lj=;=j8f g= ============= a:g] >L÷>LdtL ===================
============================================================= nfO{ d]/f÷xfd|f]] k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf 5'÷ 5f} .

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf]                    	lgj]bs M ===================================================================
x:tfIf/sf] gd"gf M        
======================================                       	b:tvt M ===================================================================
z]o/wgL eP z]o/ k|df0f kq gM =======================   	gfd M =======================================================================
z]o/wgL geP gful/stfsf] k|df0f kq gM ============= 	7]ufgf M =====================================================================
ldltM	 z]o/ k|df0f kq g M ===================================================== 
 	 z]o/ ;Vof M ===============================================================

gf]6 M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no 
xflQ;f/, sf7df8f}+df k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 .

z]o/wgLsf] gfdM ================================================================================================================================

z]o/wgLsf] ;xL ==================================, z]o/ k|df0f kq g+= ====================, z]o/ ;VofM ============================

hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8sf] @)&^ ;fn >fj0f @( ut] a'wjf/sf lbg x'g] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 

pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z kq .

b|i6Jo
!_ z]o/wgL cfkm}n] vfnL sf]i7x? eg'{ xf]nf .
@_ ;ef sIffdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq k|:t't ug{' clgjfo{ 5 .

===========================================
sDkgL ;lrj

k|f]S;L kmf/d

k|j]z kq

hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8

hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL g]kfn lnld6]8
xflQ;f/, sf7df08f} .
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